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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEE Q&R

‘Adoption Date”

[ R4 B

"AGM"
[ERBFEAE]

"Articles of Association”

[ ERAA

"Audit Committee”

[BZZEE]

"Auditor”
K3 Gl

“Authorized Representative'

[ERERE]

“Board”

=3

“BVI"
[RBERRES]

"CG Code”
[{EEEARFA ]

"Chief Executive Officer”

[T BARE ]

“Companies Act”

[RENE]

“Companies Ordinance”

IPNSLESTN

December 6, 2019, being the date on which the Share Option Scheme was
conditionally approved and adopted by a resolution of the shareholders of the
Company;

201912 H6 B BNARR RIBREURZR R A IR A R R AR AE Ble B AR

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on June 6, 2024;

AARER2024F6 A6 BRITHRRBERE :

the articles of association of the Company, as amended from time to time;

AAREEERMA ETEERT)

the audit committee of the Company;

NCIE P e -

KPMG, the auditor of the Company;
EEEEFANERAT - NARZEED

the authorized representative of the Company under Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules;

ETRAFEI0S AT ARBRERE

the board of Directors;

Exg:

the British Virgin Islands;
RBHEBRRS

the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules;

LRI ERC B B EVRSFAI

the chief executive officer of the Company;

RRRITHAREL ;

the Companies Act (As Revised), Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961) of the Cayman Islands, as
amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time;
FMEMSEEE2NERAE (1961 FEIFEN - LIEF]) - LIRIERT » #FTskIA
Hip ek

the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended,

supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time;

BREHIF622B A AIRD (B TEHER] ~ MR A KT g%
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“Company”, “our Company”

or “the Company”

[ A7

“Deed of Non-competition”

[ E3FRIE ]

"Director(s)”

[E=%]

“Double Eggs”
[2RAZEERISH ]

"Fresh Wood"
[EEHAR]

“Global Offering”
[ E2IREE |

nou

“Group”, "our Group”,

",

We”, “our” or “us”

NS AR

“Guangzhou Chunsi”

MR

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERARER

Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited (JLEJLERIER AR F]), an exempted
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability on February 1, 2019;
NENEBFZERERAR - R2019F2 A1 AEFEHE MR LN EREBRA
Al

the deed of non-competition dated December 6, 2019 and entered into by the
controlling shareholders of the Company with and in favor of our Company (for
ourselves and as trustee for each of our subsidiaries), details of which are set out
in “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — Deed of Non-competition” in the
Prospectus;

RRATERRRERR RS ARLA (BREEF RELSRMEMBRANZEA)
RRXAAR2019F 12 A6 BTN TR RE - AUFBHRNARER [ B
REOBEFE — THRFRE]

the director(s) of the Company;

RRAEE

our Double Eggs (2 FEZEERISH) brand, which had been disposed in June 2022;
B2 EHERS S - ER2022F6 AHE

our Fresh Wood Beef Hot Pot (& & 15 R4 A #8) brand;
B E SR ARTANRDE

the Hong Kong public offering and the international offering of the Shares;
BIPEBRREE REREE

our Company and our subsidiaries or, where the context so requires, in respect of the
period before our Company became the holding company of our present subsidiaries,
the business operated by such subsidiaries or their predecessors (as the case may be);
RARRFEMHOME QRS (HXEAME) RARRKAE BB AR NZERR
A ATEAR Z S M B A RIS KR S A B % 7 (RIE R E)

Guangzhou Chunsi Business Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) (BN 40
BEGHERARBLE(BRAE)) (previously known as Shanghai Chunsi Business
Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) (/84 BEBHRAERLE (BRA
%)) and Huzhou Jiajun Business Partnership (Limited Partnership) G#/N =R EKE
BHE(BRAE))), alimited partnership established in the PRC which is owned by
the Company's employees;

BMaRABHAaREE (BRERE) (B LEMBRBHAGREE (BRE
B) AN BEERABEREE(BARERE))  —KRHBEKRINEREEEE - &
KABIETIHE

—Z - =45 ANNUAL REPORT 2023 | 3



DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BERLOAER

“Guangzhou Jiumaojiu”

[EMNEN]

“Guan Family Trust”
[ERRIEERE]

"GYH BVI”

[GYH BVI]

“GYH LIMITED”

[GYH LIMITED ]

"HKD", "HKS$" or “Hong Kong
Dollars”

[

“Hong Kong”
(&%

“IFRS”

[ BB B 75 5 2 R

“‘independent third party(ies)”

(B %E=77]

Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co., Ltd. (BN NFENEFEHEHER AR, a
company established in the PRC with limited liability on August 30, 2005 and an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company;

BMNENESRBEHEEGRAT - K2005F8 A30 BEFBEK LN AREER T LA
AAWEZEEEMBE LR

the discretionary trust established by Mr. Guan Yihong as the settlor on August 30,
2021;
ERREEEAEZTAR2021F8A30 BRI DIRIET

GYH J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018
with limited liability, which is owned as to 1% voting shares by Mr. Guan Yihong and
as to 99% non-voting shares by GYH LIMITED, and a controlling shareholder of our
Company;

GYH J Limited * R20185F 12 A7 B AR BHEB R SEMBINERCAERETIR
Bl BEREEEREB 1ERRENRMD RAGYH LIMITEDHEH 99% T AR R EH
B&tn - W AN RIEIERARR

GYH LIMITED, a company incorporated under the laws of Bahamas and wholly-owned
by MT.B.;
GYH LIMITED - IRIFEMEEZTMK LM LDA] - BEMTBR2EHE :

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong;

BREEER BT

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC;
HEREEEFRITTHER ;

International Accounting Standards (“IAS"), International Financial Reporting Standards,
amendments and the related interpretations issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB");

fer RS (AR EABEEE ) R RS £ ([BBEstE
Bl - BB BEmE LR - BRT R RARRE

person(s) or company(ies) who/which, to the best of our Directors’ knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries, is/are not our connected

persons;

RESEL YR EERERAA - AR EALIFRMNEEALHALHAT
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“International Underwriting

Agreement”

[ IR B 3K e

“J.P. Morgan”

[J.P. Morgan |

"Jiu Mao Jiu”

[MWEN]

“Joint Global Coordinators”

(Bt fE 2ER TN

“Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish”
[REEREIE A

“Latest Practicable Date”

[RI&A 1T HH

“Listing”
[ ]

“Listing Date”

[EmBEH]

“Listing Rules”

[ EmRA

“Machang Restaurant”

[H5EEE]

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERARER

the international underwriting agreement relating to the international offering, which
was entered into by, among others, the Joint Global Coordinators, the international
underwriters and our Company on January 8, 2020;

B (EPERE) BERRBAA  BERSHEEEARQFN2020F1 AsEREEKEE
IV B

J.P. Morgan Trust Company (Bahamas) Limited, a company incorporated under the
laws of Bahamas and the trustee of the Guan Family Trust;

JP. Morgan Trust Company (Bahamas) Limited *+ —ERIEE e B A RFMALZH A
A RERFKEEANZFEA

our Jiu Mao Jiu (LFE) brand;
BMONENGDE

CMB International Capital Limited and China International Capital Corporation Hong
Kong Securities Limited;

RREERERR AR T EBERCRELEESBRAR

our Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish (FEEREXE £) brand;
KPR ERBE AME

April 21, 2024, being the latest practicable date prior to the bulk printing and
publication of this annual report;

2024F 48218 » BIAFERNEIRAHATHREBEERAIITAL

the listing of the Shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020;
MR FR20206F 1 A 15 BAEBE AR AT E MR 7T

the date, being January 15, 2020, on which the Shares were listed on the Stock
Exchange and from which dealings in the Shares are permitted to commence on the

Stock Exchange;
RAD TR S P 7 R IR0 /R In FE B SX PR E B B ER - B12020F1 1518

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, as amended or supplemented from time to time;

EEBMARIMBERARES LTRA - EAEHETHAET

Guangzhou Tianhe District Zhujiang Jiumaojiu Shanxi Noodles Restaurant (J& N 1 Al
KT ERILTEEHER), an individual business entity established in the PRC which
was owned by Mr. Guan Yihong before its deregistration on January 24, 2022;
BMWRAKINAEARILAEMAE - —HRFEKZAEBIES @ £202241
R24 BT HATHRERR L ERES

—Z - =45 ANNUALREPORT 2023 | 5



DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BERLOAER

“Main Board”

[k ] i
"Model Code”

[1Z4EsrHl i
“M.T.B."

[M.TB.] 15
“MT BVI"

[MT BVI] 15
“MX BVI"

[ MX BVI i1

“Nomination Committee”

[REZBE] 5

“Over-allotment Option”

[ B R A R | 5

the stock exchange (excluding the option market) operated by the Stock Exchange
which is independent from and operated in parallel with GEM of the Stock Exchange;
B PTEIERE 5 M5 (T RIEMETIS) - BRI PIGEM » I EGEMIF 1T
EE

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in
Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules;
ETRBIMERCIAEN LT ETAZERTETESFRZNEEST]

M.T.B. CLIENTS NOMINEES LIMITED, a company incorporated under the laws of the BVI
and a nominee shareholder appointed by J.P. Morgan (in its capacity as the trustee of
the Guan Family Trust);

M.T.B. CLIENTS NOMINEES LIMITED » —FHIRBEBHER RE S ZETMKIHA
8] » /)P Morgan (AEMERERRIGETINZIASH) TENBERRE

MT J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018
with limited liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 27 individuals,
who are our employees or former employees;

MT J Limited * R20185F 12 A7 A ERBEBARBFSEMAINERRAEREEIA
AW ARMHRER - HR27EBEA (REMESXFES) 2E%HE

MX J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018
with limited liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 33 individuals,
who are our employees, former employees and one independent third party external
investor;

MX J Limited - BA20185F 12 A7 HERBHBARESAMKZNERREREEA
R AREFIRRER - ER3B3EEAN (REFMEES - fIEER—EBIFE =M
BE)2EHR

the nomination committee of the Company;

ARAREERE :

the option granted to the international underwriters pursuant to the International
Underwriting Agreement, exercisable by the Joint Global Coordinators (on behalf
of the international underwriters), pursuant to which our Company was required to
allot and issue an aggregate of 50,010,000 Offer Shares, representing in aggregate
15% of the initial size of the Global Offering at HK$6.60 to cover over-allocations in
the international offering as further described in the section headed “Structure of the
Global Offering”in the Prospectus;

RIR B B i A T IR B HR I AT B E 2R G A A (RRERBHEE) 176#
EVERRE - Btk - AR EER6.60B TR ERACE REITA 50,010,000 3 E M H
AFMEERDIREENHRREN15%) - U BEREENBESE - BEE—F
HEHNIERER [ 2REENRE ] —&
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“Pandemic”

(&5

“PRC”
[ B

“Prospectus”

[HBRE?E

“Remuneration Committee”

EiE3 o

“Reorganization”

(&4

"RMB" or “Renminbi”
[AR® ]

“SEQ”

[& 77 R AR D]

“Shanwaimian”

[LoNE

“Shareholder(s)”
A& ]

“Share Option Scheme”

[ RcRERT &1 )

“Share(s)”

[ Bzt ]

“Song Hot Pot”
[ ) 8 ]

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERARER

the outbreak of the novel coronavirus pneumonia (COVID-19) globally and in the PRC
since early 2020;
P20 FNAEZREPREENFTRERBZILA (20198REZH)

the People’s Republic of China, and “Chinese” shall be construed accordingly;

REARAME - [HEMN ] EERERE

the prospectus of the Company dated December 30, 2019;
ANABIAHAE2019512 A30 AMIBRER

the remuneration committee of the Company;

ARAHFHEES

the reorganization of the Group in preparation of the Listing, details of which are set

out in “History, Reorganization and Corporate Structure”in the Prospectus;

AEBRBHELTETNER  FEEARBRER(EL EERATRE]

the lawful currency of the PRC;
PEDEEES

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as

amended or supplemented from time to time;

BFEEDIE S E(EZ LB IGD) - B TIRERTHMET

our Shandeshanwaimian Suantang Hot Pot (LU &1L ZNE B 5 X 3) brand;
ALY L SNE B S A R G g

holder(s) of Share(s);
S SESY=INE

our share option scheme conditionally adopted pursuant to the written resolutions
passed by our Shareholders on December 6, 2019, the principal terms of which are set
out in “Statutory and General Information — D. Share Incentive Schemes — Share Option
Scheme” in Appendix IV to the Prospectus;

RBERN2019F 12 A6 A BB EMARR B R RANBIRESE - EEXEK
FEPAR BRI DEF R —RER — DA ABE T8 — AR S

shares in the capital of our Company with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each;

RN AIAR AN R A IR E {E0.0000001 ETTHI AR (D

our Song Hot Pot (% /A 3#) brand;
AR NG A

—Z =45 ANNUAL REPORT 2023 | 7



DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BERLOAER

“Stock Exchange”
[ B 22 P

“Tai Er”
(I

“Tai Er Catering”

“Tai Er Investment”

[RZEE
“Uncle Chef”
[ AR KR RE ]

"United States”

[E ]

“USD” or “US$’
ESv

u% "

(%]

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;
BEBBERGMARRANT

our Tai Er (KXZ) brand;
MR =M

Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co,, Ltd. (BM A ZZ#EHAFRR A 7)), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability and an indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, which is owned as to 88% by Tai Er Investment and 12% by
Huzhou Jiajun;

BMAZEHEHBR AR —HRPEKINBREER R RAR RS EEIE
2EMBAT - ENRlmAZRE MM &G 88% K 1204

Tai Er (Guangzhou) Investment Co., Ltd. (K= (EM)EZEBRAF]), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on June 28, 2020 and an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company;

RKZ(BM)ZEBRAAE - —KMR2020F6 A28BEREKIHEREE QA -
RARFNEEZEMNBAR

our Uncle Chef (BBR AFUE A E) brand;
B BRABERNE DI

the United States of America, its territories, its possessions and all areas subject to its
jurisdiction;

ENRARE  BREEEL BUHRIHEFEEENMAE

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States;

EERERE X

per cent.

Bt

In this annual report, the terms ‘associate’ ‘close associate! ‘connected RAEFIHEA - BIEXESHAH  TRIHE

/a

person’ ‘connected transaction’, ‘continuing connected transaction’ ‘core AL TEZBEBA]  [BEAL] [HEX
connected person’ ‘controlling shareholder’ “subsidiary” and “substantial S [HEHEXS]  [BELOHEAL] [
shareholder”shall have the meanings given to such terms in the Listing Rules, BRBE] - [HEBRFIRIFERT | SFAEA

unless the context otherwise requires.

B LR AR T 3% F R A5
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REGISTERED OFFICE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

HEADQUARTERS

Unit 202

Building 2, Jiucheng Technology Innovation Center
4 Zhujiang East Road, Zhujiang Street

Nansha District

Guangzhou, PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Level 17

Tower |, Grand Century Place
193 Prince Edward Road West
Mongkok, Kowloon

Hong Kong

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

WWW.jiumaojiu.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman)

Mr. HE Chengxiao (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. CUI Longyu

Mr. SU Danman (appointed on June 9, 2023)
Mr. LI Zhuoguang (resigned on June 9, 2023)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. DENG Tao
Ms. TANG Zhihui
Ms. ZHU Rui

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERARER

A EE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

#ER

A E N T
TR TR 455
FNRBHEIH 028
2028 7T

BERETEERME

B

NBERE A
ANFEFE1935
it 48 E % —HR
171

ACIEEY

WWW.jiumaojiu.com

Exg

HITES
ERERE (ZE)
MRS A (TR AB )
EFFLL

BRRm A (R2023F6 AOREET)
YA (20235 6 A9 B BHE)

BYFHTES

EEEZt
KELL
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAREFR

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. SU Danman (appointed on June 9, 2023)

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (resigned on June 9, 2023)

Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI

(@ member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SU Danman (appointed on June 9, 2023)
Mr. LI Zhuoguang (resigned on June 9, 2023)
Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. DENG Tao (Chairman)
Ms. TANG Zhihui
Ms. ZHU Rui

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. TANG Zhihui (Chairman)

Mr. DENG Tao

Mr. SU Danman (appointed on June 9, 2023)
Mr. LI Zhuoguang (resigned on June 9, 2023)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman)
Ms. ZHU Rui
Mr. DENG Tao

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER

Han Kun Law Offices LLP

Rooms 3901-05, 39/F

Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark
15 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERARER

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

KPMG

Public Interest Entity Auditor registered in accordance
with the Financial Reporting Council Ordinance

8th Floor

Prince's Building

10 Chater Road

Central

Hong Kong

THE CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited
Suite 1601, 16/F., Central Tower

28 Queen'’s Road Central

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANK

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Dongfeng Sub-branch

First Floor, Jin'an Building

300 Dongfeng Middle Road, Yuexiu District
Guangzhou, PRC

B A

EERGREBA

R THEZRBIFHD Ty
AR s BB BT

BE

HIR

EATIB105

AFRE

81&

FEHEITERODBFETE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

EERDBFETRE

Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited
EERR

ERREP285

FEARE161£1601 =

FTEEREBLT
BERITRABRAR
BB AT

AR E M T
S [ R R AR B 300557
SLRAEEE

ZZ =% ANNUALREPORT 2023 | 11



FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
L EMBHME

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FHASEZERER

For the year ended December 31,
BZE12A31BLEE

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
20234 20224F 20214F 20204F 20194F
RMB'000
AREEFTT
Revenue ON 5,985,850 4005722 4,179,704 2714830 2,687,287
Profit before taxation FR T AR A 636,384 94,331 505,920 176,608 259,151
Profit for the year F 25 A 479,998 55,610 372,153 138,006 185,770
Total comprehensive income for FE2EKEBERE
the year 504,335 142,461 425,154 5,858 185,479
Non-IFRS measures": IR TS A ERFTE D,
Store level operating profit? JEA B AL Ee 1,076,967 516,578 809,297 404,602 534,218
Adjusted net profit LT LA 501,151 69,343 380,427 116,141 216,600
Note: W&

(1) See "Management Discussion and Analysis — Non-IFRS Measures” in this annual

report.

(2)  The Group defines store level operating profit as revenue for the year deducting
the following expenses at store level: (i) raw materials and consumables used, (ii)
staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv) other rentals and related
expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other assets, (vi) utility expenses,
(vii) advertising and promotion expenses and (viii) other expenses, excluding

unallocated headquarter expenses.

12 | JJUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED N ENEFRZERBR AR

(1) RAFRIERENREDSNT — FERPBEHRS
ZEAEtE & -

Q) AERBEHEDLENERATAFERANR
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TRAS : ()FEREEENE : (vEMESRIE
BFRAY - (EMEERTERBE 0 (viiKERX
(i) EE RERRY - RviEMRX (TaExR
DEBHFAL) °



CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
TEHBHRE

AR S MR &

As of December 31,

BZ12A318
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
20234 20224F 20214F 20204F 20194F
RMB'000
AREEFTT
Assets BE
Non-current assets EMEBNEE 3,714,972 2,821,841 2575666 1944741 1,271,101
Current assets MBVEE 2,805,907 2585231 2559430 2,861,710 383,250
Total assets BEE 6,520,879  5407,072 5135096 4,806,451 1,654,351
Equity and liabilities EmzREME
Equity attributable to the equity RARE=ER A
owners of the Company R 3,335,535 3,174,282 3,082,574 3,016,555 133,088
Total equity arEm 3,357,016 3,199,132 3,137,596 3,060,402 170,676
Non-current liabilities ERENBE 1,761,287 1,252,982 1,192,955 997,104 689,834
Current liabilities RBBEE 1,402,576 954,958 804,545 748,945 793,841
Total liabilities e E 3,163,863 2,207,940 1,997,500 1,746,049 1,483,675
Total equity and liabilities wERRER 6,520,879  5407,072 57135096 4,806,451 1,654,351

—Z - =% ANNUALREPORT 2023 | 13



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEHE

Dear Shareholders, FNRIREER

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to present the annual report of the AAERRESEMAREAEEHZE2023F
Group for the year ended December 31, 2023. The year ended December NANBLEFENFERSE - BLE2023F12A8
31, 2023 was a remarkable year for the Group. By implementing our growth NNALEFEHAEENMERERIEAN—F -

strategies, we achieved outstanding operational results. BBAEREERE  BMIETSARERNL
FES
KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FEVBZE

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022
2023 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARBT T

Revenue ON 5,985,850 4,005,722

Store level operating profit® JEEEELEREO 1,076,967 516,578

Profit before taxation B 35 A& A 636,384 94,331

Profit for the year FEHRA 479,998 55610

Profit for the year attributable to equity AR AR

shareholders of the Company 4G & 5 A 453,462 49,280
Adjusted net profit? KPR LA 501,151 69,343
Final dividend proposed after the end of the year FEFEREEZNRBKRE

of HKDO0.15 per ordinary share R EREAR015B T

(2022: HKD0.01 per ordinary share) (2022 : BRE@EAR001BT) 195,600 12,795

Notes: e -

(1) The Group defines store level operating profit as revenue for the year deducting () AEEBESEELENERERFERAIR
the following expenses at store level: (i) raw materials and consumables used, (ii) UTESBERE - )VFTARMEREM : ()8
staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv) other rentals and related TITEA ; (GiNfEREEETE ; (v EMiE &HE
expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other assets, (vi) utility expenses, BRX  (VEMEENTE LB : (viiKER
(vii) advertising and promotion expenses and (viii) other expenses, excluding Y ViDEEREERS  RyiEMRAZ (T8
unallocated headquarter expenses. FEARDEEIFRZ) ©

(2)  The Group defines adjusted net profit as profit for the year adding equity-settled Q AEBBLCRABRAENATRFERE EFMEAE
share-based payment expenses, which are non-recurring charges. REEARD RERONRAX (RIFELFELEX

) e
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KEY OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFEHRE

FTERERR

As of/for the year ended
December 31,

HZ12A318
BZ12A31HILEE
2023 2022

20235 20224
Number of restaurants” EEHE" 726 556
Seat turnover rate® BER
Tai Er A= 3.0 26
Song Hot Pot N8R 2.8 2.5
Jiu Mao Jiu E=N 1.8 16
Table turnover rate® BmExoe
Tai Er A= 4.1 35
Song Hot Pot e N 58 3.8 36
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 2.9 24
Average spending per customer (RMB)® FBEEAEE (AR%rT)®
Tai Er = 75 77
Song Hot Pot N HR 113 128
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 58 55
Same store sales (RMB’000)® EEHE (ARETFT)®
Tai Er A= 3,042,873 2,571,804
Song Hot Pot Y 156,897 141,883
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 572,898 533,440
Same store sales growth (%) EIEHEE R (%)
Tai Er A= 18.3
Song Hot Pot 75K 58 10.6
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 7.4
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFE®E

Notes:
(1) As of December 31, 2023, all restaurants are self-operated restaurants.

(2) Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average seat count during the year.

(3) Calculated by dividing total tables served by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average table count during the year.

(4) Calculated by dividing revenue generated from the restaurant operations for the
year by total customer traffic for the year.

(5) Same store sales for the year refers to the revenue of all restaurants that qualified
as same stores during that year. The Group defines its same store base to be those
restaurants that opened for at least 300 days in both 2022 and 2023.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK
Overview

In the year of 2023, the Group continued to adhere to its multi-brand and
multi-concept strategy and explored new business opportunities, aiming to
further expand its market share and maintain its market position as a leading
Chinese cuisine restaurant brand manager and operator in the PRC. Following
the relaxation of anti-pandemic measures against the Pandemic and border
reopening in early 2023, the Group adopted an active expansion strategy and
opened 180 new restaurants in 2023, comprising 134 Tai Er restaurants, 35
Song Hot Pot restaurants, four Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants, six Lai Mei Li Grilled
Fish restaurants and one Fresh Wood restaurant. As of December 31, 2023,
the Group self-operated 726 restaurants, covering 142 cities in the PRC,
Singapore, one city in Canada, one city in Malaysia, one city in Thailand and

two cities in the United States.

The Group strives to optimize its portfolio of restaurant brands and focus
on brands with greater growth potential. In 2023, the Group accelerated
the restaurant network expansion of Tai Er brand and Song Hot Pot brand,
while optimized the operation of Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish brand by restaurant
renovation and menu upgrades. Meanwhile, in July 2023, the Group
introduced its Fresh Wood brand, positioned as a high-end brand, to offer

customers beef hot pot dishes using natural and premium food ingredients.

16 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED N ENEFRZERBR AR

() BEZE2023%128310  EEEHYABLEE -

) ?EEW%@\Z?WE%W@%%E%M$%§3lﬁﬁi:|:i’:w£1ﬁ
HH AT E

3) &iﬁ\]i@ﬁﬁ%ﬂ“%ﬁﬁui@
HH AT E

EERYETHE

@) BERNEELER

st
(=
>t

AERABRRFRNEERES

G) FRREHEEEZFEFAREERNMEE
EHRA - REBBREEEEE BN 202F K
2023 F EREE D300 RKMEEE -

KD RN AR
e

2023 AEBEREBEERZMERZHERR
& WREFEBHRE  SHEE—TERMS
M WRBEATEEXNTEEREEE
B REEEN TSI o BEZE2023FE M HR
ERUEEEREREFRFE - AEBRIUE
RIESR KRS - R2023F#A180MEE - B1F
13428 - 35sHAKAIRER - MENER
BE SHBEXBEAEER —HEEUAZ
BE - HZE2023F 128318 - AEBEEFH1421E
W~ FONE - MEARVEMT - FRAERE
W - BN R AER 2R T B £ L E 726
EIEEE -

TEEBRHEBLELEERRES  WEINAR
BEREREBENOGE EA2023¢ ANERE R
AZmERAEXNBRENERMAEER  RE
LL@%EAESEE&E&J?L% SEB{CRBEBIE AR
BIEIE o O - M2023F7 A - AEBELHUS
Eﬁﬁuu}ﬁz%fﬁfﬂﬂ’\]%ﬂﬁ’m*ﬁﬁﬁe C REERME
FARARBERM K F A NSRS



In view of the diminishing impact of the Pandemic, total revenue of the
Group increased by 49.4% from RMB4,005.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2022 to RMB5,985.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2023, and its net profit for the year increased significantly by 763.3% from
RMB55.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB480.0 million
for the year ended December 31, 2023.

The Board is committed to increasing returns for the Shareholders. For the
year ended December 31, 2023, apart from utilizing approximately HKD150.0
million for share repurchases on market, the Board also proposes to distribute
a final dividend of HKDO.15 per ordinary share (totalling approximately
HKD215.5 million), which represents a payout ratio of approximately 43.1%
of profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders. Going forward,
after a thorough reevaluation of the Group's financial performance, financial
position, and strategic development plans for the future, the Board intends
to maintain a dividend payout ratio of no less than 40% of profit for the year

attributable to equity shareholders.

2023 Business and Financial Performance Review
Restaurant network

In 2023, the Group opened 180 new restaurants, comprising 134 Tai Er
restaurants, 35 Song Hot Pot restaurants, four Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants, six
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish restaurants and one Fresh Wood restaurant. Among
restaurants of the Group, ten restaurants were closed in 2023 primarily due
to (i) the termination of the relevant lease agreements upon expiry, and (ii)

unsatisfactory performance of some restaurants.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFEHRE

EREBENZERTRD  REBOHBURAL
HZE202F12A31BIEFEMNAR4,005.78
B MN404%EHZE2023F12A318BIEFE
MARKES IS OB MEEMLFAREZE
202 12 AHIEFEEMARKSS 6 BETA
B AN763 3% EHE 202312831 B IEFEN
ARB4800BETT °

BN NAKREIEINER - BIE2023F12 A
JTALEFE - BREALI15008BETRMSE L
BEROIN  EZGTERZREREREER
@R 15T (BET42155B88B L) - KA
KH BRI IEL FEEFAI43.1% - BER
Ko E2EENTHAEENRBERER - B
MR R AR EREEE  SEEFHERT
DR IR R FE AL G E s F40% M) R B K o

2023 FFEM K T RIREIRE
BERE

RNEBR2023F# 180 L8 - 811348 K
ZEE  GHAANREE  WEAENLEE -
NEREBEAEER —HEBUAREE - R
AEBMERET - THEESMR2023F#@EH -
I EZERROEEEE RREREZLL - R
HH BRI RNIEBIE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

EEHRE

The table below sets forth a breakdown of restaurants of the Group by brand

as of the dates indicated:

TRINGEBERTARRREI SN AEEE
VR4

As of December 31,

#H=12A31H
2023 2022
20235 20224
Number of restaurants EEYE
Tai Er K= 578 450
- Mainland China — B A 560 444
— Others — Hi 18 6
Song Hot Pot 1% X 58 62 27
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 77 76
Uncle Chef RAFR AR 1 1
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish BEBRERA 7 2
Fresh Wood HHEAR 1 -
Total et 726 556

Restaurant performance

The table below sets forth the key performance indicators of restaurants of

the Group by brand for the years indicated:

EEXRE
TRIERFAIRFERBES DN A EEEE
MEBERBRER

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022
20234 20224
Revenue (RMB’000) WA (AR¥FT)
Tai Er x= 4,469,217 3,098,041
Song Hot Pot N 805,206 259,402
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 628,372 604,752
Uncle Chef AR KR AR 10,765 12,339
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish BEBEA 47,647 12,799
Fresh Wood EEEH R 7,170 -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

EREHmE

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
Seat turnover rate” BEEn
Tai Er A= 3.0 26
- Mainland China — R EAH 3.0 2.6
- Others — HAth 3.9 23
Song Hot Pot e N8R 2.8 2.5
Jiu Mao Jiu NEL 1.8 16
Uncle Chef AR AR A BT 1.3 2.0
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish FEEBER 3.3 2.7
Fresh Wood HEHR 1.3 =
Table turnover rate® BE=xe
Tai Er A= 4.1 35
— Mainland China — R E A 4.1 35
- Others — HAth 5.5 32
Song Hot Pot N5 3.8 36
Jiu Mao Jiu NEL 2.9 2.4
Uncle Chef AR A BT 1.7 25
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish FEEBER 4.1 3.7
Fresh Wood HEHR 1.6 =
Average spending per customer® (RMB) BEEAGEEY (AR T)
Tai Er A= 75 77
— Mainland China — R A 72 75
- Others — Hfth 172 172
Song Hot Pot Y 113 128
Jiu Mao Jiu nEN 58 55
Uncle Chef BARRNNRAE 151 148
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish FEEBER 80 77
Fresh Wood EEA 587 =
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFE®E

Notes:

(1) Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average seat count during the year.

(2) Calculated by dividing total tables served by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average table count during the year.

(3) Calculated by dividing revenue generated from restaurant operations for the year
by total customer traffic for the year.

Restaurant performance of most of the Group's brands improved in 2023.
In particular, revenue contribution from Tai Er, Song Hot Pot and Lai Mei Li
Grilled Fish increased by 44.3%, 210.4% and 272.3%, respectively. Moreover,
the table turnover rates of Tai Er, Song Hot Pot, Jiu Mao Jiu and Lai Mei Li
Grilled Fish also increased, which were mainly attributable to the increase in
customer traffic following the relaxation of anti-pandemic measures against
the Pandemic and border reopening in early 2023. The decrease in average
spending per customer of Tai Er in mainland China and Song Hot Pot was a
result of the Group's adjustment to menu offerings and food prices, taking
into account both internal and external factors such as the market condition

and competitive landscape in the industry.
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Same store sales

The table below sets forth details of the Group’s same store sales by brand

for the years indicated:

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

BEHE

HERE

EREHmE

TRINFERFIRERIZmEE D AN KBRS

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022 2022 2021
20234 20224 20224 20214
Number of same store" BIEEE®M
Tai Er A= 313 225
Song Hot Pot 75X 58 6
Jiu Mao Jiu NER 68 70
Uncle Chef AR KRR KNE 1
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish® FEEBIERD 2
Same store sales® (RMB’000) BEIEHEY (AR®TFr)
Tai Er K= 3,042,873 2,571,804 1,969,093 2,535,637
Song Hot Pot S 156,897 141,883 40,528 38,102
Jiu Mao Jiu NEL 572,898 533,440 528,133 593,494
Uncle Chef AR AR 10,765 12,339 12,339 12,402
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish® FEBERAO 18,213 12,799 = =
Same store sales growth (%) &S5 S E 18 R (%)
Tai Er K= 18.3 (22.3)
Song Hot Pot N R 10.6 6.4
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 7.4 (11.0)
Uncle Chef BOAR AR K BT (12.8) (0.5)
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish® FEEBIERAY 423
Notes: s
(1) The Group defines its same store base to be those restaurants that opened for at ) AEEBREELETRAR2021F R202F UK
least 300 days in both 2021 and 2022, and in both 2022 and 2023. 2022F 2023 FEREE D300 RN BEE ©
(2)  The details of same store sales for Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish for 2021 and 2022 are not Q) BEBEAR 2021 FR2002FHRIEHEFEE
available as Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish was introduced in the second half of 2021. FER  RARBEBEATIN2021FE NEFH#
H o
(3) Same store sales for the year refer to the revenue of all restaurants that qualified B) FAREHEEEZFEFARIEERNMEE

as same stores during that year.

B A -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFE®E

Outlook

The Group remains fully devoted to providing marvelous dining experience
to customers through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique
dining ambience, and with a view to maintaining a strong market position
and enhancing its competitiveness, it will continue to implement the

following growth strategies:

Replicate the Group’s success through further expansion. The Group
has been closely monitoring the post-Pandemic environment in the
PRC and adjusting the timeline of its restaurant network expansion plan
for different brands as and when appropriate. In 2024, the Group will
focus on the development of its existing brands. In particular, the Group
plans to further promote the brand image and recognition of Tai Er and
Song Hot Pot by continued expansion of their restaurant network as
both brands have displayed greater growth potential compared with
the Group's other brands. In 2024, the Group targets to open 80 to 100
new Tai Er restaurants and 35 to 40 new Song Hot Pot restaurants in
mainland China, and 15 to 20 new Tai Er restaurants outside mainland
China. The Group will also continue to refine the business model of
Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish brand until it is ready for restaurant network

expansion.
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Continue to expand into more market segments by pursuing a
multi-brand and multi-concept strategy. The Group continues to
closely track the dining trend and preference of customers and adjust
the brand portfolio to focus on brands which it believes to have greater
growth potential. For example, the Group introduced Song Hot Pot in
2020 and Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish in 2021, and disposed the Double Eggs
brand in 2022 in order to maintain an optimal portfolio of restaurant
brands. The Group has upgraded its Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish restaurants
to serve grilled fish dishes in sour soup. In addition, in February
2024, the Group launched another new brand, namely Shanwaimian,
offering Guizhou style sour soup hot pots. The Group will also invest
in companies in the catering service industry. The Group intends to
identify targets which adopt innovative business models and possess
development and growth potential, or whose business models can
create synergies with the Group's business and fit into the multi-brand
development strategy of the Group. The Group continues to look for
potential targets. The Group believes its multi-brand and multi-concept
strategy allows it to further expand into more market segments, capture
market opportunities, broaden its customer base and ultimately increase
its market share. The collaboration with various young and innovative
brands would enable the Group to stay attuned to market trends. The
Group will keep exploring potential opportunities and may further adjust

and/or expand its brand portfolio to maintain its competitive advantage.

Continue to strengthen the Group’s supply and support capabilities.
The Group has commenced the construction of its supply chain centers
in Southern China, a production plant of hot pot base and compound
condiments and a central kitchen in Southwest China, to enhance its
supply chain capabilities in support of its future expansion plan. As
announced on September 29, 2023, the Group further acquired a parcel
of land use rights for the construction of a central kitchen in Songjiang
District of Shanghai to better support the restaurant network expansion
in Eastern China. In addition, the Group will continue its cooperation
with suppliers of key ingredients by way of joint ventures or other means
to secure stable supply of key ingredients as well as to better mitigate

risks concerning food safety.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFEHRE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EFE®E

Expand into the global markets to gain international presence.
The Group currently operates Tai Er restaurants in Canada, Malaysia,
Singapore, Thailand and the United States as well as one Lai Mei Li
Grilled Fish restaurant in Singapore. The Group will continue to carry
out comprehensive research into potential overseas target markets and
carefully evaluate and select appropriate locations for its expansion
to gain international presence. The Group will prioritize countries and
cities with high population of Chinese people, such as North America,
Southeast Asia, Oceania, and other overseas Chinese communities, for its

future expansion.

Introduce franchise and cooperative model for regional and
international expansion. Following its expansion in the year of 2023,
the Group has determined to further expand its restaurant network
through diversified business models, i.e. the franchise and cooperative
models for, Tai Er and Shanwaimian, as announced on February 3,
2024. This strategic move is designed to fast-track the regional and
international expansion of Tai Er, with franchising opportunities
springing forth across Xinjiang, Xizang and Taiwan region of China,
transportation hubs within mainland China, and extending to the shores
of Australia and New Zealand. Simultaneously, Shanwaimian will embark
on a cooperative model within designated Chinese shopping malls,

setting the stage for a full franchise rollout from February 3, 2025.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to express its sincere gratitude to the shareholders,
suppliers and customers of the Company for their continued support and
trust. The Board would also like to thank all the employees and management
team for executing the Group's strategies with professionalism, integrity and

dedication.

GUAN Yihong
Chairman

Hong Kong

March 22, 2024
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

REVENUE

The Group's revenue increased by 49.4% from RMB4,005.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB5,985.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023.

Revenue by brand

The Group generates revenue from four segments classified by brands,
including Tai Er, Song Hot Pot, Jiu Mao Jiu and all other brands. The following

table sets forth a breakdown of the Group's revenue by brand for the years

PSR e

WA

NEBHWABREET202F 128431 BIEEER
AR¥4,005.7 BE T IN49.4% EE £ 2023F 12
A31AEFEMARKESISIEHETT ©

RS D BB A

AEBHBAREZEmEE DM ED R - 8
BARZ - #AN#H WEAERMBEREMRZE - T

RINBERIRFEAEBE R RIESE DB AH

indicated: 48 -
For the year ended December 31,
BZE12A31BLLEE
2023 2022
20234 20224F

RMB’000 % RMB'000 %
AR¥T T % ARBTIT %
Tai Er A= 4,476,906 74.8 3,108,328 77.6
Song Hot PotMote 7 K Sy 806,512 13.5 259,814 6.5
Jiu Mao Jiu ESN 629,550 10.5 605,511 15.1
Othershoe H fip Mz 72,882 1.2 32,069 0.8
Total et 5,985,850 100.0 4,005,722 100.0

Note: Revenue from Song Hot Pot was included in revenue from other brands in prior
years. Revenue from other brands for the year ended December 31, 2022 is

updated to conform to current presentation.

MisE - RBEFERALANBABRAGTARE E b
JEEURA o B E2022F 12 A3 BIEEEREBE

fREHRAR TER - UAFAERNZ2ITH -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

Revenue from Tai Er increased by 44.0% from RMB3,108.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB4,476.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to (i) the restaurant network expansion of
Tai Er from 450 restaurants as of December 31, 2022 to 578 restaurants as of
December 31, 2023, (i) the increase in the number of operating days in 2023
compared with that in 2022 amid the recovery of its business operation from
the Pandemic and (iii) the increase in table turnover rate of Tai Er restaurants
from 3.5 in 2022 to 4.1 in 2023. Revenue from Tai Er as a percentage of total
revenue decreased from 77.6% in 2022 to 74.8% in 2023 primarily due to the

expansion of other brands of the Group.

Revenue from Song Hot Pot increased significantly by 210.4% from RMB259.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB806.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to (i) the restaurant network
expansion of Song Hot Pot from 27 restaurants as of December 31, 2022 to
62 restaurants as of December 31, 2023 and (ii) the increase in table turnover
rate of Song Hot Pot restaurants from 3.6 in 2022 to 3.8 in 2023. As a result,
revenue from Song Hot Pot as a percentage of total revenue increased from
6.5% in 2022 to 13.5% in 2023.

Revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu remained relatively stable at RMB605.5 million
and RMB629.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2023,
respectively. Revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu as a percentage of total revenue
decreased from 15.1% in 2022 to 10.5% in 2023, primarily due to the
continuous expansion of other brands’ restaurant network, especially Tai Er

and Song Hot Pot.

Revenue from other brands increased by 127.1% from RMB32.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB72.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily attributable to revenue contribution from Lai
Mei Li Grilled Fish brand due to its restaurant network expansion. As a result,
revenue from other brands as a percentage of total revenue increased from
0.8% in 2022 to 1.2% in 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB WD AT

Revenue by service line AR E B &l WA
Services provided by the Group or activities it engages in currently comprise AEERHORBARERESE NBENER
(i) restaurant operations, (ii) delivery business and (iii) others, mainly e

indicated:

CGDINEERS R i) E s (X BB 1ER miH
including sales of goods and sales of specialties. The following table sets ERFEHEE) - TRINARNEERFIRER R
forth a breakdown of the Group's revenue from each service line for the years B & AR718 B AW A B4R

For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A3MHLEE

2023 2022
20234 20224F

RMB’000 % RMB'000 %

AR¥T T % ARBTIT %

Restaurant operations BREKE 5,066,466 84.6 3,203,210 80.0

Delivery business INEE TS 901,219 15.1 787,114 19.7

OthersM® E oo 18,165 0.3 15,398 03

Total @at 5,985,850 100.0 4,005,722 100.0
Notes: BIEE -

(1) The Group no longer generated revenue from franchising following the disposal )
of Guangzhou Double Eggs Catering Co., Ltd., or from the management and
operation of Machang Restaurant following its deregistration. For details, please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated June 17, 2022 and the annual
report of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2022.

(2) Revenue from others mainly includes sales of goods and sales of specialities. (2)
Revenue from others for the year ended December 31, 2022 is updated to
conform to current presentation.

AEEBEERENMEREEERERARLEMT
BELERABMERNKA @ TBEESSEENTHE
MABELRAEEREBESHEBENRA -8
WS F2HARR AR A2022F6A17AH
ANERRNRAREE2022F12A831BLEFENF

o

HMBRAEZZREERHEERFEHRSE - #2
202F 12 A31BIEFEMEMBAS FER - K
HEEMRIAR -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

Revenue from restaurant operations increased by 58.2% from RMB3,203.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB5,066.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to (i) the Group's restaurant
network expansion from 556 restaurants as of December 31, 2022 to 726
restaurants as of December 31, 2023 and (ii) the growth in same store sales
as the number of days of operation and table turnover rates of the Group's
restaurants increased in 2023 amid the recovery of business operation of the
Group from the Pandemic. As a result, revenue from restaurant operations
as a percentage of total revenue increased from 80.0% for the year ended
December 31, 2022 to 84.6% for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Revenue from delivery business increased by 14.5% from RMB787.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB901.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in the number of restaurants
that offered delivery services along with the Group’s restaurant network
expansion. Revenue from delivery business as a percentage of total revenue
decreased from 19.7% for the year ended December 31, 2022 to 15.1% for the
year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to the moderate increase in
customer demand on delivery services comparatively in view of the recovery

of restaurant operations from the Pandemic.

Revenue from others increased by 18.2% from RMB15.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2022 to RMB18.2 million for the year ended December
31, 2023, primarily due to the increase in revenue generated from sales of
goods. Revenue from others as a percentage of total revenue remained
stable at 0.3% and 0.3% for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2023,

respectively.

OTHER REVENUE

The Group's other revenue increased by 77.7% from RMB71.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB126.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to (i) an increase in interest income on
bank deposits attributable to the increased interest rates and (i) an increase
in income from value-added tax super deduction and exemption granted by

government authorities in the PRC.
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RAW MATERIALS AND CONSUMABLES USED

The Group's raw materials and consumables used increased by 48.0% from
RMB1,447.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB2,142.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2023 as a result of its revenue
growth. Raw materials and consumables used as a percentage of revenue
remained relatively stable at 36.1% and 35.8% for the years ended December
31,2022 and 2023, respectively.

STAFF COSTS

The Group's staff costs increased by 36.2% from RMB1,133.9 million for the
year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB1,544.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in the number of store level
employees of the Group arising from its restaurant network expansion. Staff
costs as a percentage of revenue decreased from 28.3% for the year ended
December 31, 2022 to 25.8% for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily

due to the improvement in the Group's operational efficiency.

DEPRECIATION OF RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Depreciation of right-of-use assets increased by 20.4% from RMB403.0 million
for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB485.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in the number of
restaurants of the Group. Depreciation of right-of-use assets as a percentage
of revenue decreased from 10.1% for the year ended December 31, 2022 to
8.1% for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily because the increase
in total revenue outpaced the increase in depreciation of right-of-use assets

as a result of the recovery of restaurant operations from the Pandemic.

OTHER RENTALS AND RELATED EXPENSES

The Group's other rentals and related expenses increased by 66.8% from
RMB83.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB138.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in
variable rent payments as a result of the Group's revenue growth. Other
rentals and related expenses as a percentage of revenue remained relatively
stable at 2.1% and 2.3% for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2023,

respectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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HIEFEHFBEHEETE - 551/836.1%%35.8% °

BT A

AEBEME T AREZ20202F 12 A31HIESF
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF OTHER
ASSETS

Depreciation and amortization of other assets increased by 23.8% from
RMB190.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB235.6
million for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase
in restaurant decoration expenditures and purchases of kitchen and other
equipment along with the restaurant network expansion of the Group.
Depreciation and amortization of other assets as a percentage of revenue
slightly decreased from 4.7% for the year ended December 31, 2022 to 3.9%
for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily because the increase in total
revenue outpaced the increase in depreciation and amortization of other

assets as a result of the recovery of restaurant operations from the Pandemic.

UTILITY EXPENSES

The Group's utility expenses increased by 47.3% from RMB148.7 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB219.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to the expansion of restaurant network of
the Group. Utility expenses as a percentage of revenue remained stable at
3.7% and 3.7% for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2023, respectively.

TRAVELLING AND RELATED EXPENSES

The Group's travelling and related expenses increased by 52.2% from RMB25.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB38.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2023, primarily because the Group's staff traveled
more frequently for daily operations as a result of the expansion of restaurant
network of the Group. Travelling and related expenses as a percentage of
revenue remained stable at 0.6% and 0.6% for the years ended December 31,
2022 and 2023, respectively.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION EXPENSES

The Group’s advertising and promotion expenses increased by 52.3%
from RMB55.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB84.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase
in advertisement placement. Advertising and promotion expenses as a
percentage of revenue remained stable at 1.4% and 1.4% for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2023, respectively.
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OTHER EXPENSES

The Group's other expenses increased by 38.8% from RMB316.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB438.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to (i) an increase in expenses for opening
new restaurants of RMB31.7 million, (i) an increase in transportation and
related expenses of RMB31.0 million, (iii) an increase in professional service
fees of RMB16.3 million, and (iv) an increase in maintenance expenses of
RMB14.6 million.

OTHER NET LOSSES

The Group's other net losses decreased by 63.2% from RMB87.8 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB32.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to a decrease in net foreign exchange
losses of RMB56.0 million.

FINANCE COSTS

The Group's finance costs increased by 14.5% from RMB81.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB92.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in interest on lease liabilities
recognized in accordance with IFRS 16 associated with the Group's increased

number of leases as a result of the expansion of its restaurant network.

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Impairment losses of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
increased by 202.8% from RMB7.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2022 to RMB21.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily
because the Group had prudently made provisions for impairment of assets

considering the unsatisfactory performance of some restaurants.

INCOME TAX

The Group's income tax increased significantly by 304.1% from RMB38.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB156.4 million for the
year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to an increase in taxable

income.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

As a result of the foregoing, profit for the year significantly increased by
763.3% from RMB55.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to
RMB480.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2023.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

The Group holds equity investments in several entities in the PRC. The
entities are mainly engaged in the catering industry. The Group recorded loss
resulting from equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive
income - net movement in fair value reserve (non-recycling) of RMB8.9
million for the year ended December 31, 2023, primarily due to the relatively
low valuation of its investments as a result of challenging macroeconomic
environment in 2023, as compared with RMB126.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2022 as a result of the adverse impact of the Pandemic in
2022.

The Group recorded exchange differences on translation of financial
statements of operations outside the mainland China of RMB33.3 million
for the year ended December 31, 2023 as other comprehensive income, as
compared with RMB213.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2022,

primarily due to the exchange rate fluctuation.

NON-IFRS MEASURES

The Group adopts the store level operating profit and adjusted net profit,
which are not required by or presented in accordance with IFRS as important

financial measures to supplement its consolidated financial statements.

Store Level Operating Profit and Store Level Operating Profit
Margin

The Group believes that store level operating profit helps Shareholders and
investors better understand its multi-brand and multi-concept strategy by
directly illustrating the profitability of its different brands at store level, and
that it is frequently used by analysts, investors and other interested parties in

the evaluation of companies in the industry.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEWED T

The Group defines store level operating profit as revenue for the year TEEREHEASENERTEAFERAN
deducting the following expenses at store level: (i) raw materials and BATEHERMASE : ()FFREREMEREM (i)
consumables used, (ii) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, BIMNA : (iVEREEENE  (WEMAHEES R
(iv) other rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of RS  EMEENTEREHE  (vikE
other assets, (vi) utility expenses, (vii) advertising and promotion expenses M (viDEERHEERS  Rvi)E R (4
and (viii) other expenses, excluding unallocated headquarter expenses. The BRERPEBBHAL) - TREIIAARFERR
following table illustrates the Group's store level operating profit and store RESHAEENSEHERLSENERERE
level operating profit margin by brands for the years indicated: HZEHEE

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022
2023 20224F
Store Level Store Level
Store Level Operating Store Level Operating
Operating Profit Operating Profit
Profit Margin Profit Margin

IR EE BB B B EE
RENE KEIEER REFE  KENEX

RMB’000 (%) RMB'000 (%)

AR¥T T (%) ARETT (%)

Tai Er = 865,833 19.3 444,893 14.3

Song Hot PotMoe 1 K S 98,749 12.2 (5,064) (1.9)

Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 110,758 17.6 78,031 129

Other Brandso« H At dn = 1,627 2.2 (1,282) (4.0)

Total st 1,076,967 18.0 516,578 12.9

Note: Store level operating profit and store level operating profit margin of Song Hot BisE Fiﬁﬁif;{@)\ﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁ/@%ﬂﬁ Kb

Pot were included in other brands in prior years. Store level operating profit and EEEFBERGTAELMBIE - BE2022F12

store level operating profit margin of other brands for the year ended December ﬁ 31 B IEFEH AR AL B L %ﬂ bEDSd

31, 2022 are updated to conform to current presentation. EHMEEMSETBEREFEH  UWHFAERR
HF e
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

Adjusted Net Profit and Adjusted Net Profit Margin

The presentation of adjusted net profit facilitates comparisons of operating
performance from period to period and company to company, by eliminating
potential impacts of items that the management does not consider indicative
of the Group's operating performance. Equity-settled share-based payment
expenses are non-operational expenses arising from granting restricted stock
units and share options to selected executives and employees, the amount
of which may not directly correlate with the underlying performance of
the Group's business operations. The Group believes that the adjusted net
profit is frequently used by other interested parties when evaluating the

performance of a company.

The Group defines adjusted net profit as profit for the year adding equity-
settled share-based payment expenses, which are non-recurring charges. The
following table illustrates a reconciliation from profit for the year to adjusted

net profit for the years indicated:

BN AT BAR R

RABGANN2INEFNRNBBIIREEERR
HASBEKEXRBATAERENERNE
T8 REBTRABMETRQBROLER
B UREAEEARND BERNN KA AR
REETTBRABREERBZRHIRMELR
BREMELNFKENRS EeBA gL
SFHEASEEBRLENHBERBETEZNAE - K
SERA  KABREATDEMF REBALTHE
HE—E AR RRRIEEERANEE

ZIK‘E@H&WEJ%*&,@%'JﬁEE%@E%Tﬁ‘U)JDLL‘ME

SEE AR BERONRFEX (E#%&%"I&i
) o TRFEMRAREE O FEEF ELH
REFIR S BR -

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2023 2022

2023 % 20224

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBTT

Profit for the year FERA 479,998 55,610
Add: ho

Equity-settled share-based payment expenses LAREZS 45 LARR (0 A E TR BT R 2 21,153 13,733

Adjusted net profit AR 501,151 69,343

Revenue WA 5,985,850 4,005,722

Adjusted net profit margin (%) A T B AT 2 (%) 8.4 17
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INVENTORIES

The Group's inventories mainly represented its (i) food ingredients, (ii)
condiment product, (iii) beverage and (iv) other materials used in restaurant
operations. The following table set forth a breakdown of the Group's

inventories as of the dates indicated:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB WD AT

7

AEENGFEETBIEEZEESLMAMNGORM
(i FHWRam - (i) B8R R (v) E Ak o TRET
ANEBPNFREBHNFERM

As of December 31,

#=12A31H
2023 2022
20235 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T
Food ingredients B 83,877 73,056
Condiment product TR B 29,331 23,547
Beverage gkt 4,445 4,240
Other materials H et 14,421 17,256
Total “et 132,074 118,099

The Group's inventories increased by 11.9% from RMB118.1 million as of
December 31, 2022 to RMB132.1 million as of December 31, 2023, primarily

due to the expansion of restaurant network of the Group.

The Group's inventory turnover days in 2022 and 2023, being the average of
the beginning and ending inventories for that year divided by raw materials
and consumables used for the same year and multiplied by 365 days, was
23.8 days and 21.3 days, respectively. The decrease in its inventory turnover
days was primarily due to the faster consumption of food ingredients as
a result of the recovery of restaurant operations of the Group from the

Pandemic.

NEBNEEHET202F 12831 BHARE
1181 B & LI IMNI1.9% EFH E2023F12A31H
MARKID2IEET  TEARAEERERE

AEER2022F K 2023 F M7 EAEXE (A%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

The Group's right-of-use assets, which represented the leases for its
restaurant premises, headquarters offices, central kitchens and certain kitchen
equipment, increased by 27.8% from RMB1,571.0 million as of December 31,
2022 to RMB2,007.9 million as of December 31, 2023, primarily due to the

increase in the number of Tai Er restaurants and Song Hot Pot restaurants.

TRADE DEBTORS

Trade debtors of the Group primarily consisted of (i) bills settled through
third party payment platforms such as Alipay or WeChat Pay, which were
normally settled within a short period of time, (ii) bills for its delivery business
settled through third party delivery service platforms, which were settled
within three calendar days, and, to a lesser extent, (iii) bills received by
shopping malls on behalf of the Group for certain restaurants, which were
normally settled within one month. Trade debtors of the Group increased by
82.5% from RMB20.6 million as of December 31, 2022 to RMB37.6 million as
of December 31, 2023, primarily due to the expansion of restaurant network
of the Group. The Group's trade debtors turnover days, being the average of
the beginning and ending balances of trade debtors for that year divided by
revenue for the same year and multiplied by 365 days, remained relatively

stable at 1.5 days and 1.8 days in 2022 and 2023, respectively.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables of the Group primarily consisted of payables to suppliers.
Trade payables of the Group increased by 11.2% from RMB188.2 million as of
December 31, 2022 to RMB209.3 million as of December 31, 2023, primarily
due to the expansion of restaurant network of the Group. The Group's trade
payables turnover days, being the average of the beginning and ending
balances of trade payables for that year divided by raw materials and
consumables used for the same year and multiplied by 365 days, decreased
from 41.5 days in 2022 to 33.9 days in 2023, primarily due to the timely

settlement of the Group's purchases.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO ASSOCIATES

As of December 31, 2023, the Group's loans and advances to associates
amounted to RMB142.6 million (as of December 31, 2022: RMB139.1 million).
Such loans and advances were mainly provided to associates that supplied

food ingredients to the Group to secure stable supply of key food ingredients.
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EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(NON-RECYCLING)

The Group holds unlisted and listed equity investments in several entities.
The Group designated its investments in unlisted and listed equity securities
at fair value through other comprehensive income. As of December 31,
2023, the fair values of the Group's unlisted and listed equity investments
were RMB48.5 million and RMB6.7 million, respectively (as of December 31,
2022: RMB54.0 million and RMB11.4 million, respectively). The fair value loss
of the Group's equity investments for the year ended December 31, 2023
was primarily because the valuations of equity investments held by the
Group, which were mainly companies in the catering industry, remained at a

relatively low level in 2023 due to challenging macroeconomic environment.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group's total assets increased from RMB5,407.1 million as of December
31, 2022 to RMB6,520.9 million as of December 31, 2023. The Group's total
liabilities increased from RMB2,207.9 million as of December 31, 2022 to
RMB3,163.9 million as of December 31, 2023. Liabilities-to-assets ratio
increased from 40.8% as of December 31, 2022 to 48.5% as of December 31,
2023.

The current ratio, being current assets divided by current liabilities as of the
respective date, decreased from 2.71 as of December 31, 2022 to 2.00 as of
December 31, 2023.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND GEARING

The Group adopts a prudent funding and treasury policy with a view to
optimize its financial position. The Group regularly monitors its funding
requirements to support its business operations and perform ongoing
liquidity review. For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Group financed
its operations primarily through cash generated from operations, proceeds
from the Global Offering in connection with the Listing and proceeds from
the Subscription (as defined in the announcement of the Company dated
July 16, 2020 in relation to the subscription for new Shares under the general
mandate). The Group mainly used Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars to make
borrowings and loans and to hold cash and cash equivalents. The Group
mainly utilized its cash on procurement of food ingredients, consumables
and equipment, supply chain construction and restaurant renovations. The
Group's cash and cash equivalents increased by 20.7% from RMB1,098.9
million as of December 31, 2022 to RMB1,326.9 million as of December 31,

2023, primarily attributable to cash inflows from its restaurant operations.

The Group's gearing ratio, being interest-bearing bank loans divided by total
equity as of the respective dates and multiplied by 100%, increased from 0.9%
as of December 31, 2022 to 7.3% as of December 31, 2023, primarily due to

the increase in the balance of bank loans.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group's capital expenditures, which refer to the payment for purchases of
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets are incurred primarily
for opening new restaurants, procuring property, plant and equipment for
new restaurants, renovating existing restaurants and purchasing furniture and
equipment used in the Group's restaurant operations and construction of
supply chain. The Group’s total capital expenditures increased by 55.7% from
RMB370.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2022 to RMB576.2 million
for the year ended December 31, 2023.
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INDEBTEDNESS
Bank Loans

The analysis of the repayment schedule of bank loans is as follows:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB WD AT

518
RITER

RITEREZEESFTMOT

As of December 31,

#Z12831H
2023 2022
20235 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT ARBETT

Within one year or on demand R—FAFIREK
— unsecured and unguaranteed — R R R 50,000 30,000
- secured — B 40,000 =
90,000 30,000

After one year but within two years R—FEERER
- secured — B 154,162 -
244,162 30,000

As of December 31, 2023, bank loans of RMB184.2 million were with floating-
interest rates (as of December 31, 2022: nil), and bank loans of RMB60.0
million were with fixed-interest rate (as of December 31, 2022: RMB30.0

million).

Lease Liabilities

The Group's lease liabilities increased by 26.3% from RMB1,650.4 million as of
December 31, 2022 to RMB2,084.5 million as of December 31, 2023, primarily

due to the restaurant network expansion of Tai Er and Song Hot Pot.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2023, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or claims of material importance,
pending or threatened against any member of the Group that was likely
to have a material and adverse effect on the Group’s business, financial

condition or results of operations.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As of December 31, 2023, bank deposits of RMB10.7 million were pledged as
securities for a currency forward contract (as of December 31, 2022: RMB10.6
million) and bank deposits of RMB220.8 million were pledged as securities for
bank loans (as of December 31, 2022: nil).

Save as disclosed above, as of December 31, 2023, the Group did not have

any pledge on its assets.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

Except for the recommendation of a final dividend of HKDO.15 per ordinary
share for the year ended December 31, 2023, as of the date of this annual
report, there is no material event subsequent to December 31, 2023 which
could have a material impact on the Group's operating and financial

performance.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of the transaction
denominated and settled in Renminbi. However, the Group has cash and
deposits denominated in other currencies which are exposed to foreign
currency exchange risks. The Group has not hedged its foreign currency
exchange risks, but will closely monitor the exposure and take additional
measures when necessary to make sure the foreign exchange risks are

manageable.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSALS AND
FUTURE PLANS FOR MAJOR INVESTMENT

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Group did not conduct
any material investments, acquisitions or disposals. In addition, save for
the expansion plans as disclosed in the sections headed “Business” and
“Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the Prospectus and the intended
use of proceeds from the Subscription as disclosed in the Company's
announcements dated July 16, 2020, July 23, 2020 and July 30, 2020, the
Group has no specific plan for major investment or acquisition for major
capital assets or other businesses. However, the Group will continue to

identify new opportunities for business development.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2023, the Group had 22,467 employees, including 10,650
outsourced personnel. For the year ended December 31, 2023, staff costs
(including Directors’ emoluments) of the Group amounted to RMB1,544.1
million (for the year ended December 31, 2022: RMB1,133.9 million).

The Group's success depends on its ability to attract, retain and motivate
qualified personnel. The remuneration package for employees of the Group
generally includes salary and bonuses. The Group determines employee
remuneration based on factors such as qualifications and years of experience.
Employees also receive welfare benefits, including medical care, retirement
benefits, occupational injury insurance and other miscellaneous items. The
Group makes contributions to mandatory social security funds for employees
to provide for retirement, medical, work-related injury, maternity and

unemployment benefits.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEmED T

USE OF PROCEEDS FRGRIERE

Use of Proceeds from the Global Offering EHRBEMBREAR

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020. The net R TRIF20205F1 A 15 BIEBEAZFT 7 o 2Bk
proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately HKD2,372.9 EMBHRBFENB237208 88T - THRE
million. The following table sets forth the status of the use of net proceeds PEHBEEMSRIBEFENSABRO

from the Global Offering™:

Intended use of Percentage Percentage
Percentage  proceeds from of used of unused
of intended the initial amount as of balance as of ~ Timeframe for the
Intended use of proceeds use of proceeds  public offering  March 10,2024  March 10,2024  unused balance
Bz204F Bz20245
EREHR  BRAMRE 38108 3A10H
BERR REHE EBRLRE ABALH ADA
FrigERE AR BAK RERR FrEE D FEEAL  AHRER
(%) (In HKD millions) (%) (%)
(%) (B8%ET) (%) (%)
Expand the Group's restaurant network 77.4 1,837.9% 100.0 - -
BREASENEEAR
Further strengthen the supply and support capabilities
for restaurants and enhance centralized
procurement system 5.6 133.7 100.0 - -

E-SRBEENUER SN LBERTRERS
Construct and establish a supply chain center in Southern
China by 2023 32 764 100.0 - -
M20B3F 27 FAERER LB —{AfEED L
Renovate existing central kitchens and upgrading
equipment and facilities 24 573 100.0 - -
BHREN T RERE LA RRENRE

Repay part of the Group's bank loans 8.9 210.2 100.0 - -
EBEAEEN I RTER

Working capital and general corporate purposes 8.1 191.1 100.0 - -
BEEAR-REFAR

Total 100.0 23729 100.0 - -
H
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Notes:

(1) The figures in the table are approximate figures.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(2)  Including the net proceeds of approximately HKD315.0 million (after deducting
the underwriting fees and commissions and other estimated expenses payable
by the Company in connection with the exercise of the Over-allotment Option)
for the 50,010,000 shares issued upon the exercise in full of the Over-allotment

Option.

Use of Proceeds from the Subscription

The following table sets forth the status of the use of net proceeds from the

Subscription which is consistent with the intentions previously disclosed:

BB WD AT

(1) REHOHEFHRBHET -

Q) BEREHITFEEBERRERETT50,010,0008A
DE B RIREL315.08 88T (KN a s
B A KA RANA R FETT {8 B S AC AR A T e 1 /Y
HifEarFAs) -

RIBBEREREAR

TR ABEEMBHRBFENPABER
EBEMRESEER 2

Percentage Percentage
Percentage Intended use of of used of unused
of intended  proceeds from amount as of balance as of ~ Timeframe for the
Intended use of proceeds use of proceeds the Subscription  March 10,2024  March 10,2024  unused balance
Bz04F BE20245
ERE A REBE 3A10H 3A10A
RERR FRERE EBRALE ABRER ABA
FrisERE AR Bt RERR FrEE Dt FEEAL  SHRER
(%)  (In HKD millions) (%) (%)
(%) (BERT) (%) (%)
Invest in suppliers for key raw material 550 456.5 573 427  Bytheend of 2026
REREZRIEER 2006 FEE 2R
General working capital 300 249.0 100.0 - -
— AR
Invest in other companies in the catering industries 150 1245 69.5 305  Bytheend of 2026
RENBRITENAMAT 2026FFEZ Al
Total 100.0 830.0 719 28.1 By the end of 2026
st 2026 F FE 2 Al

Note: The figures in the table are approximate figures.

ROUNDING

Certain amounts and percentage figures included in this annual report

have been subject to rounding adjustments. Any discrepancies in any table

between totals and sums of amounts listed therein are due to rounding.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EENSATEERE

OUR DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (B % %), aged 54, is an executive Director and the
chairman of the Board. He is also our controlling shareholder. He is
responsible for formulating the overall development strategies and business
plans of our Company and overseeing the management and strategic
development of our Company. Mr. Guan started his first noodle restaurant
in Haikou, Hainan Province in 1995 and founded our Group in 2005. Mr.
Guan has extensive experience in the catering industry. He has been the
chief executive officer of our Company's subsidiary, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
since August 2005. He also served as chairman of the board of Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu from August 2005 to May 2019 and has been the executive director
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since May 2019. Mr. Guan received his bachelor’s
degree in business management from Tianjin Institute of Textile Science and
Technology (KZ#i% TZFt) (now known as Tianjin Polytechnic University
(RAEIEKE)) in 1990.

Mr. HE Chengxiao (fI{ %)), aged 46, was appointed as our executive
Director on July 2, 2020 and our Chief Executive Officer on March 1, 2024.
He joined our Group in 2013 and has served as the general manager of
Tai Er Catering, a subsidiary of our Company since November 2017. He
is responsible for coordinating the brand management and operational
business of our various brands. He has also served as the president of our
Group and as a director of Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited, a
subsidiary of our Company. As of the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. He held 2.1%
of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held approximately 2.6% of
the total issued share capital in our Company. Mr. He served as the operation
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from November 2013 to October 2017. He
has extensive experience in both brand and operation management. Before
joining our Group, he worked at San Yuan McDonald’s from July 1999 to
November 2013, and served as an operations manager before leaving San
Yuan McDonald's. Mr. He graduated from Guangdong University of Foreign
Studies (B INEINE K E) in 1999, specializing in international finance.
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Ms. CUI Longyu (#F ), aged 49, was appointed as our Director on May
22, 2019, and was redesignated as an executive Director on December 6,
2019. She is responsible for overseeing the supply chain and human resource
management of our Group. She has also been appointed as the vice president
of our Group with effect from May 1, 2020. As of the Latest Practicable Date,
Ms. Cui held 1.7% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 2.6% of the total issued share capital in our Company. She has
been the director of human resources of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since joining
the company in December 2014 and served as a director of Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu from November 2018 to May 2019. Before that, she worked as the
senior brand manager at McDonald (China) Co., Ltd. (BX&E & (FFE)AR A
A]), an international fast food franchise, from 2013 to 2014 and the operation
manager at Guangdong San Yuan McDonald Food Co., Ltd. (BR=TEE %
RMmAMRAF]) (“San Yuan McDonald’s"), a McDonald's franchised business,
from 1997 to 2012. Ms. Cui obtained a higher diploma in secretary and public
relations from Guangzhou University (BN A Z2) in 1996.

Mr. SU Danman (&%), aged 36, was appointed as an executive Director,
chief financial officer and the joint company secretary of the Company
on June 9, 2023. He joined the Group in April 2019 and has served as the
financial controller of the Group. Mr. Su has extensive experience in auditing,
accounting, taxation and financial controlling. Prior to joining the Group,
he worked as an auditor, assistant manager and audit manager at KPMG
Huazhen LLP Guangzhou Branch from September 2011 to April 2019. Mr.
Su graduated from Guangdong University of Foreign Studies in June 2011
with a double bachelor's degree in Economics and Management. He is also
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a

member of the China Certified Tax Agents Association.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESkoREEE

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. DENG Tao (¥F), aged 43, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on August 12, 2019. He is responsible for providing
independent advice and judgment to our Board. He was an independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 1, 2015 to May 30, 2019. From
August 2017 to May 2020, he served as chief financial officer, and later as
the vice president and board secretary of Guangzhou Holike Creative Home
Co., Lid. (BN HBFEIBERERMDER AT, a furniture customization
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 603898). From
May 2020 to April 2021, he worked at Guangzhou U&I Technology Company
Limited (B A EHERRD AR A R]), a wireless Bluetooth solution provider
company listed on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations (stock
code: 839438), and served as the vice president and secretary of the board
of directors of the company from June 2020 to April 2021. Since April 2021,
he has served as the vice president of Towngas China Energy Investment
Limited (BERERIEE B A F]). He has acquired rich industry experience
and obtained a number of industry awards, including Sina Finance 3rd
Board Secretary Gold Award GFTRBIEE =B €M E W), Guangdong
Listed Companies Quanjing Annual Investor Relations Gold Award (/& 5 &8
& EHTRAR'"FEE2RKREEMELIE), New Fortune 15th Golden Board
Secretary Award (¥T81 & % + A8 £ K E W), 12th Chinese Listed Companies
Information Disclosure Outstanding Board Secretary Award (51— g+ &
FHARMEEHELA T EM), Chinese Listed Company The Most Valued
Board Secretary Award (FE L ABIEENEEFEM), Sina Finance
4th Golden Board Secretary Award GFTRI 42 MU fE & M EM), 2017 Jinniu
Investor Relations Management Award (2017 FE & 4F R EEBRE IR ).
He worked at KPMG Huazhen LLP (BFEERSHMEHAGRE RS
#)) from August 2006 to August 2013, where he served in various positions,
including manager. From August 2013 to June 2015, Mr. Deng worked as
the deputy director of accounting at Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise Co., Ltd. (&
B EBEERMAMR AR, which is engaged in the plastic manufacturing
business and listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000659).
He is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Deng graduated from South China University of Technology (312 T KE2)
in 2003, with a bachelor's degree in materials science and engineering, then
a master's degree in physics from Sun Yat-sen University (F1 LUK E2) in June
2006.
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Ms. TANG Zhihui (BEE ), aged 55, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on April 16, 2021. She is primarily responsible for
providing independent advice and judgment to the Board. She has extensive
experience in human resource management and held various senior level
positions in listed companies. She previously served as a vice president
of JD.com, Inc. (NASDAQ: JD) from 2014 to 2017 responsible for human
resources function and as a vice president of Renren Inc. (NYSE: RENN) from
2007 to 2013 responsible for human resources function. Ms. Tang obtained a

bachelor of arts degree from Wuhan University in July 1990.

Ms. ZHU Rui (5R%), aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on April 16, 2021. She is primarily responsible for
providing independent advice and judgment to the Board. She has extensive
knowledge in branding, consumer behavior, consumer information
processing and psychology and corporate social responsibility. Ms. Zhu has
been a Professor of Marketing of Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business
and a Director of the Social Innovation and Business for Good Centre of
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business from 2013 to present. Prior to
that, Ms. Zhu was an associate professor at the University of British Columbia,
Canada, from 2005 to 2013 and an assistant professor at Rice University, the
United States, from 2003 to 2005. Ms. Zhu received her Ph.D. in Business
Administration from University of Minnesota, the United States, in 2003.
Ms. Zhu has been appointed as an independent director of ATRenew Inc. (a
company listed on The New York Stock Exchange, NYSE: RERE) in May 2022
and an independent non-executive director of Yankuang Energy Group
Company Limited (@ company dually listed on Stock Exchange (stock code:
1171) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600188) in June 2023.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. HE Chengxiao (fAIf %), aged 46, is also our Chief Executive Officer
and our president. See the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his

biography.

Ms. CUI Longyu (BFF), aged 49, is also our vice president. See the
paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for her biography.

Mr. SU Danman (B %), aged 36, is also our chief financial officer. See the
paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. HU Zhonghua (8 %), aged 45, joined our Group on September 20,
2008 and has been the director of development of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
since January 1, 2014 and is primarily responsible for overseeing the
restaurant expansion and development. As of the Latest Practicable Date,
Mr. Hu held 2.9% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 2.6% of the total issued share capital in our Company. Mr. Hu
graduated from Hunan Construction Materials College (#fiZM & EE R £
), now known as Hunan Institute of Technology (¥ T &Zz), in 2003.
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Ms. ZHAO Yuanyuan (HE##8), aged 43, has been the director of the
public affairs department and the assistant to the chairman of the Board of
the Group since she joined the Group on July 2, 2018. She has also been
appointed as the vice president of the Group since February 9, 2021 and
is responsible for the management of the public affairs department of the
Group. Prior to joining our Group, she has extensive work experience in
public relations and corporate affairs. She worked at Inner Mongolia Yili
Industrial Group Co., Ltd. ("Yili Group”), a dairy product manufacturer listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600887), from October 2005
to June 2018. Prior to her departure from Yili Group, she was the head
of the corporate affairs department of the liquid milk business division,
responsible for external affairs, crisis management and risk investigation of
the corporate. Ms. Zhao obtained a bachelor's degree in biological education
from Heilongjiang University in 2004 and received a postgraduate diploma in
integrated and practicing management from The University of Hong Kong in
2021.

Joint Company Secretaries

Mr. SU Danman (& ##), aged 36, is also one of our joint company
secretaries and our Authorized Representative. See the paragraph headed
“Executive Directors” for his biography. As disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated June 21, 2023, the Stock Exchange has granted the
Company a waiver from strict compliance with the requirements under
Rules 3.28 and 8.17 of the Listing Rules in respect of the eligibility of Mr. Su
to act as one of the joint company secretaries of the Company (the “Joint
Company Secretary”’) for an initial three-year period commencing from June
9, 2023 (being the date of the Mr. Su’s appointment as the Joint Company
Secretary) to June 8, 2026.
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Mr. TSUI Matthew Mo Kan (B 5 #)), aged 42, has been appointed as one of
our joint company secretaries and our Authorized Representative with effect
from the Listing. He is primarily responsible for the investor relations matters
of the Group. He is also a member of the CPA Australia and Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has assisted in numerous IPO
projects and has deep knowledge of the listing procedures and regulatory
requirements of listed companies, including internal controls, accounting
and financial disclosure. Mr. Tsui has served as an independent non-executive
director, the chairman of the audit committee, and a member of each of the
nomination committee, remuneration committee and corporate governance
committee (currently known as environmental, social and govemance
committee) of Grand Field Group Holdings Limited ($3/REB AR A F)%), the
shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 115) since July
23, 2021. Mr. Tsui has been a corporate consultant of Richdale Consultants
Limited, a consultancy company that provides corporate advisory services
to both private and listed company clients, including financial reporting
matters, compliance with various rules and regulations, fundraising and
corporate development planning, from October 2018. He was the company
secretary and financial controller of Poly Property Management Group (Hong
Kong) Limited (RF¥EEREB(FE)BRLQA)
Community Service Co., Limited (BEMLEREHR A R)))

providing property management services in the PRC, from September 2017 to

(now known as Fujia

, a company

September 2018. He worked as assistant financial controller at Ocean Empire
International Limited CBEE2BE AR A

of traditional Cantonese congee in Hong Kong and Macau, from September

), which operates chain restaurants

2016 to September 2017 and the chief listing officer of Linglun Daycrown
Case & Bag Industries (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (2 fRiR AT &M B EE XN AR
A |]), a company primarily engaged in sales of various luggage, and other
products from September 2014 to June 2016, primarily responsible for group
restructuring as well as further the improvements in financial reporting
framework. Mr. Tsui worked from May 2007 to August 2014 in KPMG and
his last position was manager. Before that, he worked as an accountant in
Hertzberg Yong & Co., Chartered Accountants in Australia from August 2003
to November 2006. He obtained a bachelor's degree in commerce from

Macquarie University in Australia in 2003.

*  For identification purpose only
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board recognizes the importance of good corporate governance to
the Company’s healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts to
formulating and implementing corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company’s needs. The Company has adopted the principles and
code provisions of the CG Code as the basis of the Company's corporate

governance practices.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company has complied
with all applicable code provisions as set out in the CG Code save for the
deviations from code provision C.2.1 which are explained in the relevant

paragraphs of this Corporate Governance Report.

The Company will continue to review and monitor its corporate governance
practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code. Key corporate governance

principles and practices of the Company are summarized below.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities, Accountabilities and Contributions of the
Board

Direction and control of Company business are vested in the Board. The
Board establishes policies, strategies and plans for the development of
Company business, and provides leadership in the creation of value for
Shareholders. All Directors have carried out their duties in good faith,
have been in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, have taken
decisions objectively and have acted in the interests of the Company and its
shareholders at all times. The Directors shall disclose to the Company details

of other offices held by them.

The Board takes responsibility for all major matters of the Company,
including approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies and
budgets, risk management and internal control systems, material transactions
(particularly those involving conflict of interests), financial information,
appointment of Directors and other significant financial and operational

matters.

The Board regularly reviews the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company, and whether the Director is

spending sufficient time performing them.
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The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Company
are led by the Board and senior management of the Company. The
Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the management
for implementing Board decisions, and directing and coordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company. The Board reviews the
delegated functions and work tasks regularly. The management has to obtain

Board approval prior to entering into any significant transactions.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a potential conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined
to be material, the relevant Director shall abstain from voting and a Board
meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who, and whose
close associates, have no material interest in the matter shall be held to

discuss and vote on the same.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage on Directors’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions taken against Directors arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage would be reviewed on an annual

basis.

Board Composition

The composition of the Board during the year ended December 31, 2023 and

up to the Latest Practicable Date is as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman of the Board)®
Mr. He Chengxiao (Chief Executive Officer)?
Ms. Cui Longyu

Mr. Su Danman®

Mr. Li Zhuoguang”

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Deng Tao
Ms. Tang Zhihui
Ms. Zhu Rui

M With effect from June 9, 2023, Mr. Li Zhuoguang resigned as an executive Director
and Mr. Su Danman was appointed as an executive Director.

@ With effect from March 1, 2024, Mr. He Chengxiao was appointed as the chief
executive officer and Mr. Guan Yihong ceased to be the chief executive officer.
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The list of Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules
from time to time. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly

identified in all corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

The biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among the
members of the Board are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and
Senior Management” in this annual report. To the best knowledge of the
Company, there is no other financial, business, family or other material/

relevant relationship among the members of the Board.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Board at all times met the
requirement of the Listing Rules of having a minimum of three independent
non-executive Directors (representing at least one-third of the Board) with
one of them possessing appropriate professional qualifications or accounting

or related financial management expertise.

The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance of skills and
experience appropriate for the business requirement and objectives of the

Group and for the exercise of independent judgement.

The Company has received a written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his/her independence pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
independent non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with

the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Company has implementable and effective mechanisms to ensure
independent views and input are available to the Board. All Directors have
timely access to all relevant information as well as the advice and services
of the joint company secretaries and senior management of the Company,
with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable laws and
regulations are followed. Any Director may seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances at the Company's expenses, upon
reasonable request made to the Board. During the year ended December
31, 2023, the Board has reviewed the board independence mechanisms and

considered that the implementation of the mechanisms was effective.
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Chairman and Chief Executive

Code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the

same individual.

Mr. Guan Yihong is the chairman of the Board and has served as the chief
executive officer of the Company up to February 29, 2024. Since the
founding of the Group in 2005, Mr. Guan Yihong has been responsible for
formulating the overall business development strategies and leading the
overall operations, and therefore has been instrumental to the growth and
business expansion of the Group. Mr. Guan Yihong's vision and leadership
have played a pivotal role in the Group's success and achievements to date,
and therefore the Board considers that vesting the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer in the same person is beneficial to the management
of the Group. The long-serving and outstanding senior management team of
the Company and the Board, which comprises experienced and high-caliber
individuals, provides a check on the balance of power and authority. The
Board comprises four executive Directors (including Mr. Guan Yihong) and
three independent non-executive Directors, and therefore has a fairly strong

independence element in its composition.

The chairman provides leadership to the Board by ensuring the Board works
effectively and discharges its responsibilities in time. The chairman himself, or
a Director or a joint company secretary delegated by him, is responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board meeting. The chairman
ensures that good corporate governance practices and procedures are
established. The chairman encourages all Directors to make a full and active
contribution to the Board's affairs and take the lead to ensure that it acts in
the best interests of the Company. The chairman ensures that all Directors
receive adequate information to fulfill their duties, which must be accurate,
clear, complete and reliable in a timely manner. The chairman ensures
effective communication with Shareholders and that views of Shareholders
are communicated to the Board as a whole. The chairman promotes a culture
of openness and debate by facilitating the effective contribution of non-
executive Directors in particular and ensures constructive relations between

executive and non-executive Directors.

In order to comply with code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code, with effect from
March 1, 2024, Mr. He Chengxiao, an executive Director, has been appointed
as the new chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Guan remains as
an executive Director, the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the
nomination committee of the Company. For details, please refer to the

announcement of the Company dated February 29, 2024.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years. The Company has also issued a letter
of appointment to each of the independent non-executive Directors for a
term of three years. Under the Articles of Association, at each annual general
meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being, or if their number is
not three or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-
third shall retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. The retiring

Directors shall be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association, Mr. He Chengxiao
and Mr. Su Danman shall retire at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the AGM. The Board recommended the re-
election of Mr. He Chengxiao and Mr. Su Danman as executive Directors at
the AGM. Mr. Deng Tao will retire as an independent non-executive Director
at the conclusion of the AGM in order to devote more time to pursue his
other work commitments.

The Company's circular, sent together with this annual report, contains
detailed information of such retiring Directors as required by the Listing
Rules.

Training and Continuing Professional Development of Directors

The Directors keep abreast of regulatory developments and changes and of
the conduct, business activities and development of the Company in order to

effectively perform their responsibilities.

Every newly appointed Directors has received a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on his/her appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group and full
awareness of Director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements. Such induction is normally

supplemented with meetings with the senior management of the Company.

The Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Continuing briefings and professional development for the Directors are
arranged whenever necessary. In addition, reading materials relating to the
Company'’s business or Directors’ duties and responsibilities, updates on
salient laws, corporate governance, regulations applicable to the Group are
provided to the Directors from time to time for their studying and reference.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the

Company'’s expenses.
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The Directors are required to submit to the Company details of the training
they received in each financial year for the Company’'s maintenance of
proper training records of the Directors. During the year ended December 31,
2023, Mr. Guan Yihong, Mr. He Chengxiao, Ms. Cui Longyu, Mr. Su Danman,
Mr. Li Zhuoguang, Mr. Deng Tao, Ms. Tang Zhihui and Ms. Zhu Rui attended
training sessions on regulatory development, directors’ duties or other
relevant topics. In addition, relevant reading materials have been provided to

the Directors for their studying and reference.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of conduct
regarding the Directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company. Having
made specific enquiry of all the Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the provisions of the Model Code during the year ended
December 31, 2023.

The Company has also established written guidelines for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company (the “Guidelines for Securities Dealings by
Relevant Employees’) on terms no less exacting than the Model Code. No
incident of non-compliance with the Guidelines for Securities Dealings by

Relevant Employees by the employees has been noted by the Company.

In case the Company is aware of any restricted period for dealings in the
Company's securities, the Company will notify its directors and relevant

employees in advance.

Board Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of each meeting are normally
made available to the Directors in advance. Notice of a regular Board meeting
is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting. For other

Board and committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable information
are sent to all Directors at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep Directors apprised of the latest development
and financial position of the Company and to enable them to make decisions.
The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to

the senior management where necessary.
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The senior management normally will attend regular Board meetings and
where necessary, other Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
development, financial and accounting matters, statutory and regulatory

compliance, corporate governance and other major aspects of the Company.

The Articles of Association contain provisions requiring Directors to abstain
from voting and not to be counted in the quorum at the meetings for
approving transactions in which such Directors or any of their associates have

a material interest.

The secretary of the meetings is responsible for taking and keeping minutes
of all Board meetings and committee meetings. Minutes of Board meetings
and committee meetings record in sufficient detail the matters considered
and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by Directors or

dissenting views expressed.

Draft minutes are normally circulated to all the Directors for comment within
a reasonable time after each meeting. Final versions of the minutes are sent

to the Directors for their records and are open for their inspection.

Attendance Records of Directors and Committee Members

The attendance records of each Director at the Board and Board Committee
meetings and annual general meeting of the Company held during the year

ended December 31, 2023 are set out in the table below:
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Attendance/Number of Meetings

HERE  ERRH
Annual
Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director EEHE Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
EExg ERZERE FWEEE REEEE RRBEFAE
Mr. Guan Yihong ERREE 12/12 = = 2/2 1/1
Mr. Li Zhuoguang® E Pl 6/6 = 2/2 = 1/1
Mr. He Chengxiao I A S 12/12 = = = 1/1
Ms. Cui Longyu EFFLLT 12/12 = = = 1/1
Mr. Su Danman® BRAmEEY 6/6 = Il = =
Mr. Deng Tao BEiAE 12/12 2/2 33 2/2 1/1
Ms. Tang Zhihui EEELL 12/12 2/2 3/3 = 1/1
Ms. Zhu Rui RELL 12/12 2/2 - 2/2 11
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Notes:

(1) Mr. Su Danman was appointed as an executive Director and a member of the
Remuneration Committee on June 9, 2023. After his appointment, there were six
Board meetings and one Remuneration Committee meeting of the Company held
during the year ended December 31, 2023.

(2)  Mr. Li Zhuoguang resigned as an executive Director and a member of the
Remuneration Committee on June 9, 2023. Before his resignation, there were six
Board meetings, two Remuneration Committee meetings and an annual general
meeting of the Company held during the year ended December 31, 2023.

In addition, Mr. Guan Yihong, the chairman of the Board, held a meeting with the
independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other Directors

during the year ended December 31, 2023.

BOARD COMMITTEES AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee for overseeing particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs. The Board committees have sufficient resources to
execute their requisite duties. All the Board committees should report to the

Board on their decisions or recommendations made.

Audit Committee

As of December 31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised three independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Deng Tao (Chairman), Ms. Tang Zhihui
and Ms. Zhu Rui. Mr. Deng Tao possesses the appropriate professional
qualifications as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. None of
the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner of the Company’s

existing external auditors.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are to (i) review the financial
statements and reports and consider any significant or unusual items
raised by the financial officers of the Group or external auditors before
submission to the Board; (i) review and monitor the relationship with the
external auditors by referencing to the work performed by the external
auditors, their fees and terms of engagement, and make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external
auditors; (iii) review the Company'’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems; and (iv) establish a whistleblowing policy and system
for employees and those who deal with the Company to raise concerns
in confidence about possible improprieties in any matter related to the

Company.
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The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the

websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Audit Committee held two
meetings to review the annual financial results and report for the year ended
December 31, 2022, the interim financial results and report for the six months
ended June 30, 2023, major audit findings, significant issues on the financial
reporting and compliance procedures, internal control and risk management
systems, the effectiveness of the Company’s internal audit function, scope
of works and re-appointment of external auditors and arrangements for

employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties.

The external auditors were invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings
without the presence of executive Directors to discuss with the Audit
Committee issues arising from the audit and financial reporting matters.
There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee

regarding the re-appointment of external auditors.

Remuneration Committee

As of December 31, 2023, the Remuneration Committee comprised two
independent non-executive Directors and one executive Director, namely,
Ms. Tang Zhihui (Chairman), Mr. Deng Tao and Mr. Su Danman.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are to (i) assess
performance of executive Directors and approve the terms of executive
Directors’ service contracts; (ii) review and approve performance-based
remuneration by referencing to corporate goals and objectives; (iii) make
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s remuneration policy
and structure and the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management (i.e. the model described in the code provision E.1.2(c)(ii) of the
CG Code is adopted); and (iv) establish a formal and transparent procedure
for developing such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no
Director or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which will be determined with reference to the performance

of the individual and the Group as well as market practice and conditions.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available

on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Remuneration Committee
(i) reviewed and discussed the remuneration policy and structure and the
remuneration packages of the Directors and senior management of the
Group; and (i) recommended to the Board on the grant of share options

under the Share Option Scheme to the Directors and eligible persons.

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2023 is set

out below:

REBZE2023F12A31BLEFE  FWEES
(BB R RENBR REBARRNEFBEER R
SREERENHFHGEE  RINNEZGHEER
FERBEERETENEERAERATEDR
R -

BIBFLEERTAMTANEXEENSIE - RE
E2023F12A31BLFE  aREEERKED
FEFHINEEYFT

Number

of senior

management’

Remuneration Band HENEE EREEEB AR
RMBO to RMB1,000,000 ARBEOTTE AR1,000,0007T 3
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 AE#1,000,001 7LE A K% 1,500,0007T 1
RMB1,500,001 to RMB2,000,000 AR 1,500,001 7TE A R #2,000,0007T -
RMB2,000,001 to RMB2,500,000 AR #2,000,001 72 A R#2,500,0007T 1
RMB2,500,001 to RMB3,000,000 AR#2,500,001 7TTE A R #3,000,0007T 1
RMB3,000,001 to RMB3,500,000 AR 3,000,001 7TE A R#3,500,0007T 2
8

* As of December 31, 2023, the number of senior management was 8 individuals.

Details of the remuneration of each director of the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2023 are set out in note 7 to the consolidated financial

statements contained in this annual report.

Nomination Committee

As of December 31, 2023, the Nomination Committee comprised one
executive Director and two independent non-executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman), Mr. Deng Tao and Ms. Zhu Rui.
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The main duties of the Nomination Committee are to (i) review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board on a regular basis and recommend any changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy; (i) identify qualified
and suitable individuals to become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships; (iii) assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors of the Company, having regard to the requirements under the
Listing Rules; and (iv) make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief

executive of the Company.

The Company also recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance its performance and has adopted a Board Diversity Policy
aiming to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
implementation of the policy is monitored by the Nomination Committee. In
designing the Board’s composition, board diversity has been considered from
a number of measurable objectives, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, and professional experience. The
Nomination Committee shall report its findings and make recommendation
to the Board, if any. Such policy and objectives will be reviewed from time
to time and at least on an annual basis to ensure their appropriateness in
determining the optimum composition of the Board. As of December 31,
2023, the Board has 3 female Directors out of 7 Directors, representing 42.9%
of the Board; and the Group has 2 female senior management, representing
25.0% of the senior management. As of December 31, 2023, the Group had a
total of 7,379 female staff out of 22,467 employees, representing 32.8% of the
employees of the Group. The Group will continue to take opportunities to
increase the proportion of female board members and workforce over time
as and when suitable candidates are identified. For further details, please

refer to the Environmental, Social and Governance Report of the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Board has reviewed the Board
Diversity Policy and considered that the implementation of the policy was

effective.
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The Company has also adopted the Procedures for the Nomination
Committee to nominate to the Board a person as Director which sets out the
criteria and process of selection and performance evaluation, and provides
guidance to the Board on nomination and appointment of directors of the
Company. The Board believes that the defined selection process is good
for corporate governance in ensuring the Board continuity and appropriate
leadership at Board level, and enhancing better Board effectiveness and

diversity as well as in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations.

In identifying and selecting suitable candidates for directorship, the
Nomination Committee would consider the candidate's character including
integrity, honesty and fairness, backgrounds and qualifications including
professional qualifications, skills, knowledge, experience, independence and
other relevant criteria necessary to complement the corporate strategy and
achieve board diversity, where appropriate, before making recommendation
to the Board. The Nomination Committee and/or the Board may select
candidates for directorship from various channels, including but not limited
to internal promotion, re-designation, referral by other members of the

management and external recruitment agents.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on

the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Nomination Committee
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board to ensure that
it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience appropriate to the
requirements for the business of the Group and reviewed the Board Diversity
Policy; considered and recommended the re-election of the retiring Directors
standing for re-election at the 2023 annual general meeting; assessed the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors; and considered
and recommended the appointment of Mr. Su Danman as an executive

Director.
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Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the code
provision A.2.1 of the CG Code.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Board has reviewed the
Company's corporate governance policies and practices, the training and
continuous professional development of Directors and senior management,
the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements, the compliance with the Model Code and the
Guidelines for Securities Dealings by Relevant Employees, and the Company's
compliance with the CG Code and the disclosure in this Corporate

Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2023.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of annual and interim reports, inside information announcements
and other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory
and regulatory requirements. The management has provided to the Board
such explanation and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company's financial statements,
which are put to the Board for approval. The management provides all
members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,

positions and prospects.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements is set out

in the Independent Auditor's Report of this annual report.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness on an ongoing
basis. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and

not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board is fully responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and
extent of the risks it is willing to take to achieve the Company's strategic
objectives, and for establishing and maintaining appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems to safeguard Shareholders’

investments and the Group's assets.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing the design and
implementation of the risk management and internal control systems. The
Company has developed and adopted different risk management procedures
and guidelines. Self-evaluation would be conducted each year to confirm
that the Company has properly complied with the risk management
and internal control policy. All divisions would conduct internal control
assessment to identify risks factors with potential impact on the Group's
business. The management would assess the likelihood of risk occurrence,
monitor the progress of risk management and report to the Board and the

Audit Committee on the findings and effectiveness of the systems.

The Group has developed its disclosure policy to provide a general guide
to the Company'’s directors, officers, senior management and relevant
employees in handling confidential information, monitoring information

disclosure and responding to enquiries.

The Company has recruited experienced personnel for providing the
internal audit function and performing independent review of the
adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems. The internal audit function examined key issues in relation to the
accounting practices and all material controls and provided its findings and
recommendations for improvement to the Audit Committee. The Company
has also engaged an external professional firm to provide an ongoing
review of the Group's execution and launch of its procurement system in
order to identify, evaluate and manage significant risks, including ongoing
review of the segregation of duties, enhancement of the organizational
structures, fine-tuning of the standard operating procedures, goal settings,
KPI management as well as provide training and updates to shape the

continuing improvements.
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The Board, as assisted by the Audit Committee and the management, has
reviewed the report from the management and the internal audit findings,
and reviewed the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, including the financial, operational and compliance
controls for the year ended December 31, 2023. The annual review also
covered areas on the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programs and budget of the Company’s accounting,
internal audit and financial reporting functions as well as those relating
to the Company’s environmental, social and governance performance
and reporting. The Board considered that such systems are adequate and
effective and ongoing review of the same nature would be conducted in

subsequent years.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS AND AUDITORS'
REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities for the Company's financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2023 is set out in the section headed “Independent Auditor’s

Report”in this annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the annual
general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the

preparation and content of the auditor’s report and auditor’s independence.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the remuneration paid/payable

to the Company'’s external auditors, KPMG, is set out below:
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Remuneration

(RMB’000)
Nature of Services REMHE N (AR¥T )
Audit services EETRTE 2,950
Non-audit services (Note) JEEETARES (FI7E) 850
TOTAL: 15T 3,800

Note: The non-audit services provided mainly included review of interim results.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Su Danman was appointed as joint company secretary of the Company
and Mr. Li Zhuoguang resigned as joint company secretary of the Company
with effect from June 9, 2023.

Mr. Su Danman and Mr. Matthew Mo Kan Tsui, being the joint company
secretaries of the Company, report to the chairman of the Board and are
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance matters and
ensuring that the Board policies and procedures, as well as the applicable

laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Mr. Su Danman and Mr. Matthew Mo Kan Tsui have taken not less than 15
hours of relevant professional training and comply with the requirement
under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended December 31, 2023.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with Shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investors’ understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information, which will enable Shareholders and investors to make the best

investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at “www.jiumaojiu.com” as a
communication platform with shareholders and investors, where information
and updates on the Group's business operations, developments and financial

information are available for public access.

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. The chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members
of the respective committees, are available to answer questions at general
meetings. The chairman of a meeting will provide the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll and answer any questions from the Shareholders on
voting by poll. A notice to Shareholders is sent by the Company at least 21
days before the annual general meeting and at least 14 days before all other

general meetings.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its investors. Designated senior management maintains regular dialogue with
institutional investors and analysts to keep them posted of the Company’s

developments.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

As one of the measures to safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights,
separate resolutions are proposed at Shareholders’” meetings for each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual Directors, for
Shareholders' consideration and voting. All resolutions put forward at general
meetings will be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll
voting results will be posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the

Company immediately after the relevant general meetings.

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, any one or more Shareholders holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or either of the joint company secretaries of the Company, to
require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the

transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Procedures for Shareholders to Put Forward Proposals at
General Meetings

There is no provision allowing the Shareholders to move new resolutions at
general meetings under the Companies Act or the Articles of Association.
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company
to convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the

preceding paragraph.
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If a Shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring Director for
election as a director of the Company at a general meeting, the Shareholder
(other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote
at the general meeting shall lodge a written notice, duly signed by the
Shareholder, of his/her intention to propose such person for election and
also a notice signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected. The minimum length of the period during which such notices
may be lodged at the Company’s head office in Guangzhou, PRC or the
Company's share registrar in Hong Kong shall be at least seven days and
that the period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than
the day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting. The “Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for

Election as Director” are available on the website of the Company.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, Shareholders may send
written enquiries to the Company. The Company will not normally deal with
verbal or anonymous enquiries. For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholders
must deposit and send the original duly signed written requisition, notice,
statement or enquiry (as the case may be) to the following address and
provide their full name, contact details and identification in order to give

effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as required by

law.

Address:  2/F, Sections 8-9, Race Track Food Street, 668 West Huangpu
Avenue, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, PRC (For the attention of the
Board/Company Secretary)

E-mail: comsec@jiumaojiu.com

For enquiries about shareholdings, Shareholders should direct their enquiries

to the Company's Hong Kong Share Registrar. Their details are as follows:

Name: Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited

Address:  Suite 1601, 16/F., Central Tower 28 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong

Tel No.: (852) 3707 2600

Fax No.: (852) 3707 2699
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POLICIES RELATING TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has in place a Shareholders’” Communication Policy to
ensure that Shareholders’ views and concerns are appropriately addressed.
During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company has reviewed
the Shareholders” Communication Policy and considered that the policy
was effectively implemented with the measures as disclosed under the
paragraphs headed “Communications with Shareholders and Investors” and
“Shareholder Rights”.

The Company has adopted a Dividend Policy on payment of dividends.
Depending on the financial conditions of the Company and the Group
and the conditions and factors as set out in the Dividend Policy, the Board
intends to maintain a dividend payout ratio of no less than 40% of profit for
the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Group. Any final dividend

for a financial year will be subject to the Shareholders" approval.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company has not made any
changes to its constitutional documents. The second amended and restated
memorandum and articles of association of the Company is available on both

the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended December

31,2023.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on February 1, 2019
as an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Act. The
Shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January 15,
2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is principally
engaged in managing and operating Chinese cuisine restaurant brands in
the PRC. Details of the principal activities of the significant subsidiaries of the

Company are set out in note 13(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review and performance analysis of the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2023 as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies
Ordinance are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” from
pages 14 to 24 and “Management Discussion and Analysis” from pages 25 to

43 of this annual report which constitute part of this directors’ report.

OUTLOOK FOR 2024

For the year ending December 31, 2024, the Group will continue to pursue
the following: (i) replicate the Group's success through further expansion;
(i) continue to expand into more market segments by pursuing a multi-
brand and multi-concept strategy; (iii) continue to strengthen the Group's
supply and support capabilities; (iv) expand into the global markets to
gain international presence; and (v) introduce franchise and cooperative
model for regional and international expansion. Further discussion of the
future development in the Group’s business is set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” from pages 14 to 24 of this annual report which

constitute part of this directors’ report.

70 | JJUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED HENERRZERER A R

BECMRAREEREERNAEEHE2023F
12831 B IEFEREEIZZA VSRR -

—mRER

R2019F 2818 » ARRREBATEEHSE
SFMKLAERRERETAR - RHER
20201 A5 BTEBERR AT MR 70 ©

FEEK
RRABA—REEREBRRAF - KREBETEAEF
BEREEEREETERERE - BRAQRE
THBRARIMELELNABHENGAMER
KHIFE13() °

£ e

NRMEBI RS TR ER A B ASEBEE £2023F
12A31BIEFEMEBREREED MHRAK
FWMFPAEUBENEEWE | RESE43EH
[BEEENREST EH (BRAEESRED

—#5) -

2024 FE AT =

REBZE2024F 12831 BIEFE - AEBBEE
S5k ()iBRE - PERAERAEENKD
(NBEZREREHSRE BEREZHAS
TSR ¢ (i) FFEIG R AR E B HE R Rk
7 (vAEBRMISERAESEETISHE
R(v)SlEMBE RE EER TR R BEEE
R BARNEEEBRRERNE —F R
RAFRE14Z 24BN [ EERE ] Z6 (K
REFEREN—HD) -



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A318LLEE

2023 2022
20234 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFT ARBTT

Revenue WA 5,985,850 4,005,722
Store level operating profit JE 4R B AR FI) 1,076,967 516,578
Profit before taxation ¥ A5 Al A 636,384 94,331
Profit for the year FE 5 A 479,998 55,610
Profit for the year attributable to equity RAE R R FEm

shareholders of the Company 453,462 49,280
Adjusted net profit KRB 4l R 501,151 69,343
Final dividend proposed after the end of the year FEH#EREEZORBKE 195,600 12,795

KEY RELATIONSHIPS
Relationship with Suppliers

We typically have at least three suppliers for each of our main ingredients
to minimize any potential disruption in our operations, maintain sourcing
stability, avoid over-reliance risk, and secure competitive prices from
suppliers. To safeguard food quality, our comprehensive requirements cover
reputable large suppliers both domestically and overseas. In order to facilitate
cooperation with our suppliers and secure a stable supply of key ingredients,
we have established co-operative relationships with two suppliers of our
key ingredient (i.e. bass) by forming joint venture companies with them.
Further, our Company has entered into cooperation agreements with certain
sauerkraut suppliers to obtain early payment discounts and secure stable and

quality supply of sauerkraut.
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For the year ended December 31, 2023, the total purchases from our five
largest suppliers in aggregate accounted for 31.2%, and our purchases from
our largest supplier accounted for 17.2%, of our total purchases. On average,
we have over six years of business dealings with our major suppliers. We
did not experience any interruption in our supply of food ingredients, early
termination of supply agreements, or failure to secure sufficient quantities of
irreplaceable food ingredients that had any material adverse impact on our

business or results of operations during the year ended December 31, 2023.

Relationship with Customers

In pursuit of our philosophy of serving delicacies at affordable prices (“4&F1Z,
TE"), we are fully devoted to providing marvelous dining experience to our
customers through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique brand
culture. We have a large and diverse customer base. Revenue derived from
our largest customer and five largest customers both accounted for less than

1.0% of our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2023.

All of our top five largest customers and suppliers are independent
third parties. None of our Directors, their close associates or any of our
Shareholders (who, to the knowledge of our Directors, own more than 5% of
the issued share capital of our Company) had any interest in any of our top
five largest customers or suppliers that is required to be disclosed under the

Listing Rules for the year ended December 31, 2023.
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Relationship with Employees

Our success, to a considerable extent, depends upon our ability to attract,
motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified employees. The
remuneration package for our employees generally includes salary and
bonuses. We determine employee remuneration based on factors such
as qualifications and years of experience. Employees also receive welfare
benefits, including medical care, retirement benefits, occupational injury
insurance and other miscellaneous items. We make contributions to
mandatory social security funds for our employees to provide for retirement,
medical, work-related injury, maternity and unemployment benefits. We also
granted restricted stock units as share incentives to qualified directors and
employees, details of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted
Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report. In
order to incentivize Directors, senior management and employees for their
contribution to our Company and to attract, motivate and retain skilled and
experienced personnel, we have granted share options under the Share
Option Scheme, details of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted

Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme”in this directors’ report.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group is committed to fulfilling social responsibility, promoting
employee benefits and development, protecting the environment and giving
back to community and achieving sustainable growth. Details of such are set

out in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report of the Company.

LICENCES, REGULATORY APPROVALS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2023, there were no material breaches
or violations of relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, where the Group
has business entities and operations, and the Group obtained all requisite
licenses, approvals and permits from relevant authorities that are material to
the Group's operations in the PRC. Details of our compliance with relevant
laws and regulations are set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance

Report of the Company.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

A number of factors may affect the results and business operation of the

Group. The principal risks and uncertainties that the Group faces and key

mitigations that the Group adopts are summarized as follows:

Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

FTERBRRIARERE

Description
Eii:pud

FTEERBRETRERER
SERETRYEAREANEAREBEE -
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Key Mitigations
TEERIENE

Uncertainty to successfully

enter into new markets

I 7] 3 B 57 7 45 1) T g E
=

In obtaining new restaurant sites, we may face
intense competition from our competitors
in the catering service industry. We may also
encounter delays when applying for relevant
material licenses during the approval process
from the government authorities, for which the
timeline is beyond our control. Even if we are
able to open additional restaurants as planned,
these new restaurants may neither be profitable
nor have results comparable to our existing

restaurants for a period of time.
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We adopt a prudent approach in entering
into new markets and conduct a detailed and
comprehensive due diligence exercise which
includes researches on the overall market trend,
development schedule for new shopping malls
and information in relation to the regulations,
policies and taxation system of the cities where
we intend to open our new restaurants. We
have strong preference for top commercial
districts in a city with convenient transportation
and high pedestrian flow. We deploy at least
one restaurant staff for each key operational
function from our existing restaurants to the
new restaurant to ensure an efficient transfer of
our operational procedures and best practices

to the new restaurant.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

FTERABRRIRERE

Description
i
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Key Mitigations
TEEMRIEIE

Uncertainty to maintain
and increase the sales and
profitability of our existing

restaurants

MR RIE I PIRA EEN
HEBRBMENNTETE
ESES

Our ability to increase existing restaurant sales
depends in part on our ability to successfully
implement our initiatives to increase
customer traffic, seat turnover and spending
per customer. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to achieve our targeted
sales growth and profitability for our existing
restaurants. Also, we cannot ensure that
existing restaurant sales will not decrease. If
we are unable to achieve our targeted sales
and profitability goals in our existing markets,
our business, financial condition and results of

operations may be materially adversely affected.
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We endeavor to offer tasty cuisines with optimal
presentation to our customers by constantly
improving the quality and flavor of our dishes
which cater to the specific tastes of local
customers. For example, we review and update
three to five menu items for our Tai Er and Jiu
Mao Jiu menu on a quarterly basis, taking into
account customer evaluations and seasonality
factors. Further, we increased the variety of
dishes for our Tai Er and Song Hot Pot brand
restaurants, as we aim to broaden the customer
base. We also strive to provide our customers
with superior services and distinctive dining
experience. For example, Tai Er and Song Hot
Pot pursues unique and interesting dining
culture and builds rapport with customers
through eye-catching and off-the-rail slogans.
Further, we introduce a variety of interesting
and interactive activities carefully designed by
our dedicated team for our online members
to boost our sale of featured products on our
online platforms and increase their frequency
of visits to our restaurants. We build our brand
image through a combination of online and

offline promotional campaigns.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

FTERABRRIRERE

Description
i

Key Mitigations
TEEMRIEIE

Risks related to changes
in consumer taste and
discretionary spending

BUHBE QKRR A X i
AW ER

The catering service industry is affected by
consumer taste and preference. We cannot
assure you that we can continue to maintain our
menu to develop new products and maintain
an attractive menu to suit changing customer
demands.

To a significant extent, our success also
depends on discretionary customer spending,
which is influenced by general economic
conditions. Accordingly, we may experience
declines in sales during economic downturns
or prolonged periods of high unemployment
rates. Any material decline in the amount of
discretionary spending in the PRC may have a
material adverse effect on our business, results
of operations and financial condition.
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We closely monitor changes in consumer taste
and preference. We conduct customer surveys
to collect feedback from customers so that we
update our menus as necessary to maintain a
degree of freshness. We also monitor customer
satisfaction through consumer review websites
and through our frontline staff who interact
with our customers to collect feedback.

When experiencing material declines in sales,
we will review and adjust our strategies on
a case by case basis to counter their effect
on our business. For example, in response to
the changes in the external environment, in
Q4 2023, Jiu Mao Jiu, Tai Er and Song Hot Pot
each had their debut live streams based on
their respective styles, and the results were
impressive. The live streams attracted a large
number of customer attention and recorded a
combined Gross Merchandise Volume of over
RMB200 million. We may adopt a more prudent
restaurant opening strategy and freeze non-
essential hiring to minimize expenditures.

We introduced three new brands, namely Song
Hot Pot in 2020, Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish in 2021
and Fresh Wood in 2023 and disposed the
Double Eggs brand in 2022 in order to maintain
an optimal portfolio of restaurant brands.
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Principal Risks and

Uncertainties

FTERABRRIRERE

Description

g
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Key Mitigations
TEEMRIEIE

Risks related to quality control

and food safety

EmEEERR
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The catering service industry in the PRC as a
whole is subject to concerns over food safety
and quality related issues. The catering service
industry as a whole can be negatively impacted
by reports and negative publicity related to
food safety and quality incidents. Our prospects,
business, results of operations and financial
condition can be negatively impacted if the
catering service industry experiences slower
growth from concerns over food safety and
quality related issues even if such concerns are
through no fault of our own or are not related

to our business.
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We have implemented a comprehensive set
of stringent food safety and quality control
standards and measures covering different
aspects of our operations, including (i)
procurement, (ii) food processing, (iii) storage,
(iv) logistics and (v) restaurant operations.
In particular, our quality control department
conducts, or engages third parties to conduct,
regular and ad hoc spot-checks on our
restaurants from time to time to identify and
rectify potential quality and food safety issues.
We also continuously provide training programs
to our restaurant staff to ensure that they have
clear understanding on operating procedures
and quality standards.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

FTERABRRIRERE

Description
i

Key Mitigations
TEEMRIEIE

Risks related to events that
disrupt the operations of
any of our restaurants or our

central kitchens

HAHHEMERXPREE
BENFEHERENRR

Our operations are vulnerable to interruption
by fires, floods, earthquakes, other natural or
man-made disasters and other events beyond
our control. Our business is also dependent on
prompt delivery and transportation of our food
ingredients and raw materials. Certain events,
such as adverse weather conditions, natural
disasters, severe traffic accidents and delays and
labor strikes, could also lead to delayed or lost
deliveries of food supplies to our processing
plants, logistics facilities and our restaurants. In
addition, fires, floods, earthquakes and terrorist
attacks may lead to evacuations and other
disruptions in our operations, which may also
prevent us from providing quality food and
service to customers, thereby affecting our

business and damaging our reputation.
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We are determined to mitigate the impact
on our business caused by events which are
beyond our control. We have implemented
several cost-saving initiatives to reduce costs on
rentals, raw materials and consumables used as

well as other operating expenses.

We have continued to adopt the set of internal
protection measures handbook covering
prevention controls of sterilization standards
over restaurants, delivery, logistics, storage,
central kitchens and functional departments.
Additionally, we have diligently monitored
the risks associated with potential events
that could have a significant impact on the
global economy, including the economy of
the PRC. Such vigilance enables us to adapt
and adjust our restaurant network expansion
plans accordingly, ensuring they align with the

evolving circumstances as needed.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Particulars of important events affecting the Group that have occurred
subsequent to December 31, 2023 are stated in note 32 to the consolidated

financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2023 and the state
of the Group's financial position as at that date are set out in the consolidated

financial statements from pages 117 to 248 of this annual report.

Final Dividend

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HKDO0.15 per
ordinary share for the year ended December 31, 2023 (for the year ended
December 31, 2022: a final dividend of HKD0.01 per ordinary share). The
proposed final dividend is declared and will be paid in Hong Kong Dollars.
Subject to the approval of Shareholders at the AGM, the proposed final
dividend will be paid to the Shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on Tuesday, June 18, 2024. The
proposed final dividend is expected to be distributed to the Shareholders
before Friday, July 5, 2024.

Distributable Reserves

As of December 31, 2023, the aggregate amount of distributable reserves of
the Company, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act, amounted
to RMB2,668,855,000 (as of December 31, 2022: RMB2,758,767,000).

Reserves

Changes to the reserves of the Group during the year ended December 31,
2023 are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity in this

annual report.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended December 31, 2023 are set out in note 11 to the

consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
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Share Capital

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
ended December 31, 2023 are set out in note 27(a) to the consolidated

financial statements in this annual report.

Bank Borrowings and Other Loans

Details of bank borrowings and other loans of the Group as at December 31,
2023 are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements in this

annual report.

Donation

Donations made by the Group during the year ended December 31, 2023

was RMB1.3 million.

Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 12 to 13 of this
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited consolidated

financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

In November 2023, the Company utilized an aggregate of approximately
HKD150.0 million (equivalent to approximately RMB137.3 million, including
commissions and transaction costs) to repurchase 17,944,000 Shares on
market at prices ranging from HKD7.77 to HKD9.15 per Share. The Shares
repurchased during such period represented 1.2% of issued Shares as of
December 31, 2023. All of the Shares repurchased during the year ended
December 31, 2023 were subsequently cancelled by the Company on
December 8, 2023. The repurchase was based on the Company's operational
growth outlook while acknowledging market conditions and macroeconomic
performance indicators. Given the strong showing of the Group's financial
performance, the Board believes that the repurchase demonstrates the
Company's confidence in its long-term business prospects and would
ultimately benefit the Company and create value for the Shareholders as a
whole. Details of the Shares repurchased are also set out in note 27(a)(iii) to

the consolidated financial statements.
Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2023.
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RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT SCHEME AND SHARE
OPTION SCHEME

Restricted Stock Unit Scheme

The Group's controlling shareholder, Mr. Guan Yihong, operated a share-
based incentive scheme (the “Old RSU Scheme”) under which the restricted
stock units ("RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu were granted as share
incentives to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
and its subsidiaries (the "RSU grantees”) through an employee shareholding
platform (the “RSU platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan Investment Center
(Limited Partnership), which was a shareholder of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
prior to the Reorganization. The principal terms of the restricted stock
units scheme (the "RSU Scheme’), approved and adopted by the Board
to govern the RSUs granted under the Old RSU Scheme, approved and
adopted by the board of directors of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on December
3, 2014, largely mirror that of the Old RSU Scheme. All RSUs granted under
the Old RSU Scheme were converted into the shares of MT BVI and MX BVI
upon the completion of the Reorganization on June 14, 2019. No restricted
stock units have been granted or will be granted under the RSU Scheme. No
more RSUs will be granted under the Old RSU Scheme. If any RSU lapses, the
corresponding Shares will be transferred to Mr. Guan Yihong or his wholly-
owned investment vehicle after the Listing. The RSU Scheme will terminate

as soon as all the RSUs granted under the Old RSU Scheme lapse or vest.

Persons eligible to receive RSU(s) under the RSU Scheme are employees,
senior management, directors (whether executive or non-executive, but
excluding independent non-executive directors) or officers who have worked
in Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for two years or more (the
“RSU Eligible Persons”). The board of directors or the sole director (as the
case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu selects and approves the RSU Eligible
Persons, and the chairperson of the board of directors or the sole director (as
the case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu reserves the final right to confirm

the RSU Eligible Persons at his/her own discretion.
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Each participant in the RSU Scheme (the “RSU Participant”) shall remain in
service with Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for five years from
the date of granting the RSUs (the “Service Period”) and the RSUs shall vest
at the end of the Service Period. Once the vesting conditions underlying the
respective RSUs are met, the RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to
the holder, and free of restrictions on transfer. The RSUs granted pursuant to
the RSU Scheme are personal to each RSU Participant, and are not assignable

during the Service Period, unless otherwise permitted under the RSU Scheme.

There are certain circumstances the occurrence of which during the Service
Period will result in the lapse of the RSUs granted to the RSU Participant,
including, among others, (i) the RSU Participant ceases to be an employee
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries; (ii) serious breach of
employment contract or any other internal guidelines by the RSU Participant;
and (iii) serious acts of misconduct committed by the RSU Participant leading

to loss suffered by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.
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Details of the RSUs granted under the RSU Scheme and the movements in

RSUs during the year ended December 31, 2023 are set out below:
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CuiLongyu Bxecutive Director, vice 91875 Jun8, 2018 - (o) - 1390 Jun8, 2003
president, cirector
of human resources of
Guangzhou Jumaojiy
AT EERE B 1186 A8A 136 A8A
RHAEAIAN
LS
Senior management of the Group
IRERNERE
Hu Zhonghua Director o development 157100 Jun8 2018 - (157100 - 1390 Jun8, 203
of Guangzhou Jumagjiu
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closing price
Number immediately ~ Number
of Shares beforethe ~~ of Shares
represented Unvested ~ vesting date  represented
by RSUs at Granted ~ Vested  Cancelled  Lapsed asat  duringthe  byRSUsat
Name of Position held January 1, Dateof  during  duing  duing  during December3l,  year(HKD December31, Vesting
grantee of RSU ~ with the Group 03 gant  theyear  theyear  theyear the year 03 perShare) m date
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Other employees of the Group
RREAKEE
14 other employees - 5914735 Jun8 2018 - (59173 - 1390 - g 23
of the Group Qct 12,2018 109 Qct 12,2083
L 1186 AR 136 ASA
14ER 8§ 10A12A 3§ 10A1A
Total 7083710 - (053710) -
it
Note: sk -

(1) The purchase price of the RSUs vested during the year ended December 31, 2023
is RMBO.10 per RSU.
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As of January 1, 2023, the total number of unvested RSUs was 7,053,710,
which had been fully vested by December 31, 2023.

For the year ended December 31, 2023 and up to the date of this annual
report, no RSUs have been or would be granted by the Company pursuant to
the RSU Scheme.

Details of movements in the RSUs under the RSU Scheme are also set out in

note 26(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Option Scheme

On December 6, 2019, the Share Option Scheme was approved and adopted
by the then Shareholders. The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to
provide our Company with a means of incentivising any director or any
employee or officer of any member of our Group who in the sole discretion
of our Board has contributed or will contribute to our Group (the “Eligible
Persons”) and retaining any employee or officer of any member of our
Group (the "Employees”), and to encourage Employees to work towards
enhancing the value of our Company and promote the long-term growth of
our Company. The Share Option Scheme will link the value of our Company
with the interests of the Eligible Persons, enabling the Eligible Persons and
our Company to develop together and promoting our Company's corporate

culture.
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Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, our Board shall be entitled
at any time within the period of ten years after the Adoption Date to grant
options to any Eligible Person as our Board may in its absolute discretion
select. As at December 31, 2023, the remaining life of the Share Option
Scheme is approximately five years and eleven months. No offer shall be
made and no option shall be granted to any Eligible Persons in circumstances
prohibited by the Listing Rules at a time when the Eligible Persons would
or might be prohibited from dealing in the Shares by the Listing Rules or
by any applicable rules, regulations or law. In particular, no options may be
granted during the period commencing one month immediately preceding
the earlier of: (i) the date of the Board meeting (as such date is first notified
to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the Listing Rules) for the approval
of our Company'’s results for any year, half-year, quarterly or other interim
period; and (ii) the deadline for our Company to publish its interim or annual
results announcement under the Listing Rules, and ending on the date of

actual publication of such results announcement.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and all other share
schemes existing at such time of our Company shall not in aggregate exceed
133,340,000 Shares, being 10% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the
Listing Date (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"), which represents approximately
9.28% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the date of this annual
report. Options or awards lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme and (as the case may be) such other share schemes of our
Company will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme
Mandate Limit. Our Company may renew the Scheme Mandate Limit at
any time subject to prior Shareholders’ approval but in any event, the total
number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share schemes of our
Company under the limit as refreshed must not exceed 10% of the Shares in

issue as at the date of approval of the renewal of the Scheme Mandate Limit.
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The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted and to be granted to each Eligible Person under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in any twelve-
month period shall not at the time of grant exceed 1% of the Shares in issue,
unless otherwise separately approved by Shareholders in general meeting

with such Eligible Person and his associates abstaining from voting.

An offer made to the Eligible Person is open for acceptance by the Eligible
Person for a period of 28 days from the date of the offer made. The Eligible
Persons shall accept the offer by returning the duly signed duplicate letter
clearly stating the number of Shares in respect of which the offer is accepted,
with payment of HK$1.00 as consideration for the acceptance of an option

granted to them.

Subject to such terms and conditions as our Board may determine, there
is no minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised and no performance target needs to be achieved by the grantee

before the options can be exercised.

Subject to the terms of grant of any option, an option may be exercised
by the grantee of the option at any time during the option period and in
accordance with the vesting schedule and other terms specified in the offer.
No option may be vested more than ten years after the date of the offer
made. Subject to early termination by the Company in general meeting or by
the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period

of ten years commencing on the Adoption Date.
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The exercise price shall be a price determined by our Board at our Board’s THEEEHESE T RNEETERMNGESE
absolute discretion and notified to an Eligible Person but in any event shall AT - WREMBERL T TEERATEIED
be at least the higher of: ST

(i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily () BOREREHNBEPREBRIMEARER
quotation sheets on the date of the offer made; FRyug &

(i) the average of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock iy ROREBEELEENAPAAELEEATE

Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately BRATEERERAITHWTE - KW
preceding the date of the offer made (provided that the new issue price ARRBEEWARAEEEBSINIELE
shall be used as the closing price for any business day falling within the AR LT - B ETEERERD L™
period before listing of the Shares where our Company has been listed BIEAREEREE AN HE &

for less than five business days or at the date of the offer made); and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share on the date of the offer made. (i) EHZELBERMDAEE -

Further details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out ERAEREFINTERITE—PFBERNRA
in Appendix IV to the Prospectus. AR EZ AR HTERT o
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The table below sets out the details of share options granted and TREFIFR2023F1 A1BE2023F 12 A31 B H

outstanding during the period from January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 il AR 5% 8 AR o 8 152 HE R i SR 1T 168 O BB IR e =
under the Share Option Scheme: 15 -

Weighted

average

Closing ~ closing price

pice  immediately

immediately  before the Fair
before date of value
the date exercise o Shares

ofgrant ~ ofoptions atthe date

Qutstanding Outstanding ~ Bxercise during duing ~ of grant
asat Granted Brercised ~ Cancelled ~ Lapsed asat price the year the year during
Janary1, during Date  duing  duing  during December31,  (HKDper (HKD per (HKDper ~ the year Vesting Exercise
Name of grantee W3 theyear ofgant ~ theyear  theyear  theyear plIK] Share) Share) Share) (HKD) period period
EREgE
REGR
ERRE  READ  EARAR
R K RuPgH  ORTS  Rend
1B RER REm  RER WER nAME ARE WURE bnE  H0YE
BRARE HAfTE R Rieg ik i# K WAGE (SREn)  (BREm)  (SREm) (B0 5E8 {8
Directors of the Company
LS
(Guan Yihong 200000 = (ct 29,201 = = = 200000 04 = = = Qct 28,2001 - 028, 002-
028,022 (ct 28,204
Eh% IENABA NIEI0ANA-  NFI0ANA-
NNE0ABE  MmFI0ARA
250000 - Nov 14,202 - - - 230000 1604 - - - Nov 14,2022 - Nov 14,2013 -
Nov 13,203 Nov 13,2005
IEN AR NRENAUE-  JBFIAUE-

ABENABE  AsENABA
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Weighted
average
Closing ~ closing price
pice  immediately
immediately ~ efore the Fair
hefore date of Value
the date eercise o Shares
ofgrant ~ ofoptions ~ atthe date
Qutstanding Outstanding ~ Bxercise during duing ~ of grant
asat Granted asat price the year the year during
January 1, during Date December 31, (HKD per (HKD per (HKDper ~ the year Vesting Evercise
Name of grantee M3 theyear of grant pLIE] Share) Share) Share) (HKD) period period
EREER
FREGR
EREE  REAN  EARGR
s e RuBgH O™ Reed
1H1R HER RER  RER O RER nBNR GRE HUGE UrE  H0TE
BRARE CET S 0 R S ¥ EAGR (SRAT) (SREm)  (BREm) (R0 ] B kR
He Chengiiao 389800 - 0ct 9,20 39800 0H - - - Oct 29,201 - Oct 9,202
08,02 Qct 28, 204
AR WIENABA NIEI0AMA-  NEI0AYA-
NDENABE  MMEI0ARE
53000 = Nov 14,2022 538,000 1604 = = = Nov 14,012 Nov 14,2003 -
Nov13, 203 Nov 13,2005
NENA1A WFNRMA-  WBFI AR -
NBENABE asEN AR
- 60700 Nov3, 2083 607,000 835 1% - 049 Nov3, 003- Nov3, 204 -
Nov?2, 204 Nov2, 2006
A3ENF3A NBENRE-  WMEIAE-
NeENRA MmN AR
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Weighted
average
Closing ~ closing price
pice  immediately
immediately ~ efore the Fair
hefore date of Value
the date eercise o Shares
ofgrant ~ ofoptions ~ atthe date
Qutstanding Outstanding ~ Bxercise during duing ~ of grant
asat Granted Erercised  Cancelled ~ Lapsed asat price the year the year during
January1,  during Date  dwing  duing  duing December3t,  (HKDper (HKD per (HKDper ~ the year Vesting Evercise
Name of grantee W3 theyear ofgrant  theyear  theyear  theyear pLIE] Share) Share) Share) (HKD) period period
ERERE
FREGR
EREE  READ  EARGR
R e RugE O™ Reed
1R RER RER  RER MER uANR fEE HUGE BRE  HOTE
BRARE CET- S REE® R K0 HAGE (SREn) (SR (BREn)  (ER) ] B kR
CuiLongyu M50 - 0ct 28,200 - - s - 1798 - - - Oct 26,200 Oct 28,201 -
(ct 27,201 0ct 27,208
EF NNEOABA NNEI0ABA - M0FI0ARA-
WIEORNA  anF0AYR
199500 - (ct 29,201 = = = 299800 04 = = = 0ct 29,001 - 0ct29,202-
0t 28,2022 (ct 28,204
WIE0ANA WIFFRA- W0FI0ABE-
NEOABE MeE0ABE
422000 - Nov 14,2022 - - - 422000 1604 - - - Nov 14,2022 - Nov 14,203 -
Nov 13,203 Nov 13,2005
AENRIE NRENAUE-  2FI AU
WENABE HsENALE
- 476000 Nov3, 203 = = = 476000 83 1% = 1727134 Nov3, 003- Nov 3, 2004 -
Nov2, 204 Nov2, 2026
Jecaflikls ABENRA- MMENRA-

WENAR asEnFoA
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Weighted
average
Closing ~ closing price
pice  immediately
immediately ~ efore the Fair
hefore date of Value
the date eercise o Shares
ofgrant ~ ofoptions ~ atthe date
Qutstanding Exercise during during of grant
asat Granted price the year the year during
January 1, during Date (HKD per (HKD per (HKD per the year Vesting Exercise
Name of grantee M3 theyear of grant Share) Share) Share) (HKD) period period
ERERE
FREGR
EREE  REAN  EARGR
s RuBgH O™ Reed
BB HER RER  RER ieE  HhE §RE  HOTE
BRARE CET S 0 R S (Sh#r) (SREn) (BB (4% ] B kR
SuDanman 35600 - 0ct 28,200 1798 - - - Oct 28,200 Oct 28,201 -
(ct 27,201 0ct 27,208
BT EIASE NOENABA-  W0FI0ABR-
WIEORNA  anF0AYR
38400 S (ct 29,201 204 = = 0ct 29,2001 - 0ct29,202-
(ct 28,202 (ct 28,204
WIE0RNA WIFFRA- WDFI0ABE-
WEDABE  HMERSR
56,000 - Nov 14,2012 1604 - - Nov 14,2022 - Nov 14, 2013
Nov 13,203 Nov 13,2005
ANETAUR WENRMA-  aEIALR-
WENABE  WsENARA
= 155,000 Nov3, 003 83 1% = 562407 Nov3, 003- Nov 3, 2004 -
Nov2, 204 Nov 2, 2026
W3EN AR ABEIRA- MMENRA-
WHENRE NI
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Weighted
average
Closing ~ closing price
pice  immediately
immediately ~ efore the Fair
hefore date of Value
the date eercise o Shares
ofgrant ~ ofoptions ~ atthe date
Qutstanding Outstanding ~ Bxercise during duing ~ of grant
asat Granted Erercised  Cancelled ~ Lapsed asat price the year the year during
January1,  during Date  dwing  duing  duing December3t,  (HKDper (HKD per (HKDper ~ the year Vesting Evercise
Name of grantee W3 theyear ofgrant  theyear  theyear  theyear pLIE] Share) Share) Share) (HKD) period period
ERERE
FREGR
EREE  READ  EARGR
R e RugE O™ Reed
1R RER RER  RER MER uANR fEE HUGE BRE  HOTE
BRARE CET- S REE® R K0 HAGE (SREn) (SR (BREn)  (ER) ] B kR
Employees of the Group
L H |
Employees of the Group 601,700 = 028,200 (182200) (419,500) = 171% = 09 = (ct 28,2000~ 0ct 28,2001 -
Qct 27, 2001 0ct 27,03
1%8k2 ANENABA NFI0ABA-  FI0A8A-
WEORYE  unE0AVA
2485700 - Qa2 (11740 (402,100) 1,966,200 0H - 09 - Oct 29,201 - Oct 9,202
028,202 (ct 28,204
NWIE0AA WIEANA-  HDFI0ABE-
NDENABE  MMEI0ARE
4443000 = Nov 14,2022 (B75,000) 3,568,000 1604 = = Nov 14,2022 - Nov 14,2003 -
Nov 13,203 Nov 13,2005
NN A1A WFNRMA- aFI AR -
NBEIABA asENAIE
- 5816000 Nov3, 203 - (o) 5105000 §35 1% - 1984700 Nov3, 003- Nov3, 204 -
Nov2, 204 Nov2, 2006
N3ENA3A UBENAA-  WMENAE-
NENRR aeENAR
Total 9982500 7,054,000 (299,600) (2665,700) 14,071,200
it
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Subject to the vesting conditions, the share options granted on October 28,
2020, October 29, 2021, November 14, 2022 and November 3, 2023 under
the Share Option Scheme are vested on the date ending 12 months after
October 28, 2020, October 29, 2021, November 14, 2022 and November 3,
2023, respectively.

As of January 1, 2023, the number of Shares available for further grant under
the Share Option Scheme was 122,555,400. As of December 31, 2023, the
number of Shares available for further grant under the Share Option Scheme
was 118,167,100, representing 8.23% of the total number of Shares in issue at
that date. As of December 31, 2023, the number of Shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained outstanding under the Share Option
Scheme was 14,071,200, representing 0.98% of the total number of Shares
in issue at that date. The number of Shares that may be issued in respect of
share options granted under the Share Option Scheme as of December 31,
2023 divided by weighted average number of Shares in issue for the year
ended December 31, 2023 is 0.97%.

As at the date of this annual report, the number of Shares available for issue
under the Share Option Scheme amounts to 132,238,300 Shares, representing

approximately 9.21% of the total number of issued Shares.
Further information of the Share Option Scheme and the value of share

options granted during the year ended December 31, 2023 are set out in

note 26(b) to the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
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DIRECTORS S
The Directors during the year ended December 31, 2023 and up to the Latest REZE2023F 12A31AEFEREEREIT

Practicable Date were:

RHMEER

Name Position/Title

HE Bif

GUAN Yihong Executive Director and chairman of the Board
ERE WITEEREFSLE

HE Chengxiao Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
fAI AR MITEERITEER

CUI'Longyu Executive Director

EFT HITES

SU Danman (appointed on June 9, 2023) Executive Director and chief financial officer
gRopm (70202356 HOBBEZEE) WITESREFEVBE

LI Zhuoguang (resigned on June 9, 2023) Executive Director and chief financial officer
3k (7202356 A9BBHE) HITEEREFEMEE

DENG Tao Independent non-executive Director

iy BYERITES

TANG Zhihui Independent non-executive Director

B BIERTES

ZHU Rui Independent non-executive Director

RE WUIEMITEE

In accordance with the Articles of Association, Mr. He Chengxiao and Mr. Su RIBEBEIZME - IR £ RERA TR L E
Danman will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at HRERFEEREBRERERRAFRE L

the forthcoming AGM.

BRE -

Mr. Deng Tao will retire as an independent non-executive Director at the HEEESRNRRBFRGERFREB LI
conclusion of the AGM in order to devote more time to pursue his other WITES  URABZREREMIE-

work commitments.

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the RE&BATHE  ARREZREREEEN
Company as at the Latest Practicable Date are set out in the section headed EEFEENATFREEREREEEEE -

“Directors and Senior Management”in this annual report.
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Disclosure under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules

With effect from March 1, 2024, Mr. Guan Yihong resigned as the Chief
Executive Officer, and Mr. He Chengxiao has been appointed as the new
Chief Executive Officer. For further details, please refer to the announcement
of the Company dated February 29, 2024.

With effect from March 1, 2024, the Board has approved the recommendation
of the Remuneration Committee to increase of the basic annual salary of Mr.
HE Chengxiao to RMB1,200,000 per annum. Other applicable benefits and
the criteria for determining his discretionary bonuses and other applicable

incentives remain unchanged.
Mr. He Chengxiao has also been appointed as the president of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other change which is required to be
disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules since the date of

2023 interim report of the Company up to the date of this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts and Letters of Appointment

Each of our executive Directors entered into a service contract with our
Company on December 6, 2019, except for Mr. He Chengxiao and Mr. Su
Danman who entered into a service contract with our Company on July 2,
2020 and June 9, 2023, respectively.

We have issued letters of appointment to each of our independent non-
executive Directors. The service contract with each of our executive Directors
and the letter of appointment with each of our independent non-executive
Directors were for an initial fixed term of three years commencing from
December 6, 2019 and were expired on December 5, 2022, except for the
service contracts of Mr. He Chengxiao and Mr. Su Danman which are for an
initial fixed term of three years commencing from July 2, 2020 and June 9,
2023, respectively, and except for Ms. Tang Zhihui's and Ms. Zhu Rui’s letters
of appointment which are for an initial fixed term of three years commencing
from April 16, 2021. Mr. He Chengxiao's service contract which had expired
on July 2, 2023, was renewed with the same terms. The service contracts and
the letters of appointment are subject to termination in accordance with

their respective terms.
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The service contracts may be renewed in accordance with our Articles of
Association and the applicable Listing Rules. None of our Directors proposed
for re-election at the AGM has a service contract with members of our Group
that is not determinable by our Group within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-
executive Directors (being Mr. Deng Tao, Ms. Tang Zhihui and Ms. Zhu Rui),
and the Company considers such Directors to be independent for the year
ended December 31, 2023.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

Save for the related party transactions as disclosed in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements and the connected transactions as
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in this directors’
report, there was no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director and/or any of his/her connected entity had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, and there was no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
the Company’s controlling shareholders or any of its subsidiaries, subsisted at

the end of, or at any time during the year ended December 31, 2023.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at December 31, 2023, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have taken under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the

Model Code were as follows:

(1) Long positions in ordinary Shares:

EERSRITHRAERRS - HER®
REEENERRKXE

M2023F 128310 - EFERARFSHRITEA
BRARRSEEMAEEEE (TR RFH L
EA&RBIEXVED) B - ABRERRD R EREE Pk
BIRBFES R EAEXVIBE7 R8D EE A
EARNA RN ER AR (BIERIEES
REBAERAIOEBGEEERAIRAEER
B RKE)  WBERDHENBIEES RS &M
FEINBKAEGTENECMANERERARE - R
BIEETAESITAE RN B RERZ AR
FKRBWT -

(1) REBIRILR

Approximate

percentage of

Number of shareholding
Name of Director Nature of Interest Shares held interest
EEpE ERE FERGEE REBOBEILLD
Guan Yihong @ Interest in controlled corporation 542,945,000 37.33%

BRE YRGB R

Notes:

(1) The percentage represents the number of ordinary Shares interested divided
by the number of the Company's issued shares as at December 31, 2023.

(2)  GYH BVl is owned as to 1% voting shares by Mr. Guan Yihong and as to 99%
non-voting shares by GYH LIMITED. GYH LIMITED is wholly-owned by M.T.B., a
nominee shareholder appointed by J.P. Morgan (in its capacity as the trustee
of the Guan Family Trust). The Guan Family Trust is a discretionary trust
established by Mr. Guan Yihong as the settlor for the benefit of his family
members. Accordingly, GYH BVI is controlled as to 100% by Mr. Guan Yihong
and Mr. Guan Yihong is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
GYH BVI.
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(2) Long positions in underlying Shares:

Share options — physically settled unlisted equity derivatives
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Q) REMBGBETE
WIIE — A E I T RIEGT A

TA
Approximate

Number of percentage of
underlying shareholding
Name of Director Nature of Interest Shares held interest
EEnA EEME FERERGEE REMQOB DD
Guan Yihong Beneficial owner 450,000 0.03%
ERE BEHEEA
He Chengxiao Beneficial owner 1,704,800 0.12%
fRI A X E=EBA
Cui Longyu Beneficial owner 1,247,800 0.09%
EFTF BB A
Su Danman Beneficial owner 389,400 0.03%
A m EmEAA

Details of the shares options granted by the Company are set out under
the section “Restricted Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme -

Share Option Scheme”in this report.

Note:

(1) The percentage represents the number of underlying Shares interested divided
by the number of the Company’s issued shares as at December 31, 2023.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2023, none of the Directors
or the chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to have any
interest or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of
the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) that was required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they have taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFO), or required to be recorded in the register
required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

ARRRHONBEREFBENARE [ZR
A (0 B AL A 8 M BB AR AT B — BB AR

8]
Wi

(1) BAOLRFREEEROEEIRGNEBBRAKR
ARIR2023F12A31 A ZBEZITRMEE -

B EXATIEEESN 20235128318 © HE
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RIS SAR (BREREFFIHE
GBI BIEX R ERB NRIEEENER A
B) NERSNIREEFRAEKOIE 352K
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

As at December 31, 2023, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

FERRREMALRRG REBERSD
MR KRR

M2023F 128318 MEBAMFEM - L TAL
(WIHEERARRBEITHALR) REHE
AR P A BIRIEEHF KRGO EXVERSE?
3D EMEX MA R B TSR AR RRIEE
FRHEEGIE3B61GBTFENELMARNEZ
KR

Approximate
percentage of

interest in our

Name of shareholder Nature of Interest Number of Shares Company “
RRBERED
BREWE, R ERME R EE Baokw
GYH BVI ™ Beneficial owner 548,457,000 (Long position) 38.18%
GYH BVI® BEREAA (#F2)
Yang Sanyin @ Interest of Spouse 548,907,000 (Long position) 38.21%
B=R? [iRLEL (5FR)
JPMorgan Chase & Co.”’ Interest in controlled corporations 29,893,315 (Long position) 2.08%
JPMorgan Chase & Co.? RIS EEER (418)
24,808,895 (Short position) 1.73%
625y
Investment manager 3,243,000 (Long position) 0.23%
REKE (5FR)
Person having a security interest in shares 166,000 (Long position) 0.01%
FARMREEROAL (F8&)
Approved lending agent 69,077,259 (Long position) 4.81%
REBLRIEA (9F2)
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Notes:

1. GYH BVl is controlled as to 100% by Mr. Guan Yihong. Such interests were also
disclosed as the interests of Mr. Guan Yihong in the above section headed
“Directors’ and Chief Executive's Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures’.

2. Ms. Yang Sanyin, the spouse of Mr. Guan Yihong, is deemed under the SFO to be
interested in these 548,907,000 Shares in which Mr. Guan Yihong is deemed to be
interested.

3. JPMorgan Chase & Co. is deemed under the SFO to be interested in an aggregate
of 102,379,574 Shares interested by its subsidiaries and have a short position in
24,808,895 Shares through its subsidiaries.

4. The percentage represents the number of ordinary Shares interested divided by
the number of the Company’s issued shares as at December 31, 2023.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2023, the Directors were not
aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive of the
Company) who had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
Shares which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to

be entered in the register referred to therein.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year ended December 31, 2023.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association,
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the

Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company's securities.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Our Directors believe that the ability to attract, motivate and retain a
sufficient number of qualified employees including restaurant managers and
kitchen assistants is of significant importance to the long-term successful
development of our Group. The remuneration package for our employees
generally includes basic wages, variable wages, bonuses and other staff
benefits. We made contributions to mandatory employee benefit plans
(including pension, work-related injury benefits, maternity insurance,
medical and unemployment benefit plans and housing fund). We also
granted restricted stock units and share options as share incentives to
qualified directors and employees under the RSU Scheme and the Share
Option Scheme, respectively, details of both schemes are set out under the
section headed "Restricted Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme”
in this directors’ report, to motivate our employees. In addition, our brand
managers and their team members hold certain equity interests in the brands
they manage, details of which are set out in “Business — Organizational
Structure — Brand-specific Management” in the Prospectus. Our Group has
established a remuneration committee to review the policy and structure
of the remuneration for our Directors and senior management and make
recommendations on the remuneration packages of individual Directors
and senior management. In general, our Group determines the emolument
payable to our Directors based on each Director’s time commitment and
responsibilities, salaries paid by comparable companies as well as the

employment conditions elsewhere in our Group.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Particulars of the employee benefits of the Group are set out in note 5(b) to

the consolidated financial statements.
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Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of RIEEEERTRTRIBEXEE 156G akE
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2023 is set BEREZ2023F12A31 B IEFERGEE D
out below: ZEEEMIE T
Number
of senior
management*
Remuneration band & E SREEE AE
RMBO to RMB1,000,000 ARBEOTTE AR1,000,0007T 3
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 AR #1,000,001 7LE A R#1,500,0007T 1
RMB1,500,001 to RMB2,000,000 AR#1,500,001 TTZE A R #2,000,0007T -
RMB2,000,001 to RMB2,500,000 AR #2,000,0017TE A R¥2,500,0007T 1
RMB2,500,001 to RMB3,000,000 AER#2,500,001 7LE A R #3,000,0007T 1
RMB3,000,001 to RMB3,500,000 AR#3,000,001 7TE AR 3,500,0007T 2
8

*  As of December 31, 2023, the number of senior management was 8 individuals.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the Latest Practicable Date and based on the information that is
publicly available to the Company and to the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained minimum public float of 25% as required under the

Listing Rules.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY’S SECURITIES
AND EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the sections headed “Restricted Stock Unit Scheme
and Share Option Scheme” and “Connected Transactions” in this directors’
report, at no time during the year ended December 31, 2023 was the
Company, or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors or Chief Executive Officer or their respective associates to
subscribe for securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations
as defined in the SFO or to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of Shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, nor did the

Company enter into any equity-linked agreement.

*  BEFE2023F12H31H  BREZEBABAESA °

DWERE

BERRUTAS  REFQTTEEHAH
ERRBEEFAN - ARR—HER ETIRA
R 25% M BIEDTHBE -

BEAQXRAESFHNEINRERES
4 175 =%

BRRAEFTSRE [ ZRHIRMG B8 RER
R E R [AER S | SEHEEEN AT
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DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'
INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors and the controlling shareholders of the Company was
interested in any business which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2023 which would require disclosure under Rule 8.10 of the

Listing Rules.

DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

We have received annual written confirmations from the controlling
shareholders of the Company, consisting of Mr. Guan Yihong and GYH BVI,
of the compliance with the provisions of the Deed of Non-competition by
such controlling shareholders and their close associates. The independent
non-executive Directors have reviewed the compliance with the Deed of
Non-competition during the year ended December 31, 2023 based on the
information and confirmation provided by or obtained from the controlling
shareholders, and were satisfied that our controlling shareholders have duly

complied with the Deed of Non-competition.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the Directors, auditors and other
officers of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified and secured
harmless out of the assets of the Company from and against all actions, costs,
charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or any of them shall or
may incur or sustain by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or
about the execution of their duty or supposed duty in their respective offices.
Such provisions were in force throughout the year ended December 31, 2023

and are currently in force.
The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for Directors’

liabilities in respect of legal actions that may be brought against the Directors

during the year ended December 31, 2023.
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING
AND THE TOP-UP PLACING

Our shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January
15, 2020. A total of 333,400,000 ordinary shares comprising the Global
Offering with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each of the Company were
issued at HKS$S6.60 per Share for a total of approximately HK$2,200 million.
The net proceeds raised by the Company from the Global Offering is
approximately HK$2,057.9 million. On February 7, 2020, the Joint Global
Coordinators exercised the Over-allotment Option granted by the Company
under the Global Offering in full and pursuant to which the Company issued
and allotted an aggregate of 50,010,000 additional Shares at HK$6.60 per
Share for a total of approximately HK$330 million. The net proceeds raised
by the Company from the issue of Shares pursuant to the exercise of the
Over-allotment Option in full is approximately HK$315 million. Details of the
Group's use of proceeds from the Global Offering and the exercise of the
Over-allotment Option in full as at March 10, 2023 are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis — Use of Proceeds — Use of

Proceeds from the Global Offering”in this annual report.

To supplement the Group's long-term funding of its expansion plan and
growth strategies, the Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with GYH BVI, three placing agents and certain other parties
on July 16, 2020. The Company successfully raised total net proceeds of
approximately HK$829.5 million through the top-up placing of 70,000,000
Shares to not less than six professional, institutional and/or individual
investors at the placing price of HKD11.99 per Share on July 30, 2020 (a
discount of approximately 5.44% to the closing price of HKD12.68 per Share
as quoted on the Stock Exchange on July 15, 2020, being the last trading day
on which the terms of the placing were fixed). The net placing price after
the deduction of expenses was approximately HK$11.85 per placing Share.
Details of the Group’s use of proceeds from the top-up placing as at March
10, 2023 are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis — Use of Proceeds — Use of Proceeds from the Subscription” in this

annual report.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Provision of Financial Assistance

On January 5, 2023, Guangzhou Pin Xin Yue Gu Enterprise Management Co.,
Ld, (BMN@ A TEEEBR AT (the "Lender’), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, and Guangzhou Yanshang Investment
Co, Ltid. (BEMNE EREFRAT]) (the "“Borrower’), a company ultimately
owned by Mr. Guan Yihong, entered into the entrusted payment agreement,
pursuant to which the Lender settled payment for premises on behalf of
the Borrower in an aggregate amount of RMB80.7 million. Such payment
was accounted for as an advance (the “Advance”) to an entity owned by
the ultimate controlling shareholder in the Group's consolidated financial
statements. The Advance bore an interest rate at 2.6% per annum and was
repayable on demand. The Advance constituted a financial assistance under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Advance and the interest on the Advance had been fully repaid to
the Group as of October 6, 2023. For further details, please refer to the

announcement of the Company dated October 6, 2023.

Acquisition of 3.24% Equity Interest in a Non-Wholly Owned
Subsidiary

On November 1, 2023, Tai Er Investment (the "Purchaser”), which is an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Guangzhou Chunsi
(the “Vendor"), which is a limited partnership owned by the Company'’s
employees, entered into an equity transfer agreement, pursuant to
which the Vendor agreed to sell and the Purchaser agreed to purchase
3.24% of the equity interest in Tai Er Catering (the "Acquisition”), which
is an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, at a total
consideration of RMB199,494,000, which was determined after arm’s
length negotiations between the Purchaser and the Vendor based on the
valuation of the entire equity interest in Tai Er Catering as of September
7, 2023, i.e., RMB6,157,842,000, with reference to the valuation (the
“Valuation”) conducted by an independent valuer using market approach.
The consideration was close to the value of 3.24% equity interest in Tai Er

Catering derived from the Valuation.
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As (i) the Vendor was a substantial shareholder holding 12% of the equity
interest in Tai Er Catering and hence a connected person of the Company at
the subsidiary level under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules; (i) the Board had
approved the Acquisition; and (iii) the independent non-executive Directors
had confirmed that the Acquisition is on normal commercial terms and its
terms are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and the
Shareholders as a whole, the Acquisition constituted a transaction with a
connected person at the subsidiary level and was subject to the reporting
and announcement requirements but exempt from the circular, independent
financial advice and independent shareholders' approval requirements under
Rule 14A.101 of the Listing Rules.

For further details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
November 1, 2023.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other connected transaction or
continuing connected transaction undertaken by the Company during the
year ended December 31, 2023 and up to the date of this annual report
which was required to be disclosed pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. The related party transaction disclosed in note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements did not constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions of the Company. The Company confirms that it has
complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A

of the Listing Rules.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will be held on Thursday, June 6, 2024. A notice convening the
AGM and all other relevant documents will be published and despatched to

the Shareholders in the manner required by the Listing Rules in due course.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to attend and
vote at the AGM, the Company’s register of members will be closed from
Monday, June 3, 2024 to Thursday, June 6, 2024, both dates inclusive, during
which period no transfer of share will be registered. In order to be eligible to
attend and vote at the AGM, unregistered holders of shares of the Company
shall ensure that all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited, at Suite 1601, 16/F.,
Central Tower, 28 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, May 31, 2024.

In order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to receive
the proposed final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2023, the
Company's register of members will be closed from Friday, June 14, 2024 to
Tuesday, June 18, 2024, both dates inclusive, during which period no transfer
of share will be registered. In order to be eligible to receive the proposed
final dividend, unregistered holders of shares of the Company shall ensure
that all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited, at Suite 1601, 16/F., Central
Tower, 28 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Thursday, June 13, 2024.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s corporate governance principles and practices are set out in

the Corporate Governance Report from pages 51 to 69 of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting principles and policies
adopted by the Group and discussed the Group's risk management, internal
controls and financial reporting matters with the management. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the audited consolidated financial statements of

the Group for the year ended December 31, 2023.
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AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 have been
audited by KPMG who shall retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
will offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the

forthcoming AGM to re-appoint KPMG as the auditor of the Company.

Save as otherwise stated, all references above to other sections, reports or

notes in this annual report form part of this directors’ report.

On behalf of the Board
GUAN Yihong

Chairman

March 22, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
RV G

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of Jiumaojiu
International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiumaojiu
International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) set out on pages 117 to 248, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and notes, comprising material accounting policy information and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2023
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code") together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the Cayman lIslands, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTER

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgement, was of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on the matter.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2 HE R &

FAREFZEER

HREZSRERERMANERHEERMY
ARG EMBRRETHERTRA/EEN
TR - HMEHERAVBRIETERERRS
BEZFEER BEHMUNGEVBRREKE
B ZfiTEREaEBEBRHER -

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

FEEENERAREEURYE  BERRENWETRE

Refer to note 11 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 142-143.

BREZHEEMBREIMT I REI12E 143 A BFHE -

The Key Audit Matter
ARERER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMESFLTREEZZEANARX

Local economic conditions, competition from other restaurants
impact the performance of the Group's restaurants. Therefore,
there is a risk that the recoverable amount of right-of-use assets
and property, plant and equipment of certain restaurants of the
Group falls below the future net cash flows to be generated
from the operations of such restaurants or from disposal of
related right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment.

BEHMEEMRR  REEMEBONRFTEEREERENR
BeAlt FEEEEETERNERAEEEUNRYE K
EEREBNFTREICEERCEZSERHELNRKRS
MEFHENHERBERAEEEARYE  BERERENR

)
N

Each of the restaurants of the Group is identified as a cash
generating unit ("CGU"). Management reviews the performance
of individual restaurants at the end of each reporting period
to identify if there is any indicators of impairment of assets
("lImpairment Indicators”). Such indicators include:
EMEESENERERHS A —EARSEAENL ([ReE
HB7]) BEERBREMEMNREMESERNRE - UF
PlEBEEMEERERZR (DREER]) - Z5EERE

- operating losses sustained in a specific period of time by
restaurants that have been in operation for more than
three months; or

- EREBEBE-MAANEERNPEHREXLLER X

- management plans to close a restaurant.

- EEEFEEEH-REE -

Our audit procedures to assess the potential impairment of
right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in
restaurants included the following:

B ERERAREEARYE  BE KRB ELRERN
BERREFET

understanding and evaluating the design and
implementation of key internal controls over the
impairment assessment;

W AT R A R ERT (AR A B RET R E
i

evaluating the methodology adopted by management
to identify Impairment Indicators with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards;
S2ERTRTENERT - HAEEEBREERM
RAEE

with the assistance of our internal valuation specialists,
assessing the methodology adopted by management in
its preparation of the discounted cash flow forecasts with
reference to the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards;

EEMABEEERNBET - 2FRITEFHERANR
FAAEREEEREARRSRETRARAERAN T
bz

comparing the actual performance and results of selected
restaurants for the current year with forecasts adopted by
management in the prior year and making enquiries of
management as to the reasons for any significant variations
identified and considering if there was any indicator of
management bias;
HETEBRNAFENERRENERREEEN E—
FERMHTEAETIER - WHABNNENEAER
MEREESARE VTEEEEEEATRBETERE
ImAE

T =45 ANNUALREPORT 2023 | 111



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2B RS

KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)

HEREEXEE %)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

AEEENEREEEUARYE  BERRENETRE

Refer to note 11 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 142-143.

EREL A REN L RE142F 143 BB F -

The Key Audit Matter
BRELER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMESKTEEZZEANSR

The recoverable amount of each of the restaurants with
Impairment Indicators is assessed at the end of each reporting
period. The recoverable amount of each CGU is determined
by management on a restaurant-by-restaurant basis based
on the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-
use calculation of the relevant CGU. Based on the recoverable
amounts derived from value-in-use calculations, the Group
recognised an accumulated impairment loss of RMB54,388,000
as at 31 December 2023 and an impairment loss of
RMB21,819,000 for the year then ended.
BRERFENEHEEENATKE BN S mERARETT
e BREGELEMNAINESHAHERERBAQTER
BEXTRFERBAREELABNEREEC RS + N
FHEEBEARELETE -BREFHEBEFESENTRKE

- BEERREE2023F12A31 BN R RHEBEARE
54,388,000 T MBI =% B IEFE AR EEE AR 21,819,000
I o

The value-in-use model used to assess the recoverable amount
of each CGU involves significant management estimation and
judgement, in particular in determining the key assumptions
adopted in the cash flow forecasts, including future revenue,
food costs, staff costs and the discount rate applied.

AR IR E A BALH) AT UK O & RS P RV R EEES
BRERXEBREMGRHEG  LEREBETRE RSB
ROBERER  BERRKA - BmAR - EITRARE
AR E -

We identified assessing potential impairment of right-of-
use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants
as a key audit matter due to the significance of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment to the consolidated
financial statements and the significant degree of management
judgement involved in forecasting future cashflows, which are
inherently uncertain and could be subject to management bias.
HRNERAEEENAEDE  BEERBEHGAVBRRNE
EUURARERE RSN (FEERAENNMEE LR TS
RUERBRANTE) DS REANEREAE - BT
HEBREREEENRYE  BERREHNELERERIR
—IERAREIZ R -

evaluating the appropriateness of key assumptions
adopted by management in the discounted cash flow
forecasts, including growth rate of revenue and major
costs to revenue ratio by comparing to recent financial
performance, and management’s budgets approved by the
board of directors for the operations in 2024;

FRESCI M BRERCEST S ENEIRER 2024
FHEERE  FEEEBRURB RSN T RS
MEARER (BRBABRERFERAHKRALE) S
HE M

with the assistance of our internal valuation specialists,
assessing the discount rates used in the cash flow forecasts
by benchmarking against other similar listed catering
groups; and
ERMAFHEEROHT - 2REMBEU EmERK
£E - FAReREW|ARERAOFERE &

performing a sensitivity analysis of key assumptions and
considering the resulting impact on the impairment charge
for the year and whether there were any indicators of
management bias.
ETHARRBRROBRESTAUZREHFERMEERD
FEAREEFEENERERENTR -
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued
by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but

to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their

responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2B R &

AR E BT R R % R BUAD R UL B 3R
HEZHNER

EEHHMENER - At AR BREFHRTM
ARSI BRR RZHBE RS M B RE
MIRE 2N FTE B R o

BARGAMBRENEEL TRERME
o BRATHEMENBEREATANER

o =A
4 A ©

REMBGRAMBERROESR - RANEESR
BIEEME LA EEMENE  ZEEM
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REEEAT 2 A RFEERERRAL

HWEREMERTHITHE  RABSEMBER
FHEEAERRL  HMABBREZEE - B
AL BEZRENEE -

EENGAMBRRNVEE

EXAERBERSHTENEESRMNBER
B SRS 2E R IA R BB 2 B R BI B BFE R T R
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ESLRR T FHEERBRRME (T im B GF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2B RS

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability

to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Group's internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.
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AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable,

actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2 HE R &

REMMBERGESMBRRNE
F )
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2B RS

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s

report is Lam Kai Wa.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

22 March 2024
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

AL 32
meEm
for the year ended 31 December 2023 (£ 2023F 12 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA #2175 )

2023 2022
2023 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Revenue WA 3 5,985,850 4,005,722
Other revenue HABUA 4 126,659 71,348
Raw materials and consumables used Fir B IR A8 R FE# (2,142,159) (1,447,132)
Staff costs BT 5(b) (1,544,103) (1,133,857)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets CREEENE (485,330) (403,013)
Other rentals and related expenses HAb T8 & R AERIR 5(e) (138,844) (83,248)
Depreciation and amortisation of other HtEER
assets PFrE R 5(e) (235,615) (190,268)
Utility expenses KEMX (219,022) (148,668)
Travelling and related expenses Z ik KA (38,781) (25,537)
Advertising and promotion expenses EERERRE (84,523) (55,546)
Other expenses HAbpA% 5(d) (438,588) (316,124)
Share of losses of associates FEAGHE & R A 18 14 (2,197) (3,264)
Other net losses H 18558 5(c) (32,276) (87,805)
Finance costs A& KA 5(a) (92,868) (81,110)
Impairment losses of property, plant and Y3 - R ek A K
equipment and right-of-use assets EREEERERSE 11(a) (21,819) (7.167)
Profit before taxation RRBE AT R 5 636,384 94,331
Income tax Frig a5t 6 (156,386) (38,721)
Profit for the year FERR 479,998 55,610
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

meiEm

for the year ended 31 December 2023 #ZE2023F 12 A31 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A ¥ ZI7R)

2023 2022
2023 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Attributable to: U TR :
Equity shareholders of the Company PAWNGI L3 8 453,462 49,280
Non-controlling interests FEPERR A 26,536 6,330
Profit for the year FEBF 479,998 55,610
Earnings per share SREF 10
Basic (RMB) EXR(ARET) 0.31 0.03
Diluted (RMB) 8 (AR%T) 0.31 0.03
The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements. Details FI6EEE248EMM BN AT B MK —
of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to o o shF R M E R AR A = R KA IR
the profit for the year are set out in note 27(d). BHFBHRME27) -

118 | JUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED A ENEFRIZERBR QA



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEERRHEMAEERER

for the year ended 31 December 2023 (£ 2023F 12 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA #2175 )

2023 2022
2023 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Profit for the year FERF 479,998 55,610
Other comprehensive income for the year & EHth 2 mE U 9
Items that will not be reclassified to B TrEEF D EEEmAEE
profit or loss:
Equity investments at fair value through BN ER AEMEE RS
other comprehensive income — R AR & —
net movement in fair value reserve NEFEZ S
(non-recycling) FEE (AR (8,928) (126,444)
Items that may be reclassified BEEAEENHEE
subsequently to profit or loss: EmfyEE -
Exchange differences on translation of HE R B i A SN E TS
financial statements of operations TS IR BV EE i 2258
outside the Mainland China 33,265 213,295
Other comprehensive income for FEHMEZEKE
the year 24,337 86,851
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZHEUEEEE 504,335 142,461
Attributable to: BT e :
Equity shareholders of the Company PiN/N 477,799 136,131
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R 26,536 6,330
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZHE WA 504,335 142,461
The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements. F16EEE 248 BTN AT BRMER —
o o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e SRR R

as at 31 December 2023 72023 12 A31H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A ¥ ZI7R)

2023 2022
2023 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - R MR E 11 1,129,483 736,623
Right-of-use assets REEE 11 2,007,912 1,570,992
Intangible assets mEEE 12 25,674 24,562
Interests in associates kAN e 14 7,869 10,066
Other non-current financial assets HiFEREh e & E 15 137,309 153,864
Deferred tax assets FERIEEE 25(b) 116,153 115,015
Rental deposits HERS 113,557 83,383
Other non-current assets HtFEmE & E 16 177,015 127,336
3,714,972 2,821,841
Current assets RBEE
Inventories LA 17 132,074 118,099
Trade and other receivables B 5 K E b IE 18 643,844 505,456
Restricted bank deposits SR HRITFER 19(a) 231,456 10,563
Deposits with banks with original maturity ~ RE|IEBBB=EA &
date over three months RITFER 19(a) 471,631 852,241
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEZEY 19(a) 1,326,902 1,098,872
2,805,907 2,585,231
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk EAME FRIE 20 696,971 460,364
Contract liabilities BHEE 21 7,909 4214
Lease liabilities HERE 22 539,473 442,913
Bank loans RITEN 24 90,000 30,000
Current taxation BNVERTH IR 25(a) 68,223 17,467
1,402,576 954,958
Net current assets REBEERE 1,403,331 1,630,273

The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

=]
e

B IR AR

as at 31 December 2023 722023412 A31H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA #2175 )

2023 2022
20234 20224F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BaE ARET T AREETF T
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Bank loans RITER 24 154,162 =
Lease liabilities HERE 22 1,545,050 1,207,438
Provisions B 23 47,293 37,949
Derivative financial liabilities TESmBasE 28(e) 8,905 s
Deferred tax liabilities FRERIBEE 25(b) 5,877 7,595
1,761,287 1,252,982
NET ASSETS BEEFE 3,357,016 3,199,132
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EARRHE
Share capital i@ 27(a) 1 ]
Reserves ] 27(c) 3,335,534 3,174,281
Total equity attributable to equity AT ERRRELERETE
shareholders of the Company 3,335,535 3,174,282
Non-controlling interests IR ER 21,481 24,850
TOTAL EQUITY R 3,357,016 3,199,132

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 March

2024.

GUAN Yihong
ERE
Chairman

E

The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements.

Su Danman

B m

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

HITEFREFHMHEE

o

e

=

126BE

=

REEGMN2024F3 A2 At /E IR EEM -

F248 B FE AR B RER A —
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
e ER

for the year ended 31 December 2023 & Z20235F 12 A31 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A ¥ ZI7R)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

LN e
Share- Fair value
based reserve Non-
Share Share Capital ~ payments  Statutory  Exchange (non- Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  recycling) profits Total  interests equity
DR
RERH AT{ERE

Rx RGEE  AARE  ARRE  iERE  EXBE (TWBR)  REBEN Bt ke BER

Note RMBO000  RMBO0O0  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  AMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBO0O  RMBO0O0  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBO00

M ARETR ARETR ARETR ARBTL ARETR ARETT ARMTR ARETR ARBTR ARBTT ARETR
note 27(3)  note 27(c)fi)  note 27(c)i) note 27(c)(ii) note 27(ckiv) - note 27(c)y)  note 27(c)vi)
Hitore) WEaon  Beaon SEagm BEzon Ky BEa0m

Balance at 1 January 2022 R0251B1AMHER 1283580 2 3297 14573 QiGN 136673 46315 3082574 55000 3,13759%
Changes in equity for 2022: RonEREERE:
Profit for the year eyl - - - - - = = 49280 49280 6330 55610
Other comprehensive income Hh2EhE - - - - - VRS (126444) - 86,851 - 86851
Total comprehensive income 2ENESE - - - - - V% (126444 49280 136,131 6330 142461
Capitalinjection from FRRERTE

non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - 1500 1500
Equity-settled share-based WEREE RN

transactions RERNZS % - - - 13733 - - - - 13733 -
Shares issued under share options RERRE 2R

scheme bl 270 & 15,598 = (2786) = = - - 12812 - 181
Share options forfeited during the year ~ EAE R RENERE % - - - el = = = 9 = = =
Disposal of an indirect non-wholly HE-FRZF2E

owned subsidiary hEAF 50 - - - - - - - - - 1,598 159
Dividends approved and paid to BRERBERT

shareholders of the Company FRERENRE 27 = (70968) - = = = - - (70968) - (70968)
Dividends approved to non-controlling ~ ESLEFHBA AR

interest holders in a subsidiary EaiE RS = = = = = = = = = (396000 (39600)
Appropriation to statutory reserve BEieRE 2l e = - - 54999 - - (54999) S S S
Balance at 31 December 2022 RaonEnAahEs 12780454 1 @ 19757 (2816) 1029 140693 317428 80 3199132

126 B2 F 248 B MM A A MK —
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The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

matE

HEHE

for the year ended 31 December 2023 B E2023F 12 A31 HIEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AN ¥R )

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

AARRRRFER
Share- Fair value
based reserve Non-
Share Share Capital ~ Treasury ~ payments  Statutory  Exchange (non-  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserve shares  reserve  reserve  reserve  recycling) profits Total interests  equity
W
AE®N YRR
ke  ROEE HARE  EFR  ARRE  iERG  EXRE (FUBE) REEA &t FERER  4RE
Note  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
i AR®TR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETr ARMTn ARETn ARETn ARETR
note 27(a) note 7(c)i)  note 27(c)fj) note 27a)fii) note 27(c)fii) note 27(c){iv) note 27(c)v) note 27(c)i)
Hitone WEaem  Kitaon Wz Baaom KEzom Rz KEaem
Balance at31 December 2022  #2022%123318 R
and 1 January 2023 03F1A1ARER 1 2780454 2 - 8047 197572 (2816) 10229 140,693 3174282 24850 3,199,132
Changes in equity for 2023: ROBEHREED
Profit for the year EREH - - - - - - - - 453462 453462 26536 479998
Other comprehensive income He2mbhE - - - - - - 325 (8,928) - U3y - W3
Total comprehensive income 2EhESE - - - - - - B2 (8928) 453462 477,799 26536 504335
Purchase of own shares BEasRn i) - - - (137.255) - - - - - (137.255) - (137,25)
Cancellation of shares kR 276)i)
&) + 0 (137,255) = 137,255 - - - - - - - -
Capital njection from FERERTE
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - 4,000 4,000
Fquity-settled share-based EREENRRA
ransactions ARG % - - - -0 - - - - 018 -0
Shares issued under REEREHZR
share options scheme I 276)(i) + 5,974 - - (1,034) = = = - 4,940 - 4940
Share aptions forfeited during ERBRANERE
the year 2% - - - - (3,826) - - - 3,826 - - -
Acquisition of non-controlling WEEsiRiER (el
interests /306) = = = = = = = - (192,589)  (192,589) (6,905)  (199,494)
Dividends approved and paidto ~ ERtERBENTF
shareholders of the Company ARARENRE ) - (1279) - - - - = = - (1279) - (12,79)
Dividends approved to BHEFHELR
non-controlling interest FEREREEA
holders in a subsidiary ke - - - - - - - - - - (27,0000 (27,000
Appropriation to statutory reserve  BE T Rl 2leli) - - - - - 66307 - - (66307) = = =
Balance at 31 December 2023 #2023%12531 Af4E 12636378 2 - 64440 263879 30449 1301 339085 3335535 21481 3357016

* The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000.

The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

n‘l-_r\ IE%/)“JE%

for the year ended 31 December 2023 £ 2023F 12 831 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A ¥ ZI7R)

2023 2022
20235 20224F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Operating activities KRR
Cash generated from operations KEMERE 19(b) 1,119,548 771,954
Income tax paid BFREH 25(a) (107,112) (87,718)
Net cash generated from BETEFBESFEE
operating activities 1,012,436 684,236
Investing activities RETE
Payment for purchases of property, plant BEME  BELREBEAR
and equipment, and right-of-use assets ERAEEENRK (576,222) (370,055)
Payment for purchases of intangible assets & B 2 & E MK (10,321) (10,570)
Advances for investment FEBRNR (23,889) (29,392)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEDE  BEKEBEUR
and equipment, and right-of-use assets FAEEENMSHRIE 1,212 1,021
Proceeds from disposal of a non-wholly HE—FHEZENE AR
owned subsidiary FriS5UA - 595
Payment for interests in associates AT R B AR A OB - (245)
Loans to associates M & A RREER 30(b) (52,440) (49,950)
Advances to associates EE & A AR E R 30(b) - (17,650)
Repayment from associates B ARIER 30(b) 49,000 =
Payment for premises on behalf of RE—HBAEEIERRRES
an entity owned by the ERMWENK
ultimate controlling shareholder 30(b) (80,748) -
Repayment from the ultimate controlling BRI R AR RBRKIER
shareholder on behalf of an entity BREBNEBER
owned by the ultimate controlling
shareholder 30(b) 80,748 -
Interest received 2HFE 69,970 16,134
Dividend received 2R E 1,681 =
Payment for deposits with banks with JREIEA A 4830 =18 7 &Y
original maturity date over three months RITIF SRR (471,631) (852,241)
Withdrawal of deposits with banks with RSP EBE=HAN
original maturity date over three months RITIER 852,241 735,840
Restoration costs paid [RENECZID®IN (394) (1,420)
Other cash flows arising from investing KREEHEENHMRSRE
activities 10,600 (9,760)
Net cash used in investing activities RETEHFARSFE (150,193) (587,693)
The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements. F126 B FE 248 BT A B iR R —
o o
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

an\

IE@/}ILE%‘:Z

for the year ended 31 December 2023 (£ 2023F 12 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AA #2175 )

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hat AR®T T AREEFTT
Financing activities LS T B
Proceeds from issuance of shares EITE B R ITAR M EY
due to exercise of share options FriS5R 27(a)(ii) 4,940 12,812
Payment for purchase of own shares EAEISR- g RN EN 27(a)(iii) (137,255) =
Proceeds from bank loans RITERERIE 19(c) 286,789 60,000
Repayment of bank loans EEBRITER 19(c) (72,627) (30,000)
Payment of capital element and interest HESREALD &
element of lease liabilities FLEHBH IR 19(c) (531,530) (441,384)
Interest of bank loans paid BARITERFE 19(c) (4,734) (809)
Capital injection from non-controlling MB AR SEEREREE
interests of subsidiaries 4,000 1,500
Payment for acquisition of non-controlling U BE T 88 1 B FEFE AR A 2+ 3K
interests of subsidiaries 19(c) (130,000) =
Dividends paid to equity shareholders BERARAERRRNRE
of the Company (12,795) (70,968)
Dividends paid to non-controlling B EERERSE ANRKRE
interests holders 19(c) (53,200) (12,000)
Net cash used in financing activities REEBFTAR S FE (646,412) (480,849)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRREEFEMHF
cash equivalents #m,CRd) 215,831 (384,306)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January M AR RBSEEY 19(a) 1,098,872 1,342,090
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes HINEE DB 2R B ) R 2 12,199 141,088
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December  R12A31BHNRESRIREEEW 19(a) 1,326,902 1,098,872

The notes on pages 126 to 248 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=l e R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs")
which collective term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASB") and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Material accounting policies

adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

The IASB has issued certain amendments to IFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the
Group. Note 1(c) provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current accounting

period reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as

the “Group”) and the Group's interest in associates.

Item included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are
measured using the currency that best reflects the economic substance
of the underlying events and circumstances relevant to the entity
(the “Functional Currency”). The financial statements are presented in
Renminbi ("RMB"), rounded to the nearest thousand except for earnings
per share information. The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis except that financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) and financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

(FVPL) are stated at their fair value as explained in note 1(f).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and major sources of

estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 2.

Changes in accounting policies

The IASB has issued the following new and amended IFRSs that are first

effective for the current accounting period of the Group:

IFRS 17, Insurance contracts

Amendments to |AS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting

estimates and errors: Definition of accounting estimates

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and IFRS
Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements: Disclosure of

accounting policies

Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes: Deferred tax related to assets

and liabilities arising from a single transaction

1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Changes in accounting policies (continued)

Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes: International tax reform -

Pillar Two model rules

Except for the Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements and IFRS Practice Statement 2, Making materiality
Jjudgements: Disclosure of accounting policies and |AS 12, Income
taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single
transaction, none of these developments have had a material effect
on how the Group’s results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared or presented in this
annual financial report. The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Impacts of the adoption of the amended IFRSs is discussed below:

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and IFRS
Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements: Disclosure of

accounting policies

The amendments require entities to disclose material accounting
policy information and provide guidance on applying the concept of
materiality to accounting policy disclosure. The Group has revisited the
accounting policy information it has been disclosing and considered it is

consistent with the amendments.

Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and

liabilities arising from a single transaction
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Changes in accounting policies (continued)

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption
such that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences on initial recognition such as leases
and decommissioning liabilities. For leases and decommissioning
liabilities, the associated deferred tax assets and liabilities are required
to be recognised from the beginning of the earliest comparative period
presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment to
retained earnings or other components of equity at that date. For all
other transactions, the amendments are applied to those transactions

that occur after the beginning of the earliest period presented.

Prior to the amendments, the Group did not apply the initial recognition
exemption to lease transactions and had recognised the related deferred
tax, except that the Group previously determined the temporary
difference arising from a right-of-use asset and the related lease
liability on a net basis on the basis they arise from a single transaction.
Following the amendments, the Group has determined the temporary
differences in relation to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
separately. The change primarily impacts disclosures of components of
deferred tax assets and liabilities in note 25(b), but does not impact the
overall deferred tax balances presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position as the related deferred tax balances qualify for
offsetting under IAS 12.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an
entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity The financial statements of subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on

which control commences until the date on which control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income
and expenses (except for foreign currency transaction gains or losses)
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of

impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 BEESTTEHE %)
(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued) d) B RN IFIERER (&)

For each business combination, the Group can elect to measure any
non-controlling interests (“NCI") either at fair value or at the NCl's
proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets. NCl are

presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within

REEBEAHME  AEETEEZQF
Bk IFE RS ([ ) rE B A

B EY AT R R B B R E A B B ET AT AT IR
PergEss o IFIERESER S MBI KA

equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders Bmaln W BEAQAEERRRENER
of the Company. NCI in the results of the Group are presented on the DRZY] c EAEERET - EERER

face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income
for the year between NCI and the equity shareholders of the Company.
Loans from holders of NCI and other contractual obligations towards
these holders are presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position in accordance with notes 1(q) or (r)

depending on the nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in a

loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it derecognises the
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, and any related NCI and other
components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss. Any interest retained in that former subsidiary is measured at fair

value when control is lost.

RiFEBRERARGEBEREMEER
BREVNARNFENLRMNEEREE
Qe BN IR E R EARA QAR R R
Z MEDE - REFEREZRHAEANE
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In the Company’s statement of financial position, an interest in a RARBI M BARRES ﬁ’s‘ﬁﬁ%@ﬁjﬁ'\]
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(k)(ii)), RSB A RRER BT R (R Mk

unless it is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group

classified as held for sale).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over the financial and

operating policies.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method,
unless it is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group
classified as held for sale). They are initially recognised at cost, which
includes transaction costs. Subsequently, the consolidated financial
statements include the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income (“OCI") of those investees, until the date on

which significant influence ceases.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee.
For this purpose, the Group's interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method, together with any other long-
term interests that in substance form part of the Group's net investment
in the associate, after applying the ECL model to such other long-term

interests where applicable (see note 1(k)(i)).

Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity-accounted
investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the
Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent there is no

evidence of impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Other investments in securities

The Group's policies for investments in equity securities, other than

investments in subsidiaries and associates, are set out below.

Investments in securities are recognised/derecognised on the date the
Group commits to purchase/sell the investment. The investments are
initially stated at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs,
except for those investments measured at FVPL for which transaction
costs are recognised directly in profit or loss. For an explanation of
how the Group determines fair value of financial instruments, see note
28(e). These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows,

depending on their classification.

(i) Non-equity investments

Non-equity investments are classified into one of the following

measurement categories:

- amortised cost, if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of
principal and interest. Expected credit losses, interest income
calculated using the effective interest method (see note 1(v)
(iv)), foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in

profit or loss.

- FVOCI - recycling, if the contractual cash flows of the
investment comprise solely payments of principal and interest
and the investment is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both the collection of contractual
cash flows and sale. Expected credit losses, interest income
(calculated using the effective interest method) and foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss and
computed in the same manner as if the financial asset was
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the fair
value and the amortised cost is recognised in OCl. When the
investment is derecognised, the amount accumulated in OCl is

recycled from equity to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Other investments in securities (continued)

(i)

(i)

Non-equity investments (continued)

- FVPL if the investment does not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes
in the fair value of the investment (including interest) are

recognised in profit or loss.

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL, unless
the investment is not held for trading purposes and on initial
recognition the Group makes an irrevocable election to designate
the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that subsequent
changes in fair value are recognised in OCl. Such elections are
made on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made
if the investment meets the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. If such election is made for a particular investment,
at the time of disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value
reserve (non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings and not
recycled through profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in
equity securities, irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or
FVOCI, are recognised in profit or loss as other income (see note

T(v)(iii)).

(g) Derivative financial instruments

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to manage its foreign

currency risk exposures.

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequently, they are

measured at fair value with changes therein recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1
(h)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including construction in progress,
are stated at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses (see
note 1(k)(ii)). No depreciation is provided for in respect of construction

in progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items

(major components).

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment

is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment, less their estimated residual values, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally

recognised in profit or loss.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as

follows:

Leasehold Improvement Over the shorter of the lease term

and 5 years
Kitchen equipment 5 years
Electronic equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Furniture and fixtures and 5 years

other equipment
Freehold land Not depreciated as the freehold land
has unlimited useful life

Buildings situated on Over their estimated useful life, being
freehold land no more than 25 years after the date
of acquisition

Leasehold land Depreciated over the unexpired term

of lease

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at

each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise all costs that are directly
attributable to research and development activities or that can be

allocated on a reasonable basis to such activities.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised in profit or loss as
incurred. Development expenditure is capitalised only if the expenditure
can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the
Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete development
and to use or sell the resulting asset. Otherwise, it is recognised in profit
or loss as incurred. Capitalised development expenditure is subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses.

Other intangible assets, including brand name, that are acquired by the
Group and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated

amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses (see note 1(k)(ii)).
Expenditure on internally generated brands, is recognised in profit or
loss as incurred.

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less
their estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their

useful lives, if any, and is generally recognised in profit or loss.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as

follows:
- Software 5 years
- Brand name 5 years

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at

each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (25 & &% 8F9h

1
(4)

~ e B AR R

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is,
or contains, a lease. This is the case if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the
right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially

all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease
component(s), the Group has elected not to separate non-lease
components and accounts for each lease component and any associated

non-lease components as a single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability, except for leases that have a short lease term
of 12 months or less and leases of low-value items such as apartments
and electronic devices. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of
a low-value item, the Group decides whether to capitalise the lease on a
lease-by-lease basis. If not capitalised, the associated lease payments are

recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised
cost and interest expense is recognised using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and are

charged to profit or loss as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)
As a lessee (continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes
1(h) and 1(k)(ii)).

Refundable rental deposits are accounted for separately from the right-
of-use assets in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to
investments in non-equity securities carried at amortised cost (see notes
1(H)(0), 1(V)(iv) and 1(K)(i)). Any excess of the nominal value over the initial
fair value of the deposits is accounted for as additional lease payments

made and is included in the cost of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease
payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change
in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under
a residual value guarantee, or if the Group changes its assessment of
whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or
is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use

asset has been reduced to zero.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1
(4)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)
As a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a lease modification,
which means a change in the scope of a lease or the consideration for
a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease contract, if such
modification is not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case, the
lease liability is remeasured based on the revised lease payments and
lease term using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification. The only exceptions are any rent concessions which arose
as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and which satisfied
the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of IFRS 16 Leases. In such cases,
the Group has taken advantage of the practical expedient not to assess
whether the rent concessions are lease modifications, and recognised
the change in consideration as negative variable lease payments in
profit or loss in the period in which the event or condition that triggers

the rent concessions occurred.

In the consolidated statement of financial position, the current portion
of long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present value of
contractual payments that are due to be settled within twelve months

after the reporting period.

Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses
("ECL"s) on financial assets measured at amortised cost (including
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, including
those loans to associates that are held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of principal

and interest);

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Generally,
credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected cash

shortfalls between the contractual and expected amounts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

BEESHHE ®)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the following

rates if the effect is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and trade and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition or an

approximation thereof.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to

credit risk.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are the portion of ECLs that result from
default events that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the

instrument is less than 12 months); and

- lifetime ECLs: these are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected lives of the items to which

the ECL model applies.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at 12-month
ECLs:

- financial instruments that are determined to have low credit

risk at the reporting date; and

- other financial instruments for which credit risk (i.e. the risk
of default occurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument) has not increased significantly since initial

recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an

amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

1 EESTEE#®)
k) EEEBREEREE)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
measuring ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information
and analysis, based on the Group's historical experience and
informed credit assessment, that includes forward-looking

information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has

increased significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on their

contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial

instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating

results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have a significant adverse
effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the

Group.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when:

- the debtor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group

in full, without recourse by the Group to actions such as

realising security (if any is held).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 &5 855) » U EEEZTR)

1 EESTEE#®)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

The Group considers a financial instrument to have low credit risk
when its credit risk rating is equivalent to the globally understood

definition of ‘investment grade’.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in
the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or
loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment
to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except
for investments in non-equity securities that are measured at FVOC|
(recycling), for which the loss allowance is recognised in OCl and
accumulated in the fair value reserve (recycling) does not reduce
the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of

financial position (see note 1(f)(i)).

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether a financial asset
is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated

future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the

following observable events:

- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

- abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms

that the Group would not consider otherwise;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1 EESTEE#®)
k) EEEBREEREE)

1T MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets (continued)

- it is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other

financial reorganisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of

financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off to
the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is
generally the case when the Group otherwise determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could

generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the

write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off

are recognised as a reversal of impairment in profit or loss in the

period in which the recovery occurs.

(i) Impairment of other non-current assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its non-financial assets (other than inventories and deferred tax
assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.

If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is

estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from

continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of

other assets or cash-generating units (“CGU"s).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 &5 855) » U EEEZTR)

1 EESTEE#®)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets (continued)

(iii

=

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal. Value in use
is based on the estimated future cash flows discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset

or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. They are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets

in the CGU on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For
other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the resulting carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or

amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with IAS 34, Interim
financial reporting, in respect of the first six months of the financial
year. At the end of the interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at

the end of the financial year (see note 1(k)(i) and (ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
goodwill are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case
even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had
the impairment been assessed only at the end of the financial year

to which the interim period relates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (25 & &% 8F9h

1
U]

(m

B BERRMEE

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessary to make the sale.

) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays non-
refundable consideration before the Group recognises the related
revenue (see note 1(v)). A contract liability is also recognised if the Group
has an unconditional right to receive non-refundable consideration
before the Group recognises the related revenue. In such latter cases, a

corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note 1(n)).

When the contract includes a significant financing component, the
contract balance includes interest accrued under the effective interest

method (see note 1(v)).

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right
to receive consideration and only the passage of time is required before

payment of that consideration is due.

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
are initially measured at their transaction price. Trade receivables that
contain a significant financing component and other receivables are
initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. All receivables are

subsequently stated at amortised cost (see note 1(k)(i)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Software-as-a-service (SaaS) arrangement costs

A Saa$S arrangement is a service arrangement where the Group has a
right to access to the supplier's application software running on the
supplier’s cloud infrastructure during the term of the arrangement, but

not control over the underlying software asset.

Costs to implement a SaaS arrangement, including those incurred in
configuring or customising the access to the supplier’s application
software, are evaluated to determine if they give rise to a separate
asset that the Group controls. Any resulting asset is recognised and
accounted for in accordance with the policy for intangible assets as
set out in note 1(i). Implementation costs that do not give rise to an
asset are recognised in profit or loss as incurred, which may be over the
period the configuration or customisation services are received to the
extent that such services are distinct from the SaaS, or over the term of
the SaaS arrangement to the extent the configuration or customisation

services are not distinct from the SaaS.

Payment made in advance of receiving the related services is recognised

as prepayment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions and other short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for ECL (see note 1(k)(i)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value.
Subsequent to initial recognition, trade and other payables are stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in

which case they are stated at invoice amounts..

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are measured initially at fair value less
transaction costs. Subsequently, these borrowings are stated at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense is

recognised in accordance with note 1(x).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1 EESTEE#®)
(s) EEEF

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined

contribution retirement plans

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service
is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation

to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the

employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group
participates in a defined contribution basic pension insurance in the
social insurance system established and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes contributions to basic pension
insurance plans based on the applicable benchmarks and rates
stipulated by the government. The local government authorities
are responsible for the pension obligations payable to the retired
employees covered under the defined contribution basic pension
insurance. There are no forfeited contributions for the defined
contribution basic pension insurance in the PRC social insurance

system as the contributions are fully vested to the employees upon

payment to the scheme.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement

plans are recognised as part of the cost of assets or expensed as the

related service is provided.

(i) Share-based payments

The grant-date fair value of equity-settled shares or share options
granted to employees is measured using the income approach
model, in case of shares granted, or the binomial option pricing
model, in case of share options granted. The amount is generally
recognised as an expense, with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the vesting period of the awards. The amount recognised as
an expense is adjusted to reflect the number of awards for which
the related service conditions are expected to be met, such that the

amount ultimately recognised is based on the number of awards

that meet the related service conditions at the vesting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits and when the

Group recognises costs for a restructuring.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. It is
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a

business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in OCI.

Current tax comprises the estimated tax payable or receivable on
the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustments to the
tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received that reflects any uncertainty related to
income taxes. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Current tax also includes any tax arising

from dividends.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is

not recognised for:

- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and
that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss and does

not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences;

- temporary differences related to investment in subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture to the extent that the Group is able to
control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and

it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future;
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1
(t)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of

goodwill; and

- those related to the income taxes arising from tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted to implement the Pillar Two model rules
published by the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and

Development.

The Group recognised deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
separately in relation to its lease liabilities, provisions and right-of-use

assets.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on the
reversal of relevant taxable temporary differences. If the amount of
taxable temporary differences is insufficient to recognise a deferred tax
asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of existing
temporary differences, are considered, based on the business plans for
individual subsidiaries in the Group. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are

reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the
reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and

liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are met.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Generally provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of

the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the

probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision
is expected to be reimbursed by another party, a separate asset is
recognised for any expected reimbursement that would be virtually
certain. The amount recognised for the reimbursement is limited to the

carrying amount of the provision.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises from the sale

of goods and the provision of services.

Further details of the Group's revenue and other income recognition are

as follows:

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group is the principal for its revenue transactions and
recognises revenue on a gross basis. In determining whether the
Group acts as a principal or as an agent, it considers whether it
obtains control of the products before they are transferred to the
customers. Control refers to the Group's ability to direct the use
of and obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits from the

products or services.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service
is transferred to the customer at the amount of promised
consideration to which the Group is expected to be entitled,
excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties such

as value added tax or other sales taxes.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

1 EESTEE#®)
(v) AR E U (&)

1

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Revenue and other income (continued)

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

The Group principally generates revenue from restaurant operations

and delivery business.

For restaurant operations and delivery business for which the
control of services is transferred at a point in time, revenue is

recognised when the related services have been rendered to

customers.

(ii) Management and service fee income

Management and service fee income is recognised when related

services are rendered.

(iii) Dividends

=

- Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on

which the Group's right to receive payment is established.

(iv) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.
The "effective interest rate” is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
In calculating interest income, the effective interest rate is applied
to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not
credit-impaired). However, for financial assets that have become
credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised

cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired,

then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

150 | JUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED AENEFRIZEREBR QA

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

REBESHNNEA (8)

AEENBRATEREERRE RI
BEK -

B R LE RINE EH (RIGIEHIER
RA—ESHEHBZ)ME - WARME
R AR RS R RER o

EERBRHEERA
BB KRS B A R IR A BB 5

7
o

=

- BRERAEARSEWEUK S A TR
BN E BN BE R -

R E WA

FMEWAEAERFZEMHER - [BER
NE|SBEREREEERFHAML
AARREEMRE  EHEMBREDH
BERBAENNE - 5 EF B
AR BRMNZEAREENREAZ
B(EEEYEEERER) - A
RS ERREREERENS R
BEMS  MBEBRAZEEEREE
B HK A RAERNXEFAE - HE
ETBHBAEERE  MMSKADN
AHESIREE AL o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Revenue and other income (continued)

(v) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial
position initially when there is reasonable assurance that they will
be received and that the Group will comply with the conditions

attaching to them.

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are
recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the

same periods in which the expenses are incurred.

Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are
deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and consequently
are effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the

asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

(w) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective
functional currencies of Group companies at the exchange rates at the

dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the
reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in

profit or loss.

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of the

following items are recognised in OCl:

- an investment in equity securities designated as at FVOCI (except
on impairment, in which case foreign currency differences that have

been recognised in OCl are reclassified to profit or loss);
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (25 & &% 8F9h

1

~ e B AR R

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including fair value
adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated into RMB at the foreign
exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of
foreign operations are translated into RMB at the exchange rates at the

dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are recognised in OCl and accumulated
in the exchange reserve, except to the extent that the translation

difference is allocated to NCI.

When a foreign operation is disposed of in its entirety or partially such
that control or significant influence is lost, the cumulative amount in
the exchange reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified
to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. On disposal of a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation that have
been attributed to the NCI shall be derecognised, but shall not be
reclassified to profit or loss. If the Group disposes of part of its interest
in a subsidiary but retains control, then the relevant proportion of the
cumulative amount is reattributed to NCI. When the Group disposes
of only part of an associate while retaining significant influence, the
relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or

loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are

expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

1 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(y) Related parties

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to

the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group

or the Group's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow

subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which

the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other

entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (25 & &% 8F9h

1

(y)

~ e B AR R

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

applies: (continued)

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the

entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or

to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their

dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the financial statements, are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance

of, the Group's various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class of
customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.

154 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEFRIZERBR QA

F UARBZT)

1

(2)

BEESTHE %)
BAEE S (4)

(b) WTFE NIEMGY - Al —fHEEHR
REEERBEE - ()

(viii

(vii) @) FTHBIA THZER
E N BZERE (KZEEN

=%

e

NE) EEEBAEZ—

=

ZERIHMBEENEMKER

FN

BEKX

g

AMAEERAREGARRMET

EEIEABR -
&5
B FRA
ITHENHEKE -
2 EHRE

EEDLEVBmMERME ﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁ
DIRBEEHAAEESEEIR

%%o%EEﬁAamﬁ
ZEEMOMERTAEBTRER it
A R AT 2 5 T R e R IR -

S8

RHENMBER

AU BHREMS -

JALTHIERREKRE DR EREREE
SAIREH A LTI TR ERWZA

I]]]D]]]J

BREREED LIS

BAEEWm RIS
BREEREEREME £ERFHEE -
BEEEAS R - o
FANAAREER

EWHBEENEESBHE

1 51 i

REBD

S

A

BIRT ge4ra

IR

D EEFRUKE

4 E am 3 R AR 75
FMHETEEM

AER-

¥

Pt
1
Lt



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Notes 26 and 28 contain information about the assumptions and
their risk factors relating to fair value of restricted stock units/share
options granted and financial instruments. Other significant sources of

estimation uncertainty are as follows:

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-
use assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment and right-of-use assets is estimated. Changes in
facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the conclusion of
whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of

recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future periods.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, and right-of-use assets, are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in
order to determine the amount of depreciation expense to be recorded
during any reporting period. The useful lives are based on the Group's
historical experience with similar assets. The depreciation expense for
future periods is adjusted if there are material changes from previous

estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

2

(0)

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(continued)
Provision for restoration costs

As explained in note 23, the Group makes provision for restoration
costs based on the best estimate of the expected costs to be incurred
upon expiry of the respective rental agreements, which are subject to
uncertainty and might differ from the actual costs incurred. Any increase

or decrease in the provision would affect profit or loss in future periods.

Determining the lease term

As explained in policy note 1(j), the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term. In
determining the lease term at the commencement date for leases that
include renewal options exercisable by the Group, the Group evaluates
the likelihood of exercising the renewal options taking into account all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for
the Group to exercise the option, including favourable terms, leasehold
improvements undertaken and the importance of that underlying asset
to the Group's operation. The lease term is reassessed when there is a
significant event or significant change in circumstance that is within
the Group's control. Any increase or decrease in the lease term would
affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised

in future years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 3 WARDEHHKE
(a) Revenue a) WA
The principal activities of the Group are restaurant operations, delivery AEENFEEBREBRLE  HEED
business and sales of specialities. RFFEHE -
(i) Disaggregation of revenue (i) WADE
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers by major REXERBEEEHIHNRBERTELN
service lines is as follows: BRADEIT -
2023 2022
2023F 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT ARETT

Revenue from contracts with customers

B R EERE15REER

within the scope of IFRS 15: HWREEESHHRA :

Restaurant operations BEB AR 5,066,466 3,203,210

Delivery business INE T 901,219 787,114

Others HAh 18,165 15,398
5,985,850 4,005,722

Note: Revenue was mainly recognised at point in time when control over a N HQAEIEEA;TEDDTHE%?E'H ik

product or service was transferred to the customer. ERFETARERER

No revenue from individual customer contributing over 10% of total BEERBRREZE2023F K2022F

revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2023 and NANBILEFEHREENBKAET

2022. RAEBHB10% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3
(a) Revenue (continued)

(ii) Revenue expected to be recognised in the future arising
from contracts in existence at the reporting date

Contracts within the scope of IFRS 15

As at 31 December 2023, the aggregated amount of the transaction
price allocated to the remaining performance obligations under
the Group's existing contracts is RMB6,201,000. This amount
represents the customer loyalty scheme. The Group will recognise
the expected revenue in future over the remaining contract period,

which is expected to occur over the next 12 to 24 months.

(b) Segment Reporting (b)

The Group manages its businesses by restaurant brands. In a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported internally
to the Group’s most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the Group has

presented the following reportable segments.
Tai Er: this segment operates restaurants featuring signature dish
Chinese sauerkraut fish and delivery business under Tai Er brand.
Song Hot Pot: this segment operates restaurants featuring
Chongging style hot pot under Song Hot Pot brand.
Jiu Mao Jiu: this segment operates restaurants and delivery business

offering family-oriented food under Jiu Mao Jiu brand.

Others: this segment includes restaurants operating in other brands
such as Uncle Chef, Lai Mei Li Grilled Fish and Fresh Wood.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group’s senior executive
management monitors the results, assets and liabilities attributable

to each reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible assets and current
assets with the exception of interests in associates, other non-
current financial assets, deferred tax assets and other headquarter
assets. Segment liabilities include lease liabilities, provisions, trade
and other payables and contract liabilities attributable to the
restaurant operations activities of the individual segments and bank

borrowings managed directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to sales generated by those segments and the
expenses incurred by those segments or which otherwise arise
from the depreciation or amortisation of assets attributable to those

segments.

“Non-GAAP

i.e. revenue deducting the following expenses at

The measure used for reporting segment profit is
Operating Profit”,
store-level (i) raw materials and consumables used, (ii) staff costs,
(i) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv) other rentals and related
expenses, (v) depreciation and amortisation of other assets, (vi)
utility expenses, (vii) advertising and promotion expenses and (viii)

other expenses, excluding unallocated headquarter expenses.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning Non-
GAAP Operating Profit, management is provided with segment
information concerning inter segment sales, expense from
borrowings managed directly by the segments, net gains/(losses)
on disposal of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use

assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

3 WARDEHHKE (&)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) DR (&)

(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) () PHEE BEREGE(E)
Information regarding the Group's reportable segments as provided TXEHINREE 20235 % 2022412 A
to the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes SNALEFERERD B R HDEER
of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance for BRASEESETREREAS RS
the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022 is set out below. AL E A HRED MO ERS o

TaiEr Song Hot Pot JiuMao Jiu Others Total
K= %8 EY! Hh Eh
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
wWBE ANE WBE NF WBE ANE WBE 00F WBE ANF
RMB'000 RMB000  RMB'000 RMBOO0  RMB'000 RMBOO0  RMB'000 RMB00  RMB'000 RMBI000
AEETR ARETT ARETn ARETH ARETn ARETT ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARETR
Reportable segment revenue ~ FTREABHA
Revenue from external REMPERY
customers WA 4476906  3,108328 806,512 259814 629,550 605,511 72,882 32069 5985850 4005722
Reportable segment TREIPER/
profit/(loss) (Non-GAAP (BB) (FAAes
Operating Profit) EHIREHE) 865,833 444803 98749 (5064 110,758 78031 1627 (128) 1076967 516578
Finance costs HERE (66980) (61204  (15419) (7579 (8139)  (1158)  (2330) (55 (92868)  (81110)
Gains/(losses) on disposal HENE  BER
of property, plant and FRARERE
equipment and right- BENRE/
of-use assets, net (BR)#8 (140 (05 (364) (07 485 166 (1,619) 0 2731 (713
Impairment losses of property, 1% + BERiRfE
plant and equipment and NRERERE
right of-use ssel HEER (10112 Q% (6507 S WIS wem (e @ (6]
Reportable segmentassets ~ TREFHEE 2896373 2462541 596094 313712 863797 891037 75875 £913 4432139 3710203
Additions to non-current FRREFRE
segment assets during PHEE
the year 852,545 568,772 328,432 166,729 68,472 28207 57,342 2872 1,306,791 766,580
Reportable segment liabilities  THE S5 2504903 2075416 673071 395853 388699 526875 82,787 63021 3,649,460 3261165
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=]
me

BARS AR MYt

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(b) D ERERE (&)

3 WARDEHHKE (&)

(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) IHRELIER - EEREEHN
and liabilities iR
2023 2022
2023 2022
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Profit s F
Reportable segment profit Al E 5 &% A
(Non-GAAP Operating Profit) (FEARZFTERILEFE) 1,076,967 516,578
Other revenue HAb WA 126,659 71,348
Travelling and related expenses Z ik R AR (38,781) (25,537)
Share of losses of associates FE{GHE & N RIRES IR (2,197) (3,264)
Other net losses Ho{th J85 18 )% 58 (32,276) (87,805)
Finance costs BB KR (92,868) (81,110)
Impairment losses of property, plant and M - HERERENAR
equipment and right-of-use assets EREEERERE (21,819) (7.167)
Unallocated headquarter expenses ROBLABEHRZ (379,301) (288,712)
Consolidated profit before taxation REBRTATEF 636,384 94,331
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
an jﬁ%#&ﬂj—% MTHI

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WARDHBRE @)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) DEBERE (&)
(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) IHRELIER - EEREEHN
and liabilities (continued) R (&)

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETFIT

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AEHEEE 4,432,139 3,710,203
Elimination of inter-segment receivables 53 P [ FE LUK T8 A il 8 (2,056,659) (2,196,265)
2,375,480 1,513,938
Interests in associates REE R RIS 7,869 10,066
Other non-current financial assets HtIERBEmEE 137,309 153,864
Deferred tax assets EEFIBE E 116,153 115,015
Unallocated headquarter assets ROBLBEHEE 3,884,068 3,614,189
Consolidated total assets RERERE 6,520,879 5,407,072
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T

Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AwEHEAaE 3,649,460 3,261,165
Elimination of inter-segment payables 7350 5 FE A~ SR IB A B 85 (2,056,659) (2,196,265)
1,592,801 1,064,900
Current taxation BEARR 18 68,223 17,467
Deferred tax liabilities BERIERE 5,877 7,595
Derivative financial liabilities TESBEaR 8,905 S
Unallocated headquarter liabilities RoBLBEaE 1,488,057 1,117,978
Consolidated total liabilities REBaR 3,163,863 2,207,940
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BARS AR MYt

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

3 WARDEHHKE (&)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(iii) Geographic information

Analysis of the Group's revenue from external customers as well as

analysis of the Group's carrying amount of non-current assets by

geographical market has not been presented as over 90% of the

Group's revenue and non-current assets are generated and located

in China.

4 OTHER REVENUE

(b) P EBHE (&)

(i) WEE R
RS E B #E 0%
EREMURFAER

MW ARIEREE
C AR T

B2 AEERBIIBERHUWAR
D ARAKE RS EEREE

BT ©

4 Hig A

2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARET T
Interest income on: AT EIBRFLEWA -
~ bank deposits — RITERK 57,599 21,589
- rental deposits —HERS 2,495 2,136
- others — EAfth 4,285 3,339
64,379 27,064
Income from value-added tax super deduction R B EER IR &
and exemption (note (i) MU A (FIEEW)) 45,870 27,562
Government grants (note (if)) BT B (B X)) 14,729 16,023
Others HAtb 1,681 699
126,659 71,348
Notes: BT
(i)  Income from value-added tax super deduction and exemption represented () REEEFRINGTER R 2O AR EIK
the super deduction and exemption on value-added tax granted by the IR T A IS ER NG R R 3% -

government authorities in the PRC.

(i)  Government grants mainly represented unconditional cash awards granted

by the government authorities in the PRC.

(i BUSHBYE 24P BEBATHER T HOE Gt
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 BRB A A
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BRELAT SR DR (FEA) LTS IEERS
o
2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

(a) Finance costs (a) AERE
Interest on bank loans (note 19(c)) RITEFFE (M17E19(0)) 4,734 809
Interest on lease liabilities (note 19(c)) HESERE (MEE1900) 89,319 78,663
Interest on provisions (note 23) BEA S (P5E23) 1,934 1,638
Total interest expense on financial liabilities W IR AT EFAEED
not at fair value through profit or loss SRBEN SR ERE 95,987 81,110
Less: interest expense capitalised into W ERMERERPYER
properties under development (note) FLERZ (FHFE) (3,119) =
92,868 81,110
Note: The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of 2.8% — 3.0% per M - ERR AR FFE28%E3.0%& KNk
annum (2022: Nil). (2022%F : ) »
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BRFADERR (&)
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

(b) Staff costs (including directors’ (b) BEIRXZK (BIFEFEHH)
emoluments)
Salaries, wages and other benefits e IEREMBER 963,766 845,408
Contributions to defined contribution TE R FGRIRET B R
retirement plans 34,483 26,939
Equity-settled share-based payment LA RS E ARG AR
expenses (note 26) N FAZ (FFE26) 21,153 13,733
1,019,402 886,080
Outsourced staff costs MEETRAE 524,701 247,777
1,544,103 1,133,857

—Z - =4 F% ANNUAL REPORT 2023 | 165



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BRFADERR (&)
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

(c) Other net losses (c) RftEiEFE

(Gains)/losses on disposal of property, plant HEME - BEREREU R

and equipment and right-of-use assets FREEEN (W), BE (2,731) 734
Losses on rental deposits HERSMEE 1,392 355
Net foreign exchange losses HNIE [E5 18 5 58 22,899 78,862
Donations B 1,252 848
Net fair value changes of financial assets RN ER ABED

measured at FVPL CREEATEEZEFHR 7,214 7,686
Net fair value changes of derivative financial RATERFABENTESR

liabilities measured at FVPL BEATFEZETFE 8,846 =
Loss on disposal of a non-wholly owned HEFE2ENBARNER

subsidiary - 1,991
Others Hity (6,596) 2,671)

32,276 87,805
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(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BRFADERR (&)
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

(d) Other expenses (d) EfbFis

Auditors’ remuneration ZEEN B &
~ audit services — BETRTE 2,950 2,800
- non-audit services — TR 850 800
3,800 3,600
Professional service fees BERBER 82,922 66,599
Expenses for opening new restaurants FRFEENRX 76,643 44,922
Transportation and related expenses B MEERAX 156,122 125,158
Maintenance expenses HIERAXZ 29,122 14,552
Bank charges RITUE 20,135 8,934
Insurance expenses R 3,384 2,548
Business development expenses ¥BERMAX 2,966 5,785
Office expenses MERMT 20,778 15,020
Research and development expenses A 3,956 3,082
Cleaning fees BREA 22,059 16,430
Cultural activity fees XALEBER 5,961 1,004
Business tax and surcharges & T R BT AN 7,502 3,581
Others Hit 3,238 4,909
438,588 316,124
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5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BR®ADER (2
2023 2022
2023F 20224F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBEFT
(e) Other items (e) EfEH
Amortisation (note 12) ey (FsE12) 9,384 5918
Depreciation (note 11) e (M)
— property, plant and equipment — % - BRE KRB 226,231 184,350
- right-of-use assets —EREEE 485,330 403,013
711,561 587,363
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e MR
(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6 SZeBEEFRXAMNAES
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Taxation in the consolidated statements of profit or loss (a) HREBHERAMNBIIEIE !
represents:
2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARBET T

Current tax BIHAE IR

Provision for the year FERE

- PRC income tax — RSN 150,286 70,712

— Other jurisdictions — EfhADERER 7,924 1,307

Over-provision in respect of prior years BT FEMBREREE (342) (156)
157,868 71,863

Deferred tax ELEBIR

Reversal of accumulated tax loss BE 25 HIEEER

and temporary differences (note 25(b)) TR ER (FFE25(0) (1,482) (33,142)

156,386 38,721

T =4 F# ANNUAL REPORT 2023 | 169



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IIVT

B BHERME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

6

(b)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

6 FEBERANFENR @

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit (b) BIEM X EIREAB R ENGTHE
at applicable tax rates: FIRE BR -
2023 2022
2023 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETTT
Profit before taxation R 35 A& A 636,384 94,331
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated EARRAENANBERIE
at the rates applicable to profits in the REAREEEERLY
jurisdictions concerned AR E 153,993 39,805
Effect of preferential income tax rates of certain ETHBRRNEBRMEH
subsidiaries (iii) eSS0k (i) (15,042) (5,133)
Effect of non-deductible expenses TAIRA S Mg 11,694 11,257
Tax effect of unused tax losses and deductible REER O AR BHIARE R
temporary differences not recognised AENEREEENTETE 9,408 2,174
Tax effect of using the deductible losses and ERAARERN I EIEE R
deductible temporary differences not AT EEENTHESE
recognised (630) (182)
Effect of recognising the deductible losses and TR F EARERRLET I
temporary differences for which no deferred BEMATEINEE R
tax asset was recognised in previous years TRMEENTE (774) (7,595)
Over-provision in respect of prior years BRART FEMEERE (342) (156)
Others Hh, (1,921) (1,449)
Actual tax expense ERBIERS 156,386 38,721
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(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
at applicable tax rates: (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(if)

(iv)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and the British
Virgin Islands (the “BVI"), the Group is not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman Islands and the BVI.

The Group's subsidiaries in Hong Kong did not have any other assessable
profits for the years ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil), except for one
subsidiary of the Group which is a qualifying corporation under the two-
tiered Profits Tax rate regime.

For this subsidiary, the first HK$2 million of assessable profits are taxed at
8.25% and the remaining assessable profits are taxed at 16.5%.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2023 takes into account a
reduction granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government of 100% of the tax
payable for the year of assessment 2022/23 subject to a maximum reduction
of HK$6,000 for each business (2022: a maximum reduction of HK$10,000
was granted for the year of assessment 2021/22 and was taken into account
in calculating the provision for 2022).

Taxable income for the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to PRC
income tax rate of 25% for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022,
unless otherwise specified below.

Certain subsidiaries met the criteria for enterprises/branches in catering
industry established in Hainan Province in the PRC and were entitled to the
preferential income tax rate of 15% from 2020 to 2024.

Certain subsidiaries met the criteria required for preferential income tax
rate granted to small and low profit-making enterprise in the PRC, and were
entitled to a preferential income tax rate of 5% on taxable income for the
first RMB3,000,000.

A subsidiary met the criteria required for preferential income tax rate granted
to the encouraged industry that operates in Nansha district, Guangzhou in
the PRC, and was entitled to a preferential income tax rate of 15% from 2023
to 2026.

A subsidiary met the criteria for software enterprises encouraged in the PRC,
and was entitled to be exempted from income tax from 2022 to 2023.

The Company’s subsidiaries incorporated overseas, other than Hong
Kong and the BVI, are subject to overseas profits tax at 12% to 29.84% on
estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: 3%
to 28%).

According to the Corporate Income Tax Law and its implementation rules,
dividends and interest receivable by non-PRC corporate residents from PRC
enterprises are subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10%, unless reduced
by tax treaties or arrangements, for profits earned since 1 January 2008. The
withholding tax rate of 10% was applicable for the Group for the years ended
31 December 2023 and 2022.

6 MEBBERANVAEH =&

73

(b) BiIRFIZEIRB AR R ENE TR
MR - (8)
FEE

() RERSHEERABHEBAREENHRKE
B AREBRAMMHEREREBERR
BBEMMEH -

(iy AEEEBHBARNREZE2023F128318
LE 5 2 0 A ] Ho A JE AR B ) (20224 -
&) EAEE—HEHEBRRANEHRMRK
FITHEBREERIN -

REMBARIME 2B EBTHER
RS 25% M KM - M T ERBR
FIBIZ16.5%H Tt REF o

2023 F BB EH BB T RBEBFRITR
@ AT 5E2022/23 R FE R ERNTHIBER T
H100%m%  EEEEENE=RE LR
56,0008 70 (20224F : §£2021/22 M EE
B sE e LR A1000087T » Ret#E
2022 FBHBRFE AT R ©

(i) BRTXSEFHBEIN - REBE2023F K2022F
12A3BILEFEAEENSEKBARAE
RN ZEIZ P B TS R R 25% AN FT 15
i o

ETHBARMGATREEAERELE
DRBHEM - W 2020F E2024FFH
15% K ERATSHBE -

ETHBARMFERBE/ N REFBEEE
REBMEMBENGEE  UREARY
3,000,000 T FE R T A Z B 5% B EATEH

—HNBARFARTREMNMELELE
NEBEEER TEREMEHBERORTIZ
#2023 FE E 2026 F FH 15% KB BT
BRRE o

—EWHBRARFARBEEBEF D ENZ
WA 2022F 2023 F B REER R EBMAT
B -

(iv) AARREINEEREBERRAESHRIN)
FEMA L AIMTE A RSB E 2023612 A31
B I E B 5T ERT S AR IR S R R
12% % 29.84% M 4G SNFI B (20224F : 3%
=28%) °

(v) BECEMSHREREERGH @ PESZE
WREE A 2008461 A1 B A BEUAEF T IE
FRCEERE - BRIERHHE S ZHER
% EFEMCEREREKRERE RFE R
10% 8 R BULTEOFL  BLZE2023F K 20224
12A31BIEFE - 10%K FERF R @A R
AEE -
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 7 ESEFM
Directors’” emoluments as recorded in the financial statements are set A BHRERODES SN T
out below:

Year ended 31 December 2023

BEBENANALEE
Directors' Salaries,

and allowances Retirement Share-based

supervisors' and other  Discretionary scheme payments
fees benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-Total (note (a) Total

SR

ESRk He BER ERHAR
Ezhs AftriRA BERA  RAEER Mt (W) &3t

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR  ARBTR ARRTR ARETR ARMTR ARMTx  ARRTz

Chairman Ed:3
Mr. Guan Yihong ('Mr Guan’) EREEE(EEE] - 1,896 231 17 2,144 935 3,079
Executive directors BEs
Mr. Li Zhuoguang (resigned on &30 it

9 June 2023) (RNBFCAIRRI) - 293 - 7 300 - 300
Ms. Cui Longyu EFFRL - 710 123 20 853 1,930 2,783
Mr. He Chengxiao ML E - 895 128 20 1,043 2,334 3377
Mr. Su Danman (appointed on BARLE

9 June 2023) (RNBFCAIREZHE) - 303 43 15 361 180 541

Independent non-executive directors

=]

it =k
M

E 3

1

(i

et

Mr. Deng Tao BEtt 120 - - - 120 - 120
Ms. Tang Zhihui BEELL 120 - - - 120 = 120
Ms. Zhu Rui FEnt 120 = = = 120 = 120
Total &t 360 4,097 525 79 5,061 5,379 10,440
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7 EEHM 2

7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2022
BEunE1A3NBILEE

Directors' Salaries,
and allowances Retirement Share-based
supervisors' and other  Discretionary scheme payments
fees benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-Total (note (a)) Total
DR
EXk He MR ERONE
EEne EfoiEh BERL  RIGEIGRR gt (Rt (a)) st
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETLE  ARETT  ARETR ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR
Chairman I
Mr. Guan Yihong ('Mr Guan’) EREEE(EEE] = 9%7 104 18 1,089 734 1823
Executive directors YES
Mr.Li Zhuoguang FAREE = 651 121 17 789 959 1748
Ms. Cui Longyu EFTAL = 649 123 21 793 1,358 2151
Mr. He Chengxiao fpEs - 835 126 ] 92 1461 2443
Independent non-executive directors BIFH1TES
Mr. Deng Tao Bai4 120 - - - 120 = 120
Ms. Tang Zhihui BEELL 120 = = = 120 = 120
Ms. Zhu Rui RERT 120 - - - 120 - 120
Total st 360 3102 474 77 4013 451 8525
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

These represent the estimated value of restricted stock units and share
options granted to the directors under the Company'’s restricted stock units
scheme and share option scheme. The value of these shares/share options
is measured according to the Group's accounting policies for share-based
payment transactions as set out in note 1(s)(ii) and, in accordance with that
policy, includes adjustments to reverse amounts accrued in previous years
where grants of equity instruments are forfeited prior to vesting.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, there were no amounts paid or
payable by the Group to the directors or any of the highest paid individuals
set out in note 8 below as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as a compensation for loss of office (2022: Nil). There was no arrangement
under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

The executive directors confirmed that their emoluments shown above were
paid for their services in connection with the management of the affairs of
the Company and the Group.

8 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2022: four)

are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The emolument

in respect of the other two (2022: one) individual is as follows:

BEEHMN 2

fit

(a)

=&

UL AR FRAR IR AN X B 52 PR 1 A £ BE (i 51 81 K 8
IRREET &I TEERKIR G ) BRI
REAHEHEE - LSRR BRENEERT
RIEPM R 1 (s) (i) P 80 AN 52 (B LA B A0 78 EE T O
NHRRHOETBRAE - R - REZK
K BREUEBEN RS TANBE
FERFNERSEMELFE -

REE2023F12A318ILEFE - NEEH
BRAEEN FXHEsETMNEaMEN
ALK EMERFE - (EAMAREE
SR MAREEENEE S ERBERHE
(2022%F : &) - I EAESHEZ2023F
12A31 BIEFERESRERETMFD
ZHE (20224 « #8) -

HITERER - EXFIRRENHM IR
SERARARAKREEFHRBEM AT

aBMEAL

EeMeMNABALTEE=S (202F : 1
B)EE  HFEBRKIE7HE - BEHEM
A (2022F « —F) ALHBET ¢

2023 2022

2023F 20224F

RMB’'000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBEFT

Salaries and other emoluments FekHAMHE 1,736 913
Discretionary bonuses BEIEAL 148 84
Share-based payments VARR A5 7 ZE R B 5 3K 1,553 24
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET B 57 28
3,494 1,049
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INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 8 EaMEHAL (&)

(continued)
The emolument of the two (2022: one) individual with the highest WM& (20226F « —R&) e S A T HIBY
emoluments is within the following bands: SN FTIEE :
2023 2022
2023%F 20224
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A AE
HKD1,000,001 — HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 JL £ 1,500,00078 7T 1 1
HKD2,000,001 ~ HKD2,500,000 2,000,001;8 7T 2 2,500,000 7T 1 -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 9 HftZEWzE
Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive income: MEM MR ES AR EBAOTB Y
-
2023 2022
2023F W0E
Before-tax Tax Net-oftax  Before-tax Tax  Net-of tax
amount  expense  amount  amount  expense  amount
BRBL AT BB BRatAl BRitiE
&8 HERX &8 28 HERZ Ex
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT
Exchange differences on translation of financial BEREAN A E BB REN
statements of operations outside the EXER
Mainland China 33,265 - 33,265 213,295 - 213,295
Equity investments at fair value through other BATEF AR Z ARG ER
comprehensive income - net movement in fair RiERE - AT ERERYTE
value reserve (non-recycling) (TAT#E) (10,295) 1,367 (8,928)  (165,780) 39336 (126,444)
Other comprehensive income Etr2EkE 22,970 1,367 24,337 47515 39,336 86,851
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10 EREF
() BREKREF

10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2023 is based on the profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company of RMB453,462,000 (2022: RMB49,280,000) and the
weighted average of 1,452,573,976 shares (2022: 1,453,662,569) in issue

during the year.

HZE2023F12A3BLEFENERERR
FlIRFEARD AR R R B & FIARE
453,462,0007T (2022 F = AR 49,280,000
7T READETRG A MEFIIE

1,452,573,976 8% (20224 : 1,453,662,569/% )

o

Ny
ars ©

2023 2022

2023 20224F

Shares Shares

R& &

Issued shares at 1 January R1ATBE&ITRG 1,454,212,100 1,453,410,000
Effect of shares issued due to exercise of ETE AR M BTN A E

share options 292,262 252,569

Effect of shares repurchased BERDHFE (1,930,386) =

Weighted average number of shares at 12 A31 B RIAR D Ak 1 8
31 December 1,452,573,976 1,453,662,569

G5

Diluted earnings per share

The effect of share options of the Group were anti-dilutive for the year

ended 31 December 2023.

(b) BREEEF

Pt AB R #EIER -
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(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

11 g% - BERRERERAESR

(a) BREIEYIAR

Kitchen Furniture Buildings
equipment  Leasehold and fixtures situated on
Property - and others - [and - Leasehold Kitchen ~ Electronic Motor ~ andother  Freehold freehold ~ Construction
Right-of-  Right-of-  Right-of- improvement-  equipment - equipment-  vehicles- equipment-  land - land - in progress -
useassets  useassets  useassets  Subtotal Owned Owned Owned ~ Owned ~ Owned  Owned Owned Owned ~ Subtotal Total
ERE BEEA BAfH
0%-  Rik- EELH- WREE KARE
fFE AR RAR £ £ £ BF REE  BEKX a2k EH
& g i M HEEE ERRE BRR fE B REiH KeT  ERIR it it
RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMBOOO0 RUB000 RMBO0D RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMBOOO RMB000 RMBOOO  RMBOOD  AMBOOO
MRBTL ARETT ARBTT ARMTR  ARBTR ARMTR ARETR ARBTR ARETT ARBTR ARETR  ARBTR ARBTR ARETR
Cost: Ak
At1 January 2022 onE1A18 2388758 187 B 241054 627,507 24617 09657 7162 76470 4406 506 5955 1006280 3418822
Additions #E 525352 o 10259 535611 04599 4761 16428 [l 12299 - - 01103 359362 894973
Transfer fiom constuction #BRIRIE
In progress S S o = 85547 15813 o1 S 8175 = S (10759%) = =
Other isposl Eftig B4 - - A (15917 0848 )] o 6 - - SR C'L T R ]
Disposel o a non-holly nE-FkeE
owned subsidiry KEDA (8815) - - (8819) (1.5) (14 (139 - 1] - - - (164 (1049
Transfer tointangible asses ERZEPLE - - - - - - = e e (1406) (140 (1406)
Bxchange adjustments EfER 469 5 411 1878 7 2 - 13 118 14 15 234 6508
131 December 2022 and RunF12A318R
1 January 2023 WBEIAIR 2816033 19 386 2850081 762359 2652% 85719 138 91291 454 0 18071 131%1 4182042
Addtions #E 2617 S 2,660 PRk 171,109 15407 13,95 Ji) 18850 = S 358457 047858 157319
Transfr rom construction SRAARTR
in progress = = = = 90060 9199 15 = 9466 = = (108850) = =
Other disposels AfitE (16462) 19 S (A (42 19 {4190 Y] - - S 1 R ]
Disposalof & non-wholly HE-BERE
owned subsidary HEL7 = = = = = = = = = = = =
Tansfrtoinenghleasets  ERZEREE - - - - - - - - - - - (68) (68) (68
Exchange adjustments EYRE 74 = = b 855 161 0 = % m ] B 1553 4287
At31 December 013 ROBERANA 355648 S 56516 36129% 1010159 37067 102498 13% 114370 4125 544 7846 1944562 5557560
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND MYE BERZRERERAES

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued) EE)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREEER &)
Kitchen Furniture Buildings
equipment  Leasehold and fixtures situated on
Property- andothers-  land - Leasehold Kitchen ~ Electronic Motor ~ andother ~ Frechold  freehold ~Construction
Right-of-  Right-of-  Right-of- improvement-  equipment-  equipment-  vehicles- equipment-  land - land - in progress -
useassets  useassets  useassets  Subtotal Owned Owned Owned ~ Owned ~ Owned  Owned Owned Owned  Subtotal Total
EERE EREL BEfR
D%-  Rik- EELH- HREE KAEE
kPR BRE  BRE £ £ £ BF RE  BEKR a2k EH

B2 EE RE Mt DRRE BRRR ETEE AR BE LM MB® ARIR M &
MBON MBI RMBOO  RWBDDD  RBO0  RWDDD  MBOD  RWGDID  RBOD  RWBOD MBI RWBOD  RUBIO  RWBOD
ARETR ABBTL ARMTR ARMTR  ARMTR ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARETL ARMTR ARMTL ARMTR ARETR ARMTR

Accumulated depreciation:  E3FE

At January 2002 R A1R %8929 % 9 ok 45 7% 2909 W 508 . 7 S0 136985
Chargefor the year LI 41766 B 14 4B 120040 30612 10089 B 13 . 3 B TR K
Witten backonoher isposes~ REREENAE (86259 - - X9 (1474) (756) (2566) (L = = S m) ()
Wittenbackondisposalof s~ BiLE-F2E

nonwholyomned sy MBAFHAR (74) - ) (141 (153) %) - m - - N (7 I ()
Exchange adjustments 3% %7 1 - 9% m 18 § - 0 - 4 - m 1259

At31 December 2022.and MnENANAR

1 January 203 ABEIRIA 1269681 59 1716 1271456 378816 109,785 3692 37 36086 = 68 - A0 1336886
Charge for the year i 485,116 9 0 4530 144378 50,263 1379 i1 16826 = 92 Y] 711,51

Witten backon other disposals B2 HERHE (158,108) 68) 1190 (156,986) (10582 (8593) (334) - 4197) - - - (26716 (183,700
Wiitten back on disposal of i
non-whollyowned sbsidlay ~~ HEAFNAE - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Bichange adjustments ExEE 811 = = 811 18 0 b = § = 7 = m 1032

At 31 December 203 ROpF0RIE 1597500 - 31 1600611 51279 151475 4740 458 878 S 167 - 5066 2365777
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NYE BERREREAEER

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)

(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

=)
(a) BREEYER (&)

Kitchen Furniture Buildings
equipment  Leasehold and fixtures situated on
Property- andothers-  land - Leasehold Kitchen ~ Electronic Motor ~ andother ~ Frechold  freehold ~Construction
Right-of-  Right-of-  Right-of- improvement-  equipment-  equipment-  vehicles- equipment-  land - land - in progress -
useassets  useassets  useassets  Subtotal Owned Owned Owned ~ Owned ~ Owned  Owned Owned Owned  Subtotal Total
HERE BEEA BAfH
0E-  REk- EHEih- WR%E KAEE
fFE AR EAR £ £ £ BE  REt ABAA  t#zl EH
& g i Mt HEEE EERE E1RR g 3% EEi KET  ERIR At it
RMBOD  RMBO00 RMBOOD  RMBOOO RUB000 RMBO0D RMBOOD  RMBO00 RUBOOD  RMBOOO RMB 00D RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOOO
ARBTL ARETT ARBTT ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARETT ARBTR  ARETR  ARETR ARBTR ARETR
Impairment; HE:
At1 January 2022 RunE1A18 8958 - 8958 14202 6954 1548 B4 32662
Addition #E o 4504 1995 668 7167 7167
Wiiten backon disposdls ittt (56 = (56 @) 63 (109 G 04
Wittenbackondisposalof s~ BiLE-F2E
non-whollyowned sbsidlay ~~ HEAFNHE 19 - 19 (56) (56) (873)
At31 December 2022 and KRBk
1 January 203 WBEIAIR 7633 7633 18230 8510 3108 29908 3154
Addition A& 11254 7908 2657 2819 2819
Witen backon disposdls il 3158 6159 019 61 () (L]
Witenbackondisposalof s~ BiHE-F#2E
nonwhollyowned subsiciay A FINAE -
At 31 December 203 ROBENAYA 4475 4475 8355 15965 559 49913 54388
Net Book Value: Em¥E:
At31 December 203 ROBENRANA 1954507 53405 2007912 469009 169627 35078 2767 60034 4125 i 7846 1129483 313739
At 31 December 2022 ROENRANR 1538719 13 010 1570992 365313 146939 8617 3610 52097 4524 4 118071 73663 2307615
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NYE - BERREBRERAEER

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

(a)

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)
Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)
Impairment loss

As at the end of each reporting period, in view of the unfavourable
future prospects of certain restaurants, the Group’s management
estimated the recoverable amount of each such restaurant (cash-
generating unit (“CGU")) with indication of impairment. The recoverable
amount of each CGU is determined based on the value-in-use
calculations by preparing cash flow projections of the relevant CGU
derived from the most recent financial forecast approved by the
management covering the remaining lease term. Based on the result
of the assessments, the management of the Group determined that
the recoverable amounts of certain CGUs are lower than the carrying
amounts. The impairment amount has been allocated to each category
of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets such that the
carrying amount of each category of asset is not reduced below the
highest of its fair value less cost of disposal, its value in use and zero. The
cash flows are discounted using a discount rate ranging from 12.91% to
18.19% as at 31 December 2023 (31 December 2022: 13.34% to 25.54%).
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the
relevant CGU.

As at 31 December 2023, an impairment loss of RMB21,819,000 (31
December 2022: RMB7,167,000) was recognised in profit or loss to write
down the carrying amounts of respective property, plant and equipment
to their recoverable amounts of RMB106,477,000 (31 December 2022:
RMB39,681,000). The above impairment loss was allocated to the assets
including leasehold improvement and other equipment within the CGU

on a pro rata basis.
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(a) BREIE¥IER (&)

VRN =

REERERR - E0NE T BB RKA
STE AEBERECMHFTARETR
NEEHZEE (ReELEMN) JRES
o ZHeEEEMMAILESEIIRE
CREBESEFEEE HER : BREE
BEAMENSIHVBEENCREHRTH
EH)HEHEBRSELENNESRE
A - RIBETHER  AEBEEEET
ETHeELEMMITRESEERNED
B -RESEC RESEDE  BEK
BEAREAREEE  UESEEENR
HENMEREAFERLERE - HFEA
BEKZEZHENESE - R20235F12 A
3R BHEeERERAFTREENF12.91%
Z18.19% (202212831 H : 13.34% 2
25.54%) T3 o P A EVHTIR R Th B AT IE
R ELFARAIR © = A B BN TERR -

72023128318 - ERNEBERERRES
EARM21,819,0007T (20225128318
ARE7,167,00070) * IGHEEYME - BE

BENORETEMRZETKRBESEAR
#106,477,0007C (2022F 12 A31H : AREE
39,681,0007T) o L Hibs (B & 18 TR bl o Bl
ERSELABNANEENEREEREM



11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR IR AR RTEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)

Right-of-use assets

(b)

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of

underlying asset is as follows:

NYE - BERREBRERAEER

E (&)
ERREEE

REREEDBENEREEENKREFE
O

2023 2022
20235 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®ETR ARBT T

Property — Right-of-use assets, carried at

YE - EREERE

depreciated cost (note (i) LASTE RSB BR (B3 G)) 1,954,507 1,538,719
Kitchen equipment — Right-of-use assets, BEZE — AREEE -
carried at depreciated cost (note (ii)) LAST B BRI BR (B Gn) = 133
Leasehold land - Right-of-use assets, METH — FRAEEE -
carried at depreciated cost (note (iii)) VAT & A AN FIBR (B 3E (i) 53,405 32,140
2,007,912 1,570,992
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (continued)

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or

loss is as follows:

(b) EREEE (&)

MNYE BERREREAESE
E®

HRBEERANEESENAYEENSD
W

2023 2022
2023 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFT
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets by REEEED ENEREEERN
class of underlying asset: WERX
Property — Right-of-use assets ME - FREEE 485,116 401,766
Kitchen equipment and others — Right-of-use assets EIE & M Eth — {F AEEE 9 23
Leasehold land - Right-of-use assets HELTH —(RAEEE 205 1,224
485,330 403,013
Interest on lease liabilities (note 5(a)) HEAROTE (ME5a) 89,319 78,663
Expense relating to short-term leases Hi%G BATE EFERERY R 2 66,606 56,099
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets HEEBEEEHERBHRSE -
(excluding short-term leases of low-value assets) TEREREEEENEHEE 45 97
Variable lease payments not included in the RTAHEAEEM A
measurement of lease liabilities HERMK 72,193 31,161
COVID-19-related rent concessions received 2 WER 20197 AR 78 5 i AE 8
HeRt = (4,109)
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(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR IR AR RTEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

During the year, additions to right-of-use assets were RMB925,337,000
(31 December 2022: RMB535,611,000). This amount included the
purchase of a leasehold land of RMB22,660,000 (31 December 2022:
RMB10,259,000), and the remainder primarily related to the capitalised

lease payments payable under new tenancy agreements.

Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease

liabilities are set out in notes 19(d) and 22, respectively.

The Group applied the practical expedient in paragraph 46A of IFRS 16
to all eligible rent concessions received by the Group in 2022. Further

details are disclosed in (i) below.

NYE - BERREBRERAEER

E (&)

(b) EREEE (&)

RERN  EREEERERARE
925,337,0007T (2022%F 12 A31H + AR
535,611,0007C) ° W& FEEEEEHRE i
AR#22,660,0007T (2022512 A31H = A
R#10,259,0007T) © MEREE X B HIRIEH
HEHRENHNEMMBAENHERE -

MERSRHRERMEAGI BB ST
FIE D RIS R M EE19(d) K222 °

NEBERAEER2022F BN FES
BRESREEARERMEREENSE 16
SREEACABRMIRIITREE 0% o i — Rt B H
BRTX) °
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 1M ¥Y¥  BRERRERTEHAESR

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued) EE)
(b) Right-of-use assets (continued) (b) FHEEEE (&)
Notes: ek -
(i)  Property — Right-of-use assets () YE-FREEE
The Group has obtained the right to use properties as its restaurants through AEEEEBHERARSEMEEREE
tenancy agreements. The leases run for an initial period of 2 to 10 years. EERRER] - MRV ABENRE10F -
The Group leased a number of restaurants which contain variable lease rEBZHEENHEREERBEREE
payment terms that are based on sales generated from the restaurants and ISR LEEKESFHENRIEROA
minimum annual lease payment terms that are fixed. These payment terms BREMNRIER - ZENFTGEREREEE
are common in restaurants in the PRC where the Group principally operates. ERENTRERBTR - R2022F - K&
In 2022 the Group received rent concessions in the form of a discount on Bl RABIE2019BRESHEREME R
fixed payments as a result of severe social distancing and travel restriction & R B R R AEBR BIUE e - DA EE TR
measures introduced to contain the spread of COVID-19. The amount of HERXEERBESERE - FAMNEE R
fixed and variable lease payments for the year is summarised below: FHENRSEMANT -
2023
20235
Variable
Fixed payments and Total
payments other rentals payments
AR
BN Hinfi & BAR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT R ARBT
Leased assets HEEE 531,530 138,844 670,374
2022
2022%F
COVID-19 rent
concessions
Variable deducted from
Fixed payments and variable Total
payments other rentals payments payments
NCIE- NP
MR
AEMRE 20198RES
ERENEA HibH& Ytk 5o FEANE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT ARETTT
Leased assets HERE 445,493 87,357 (4,109) 528,741
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AR IR AR RTEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET (continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Kitchen equipment - Right-of-use assets

The Group leases certain kitchen equipment under leases expiring from 3
years. None of the leases includes variable lease payments.

Leasehold land - Right-of-use assets

The Group's land-use rights on leasehold land are located in Mainland China.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
respective periods of the land-use rights, which are 20 to 50 years (2022: 20
to 50 years).

MNYE BERRERFEAESE
E®

(b) EREEE (&)

BaE - (&)

(iy BHEZE - FREEE

AEEREEGBEETEERE - BRA
3 - BERERSTREENK -

(i) MMELH — ERAEEE

AEBMOAE LW L0 AELRFPEA
o PIB S MR EE S IR E A E R it
FEREMERIEEMETE - B202504 (2022
£ 1 0F504F) ©
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 8BEEE
Software Brand name Total
B REEHE @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBETET ARBTT ARETE

Cost: A
At 1 January 2022 R2022F1H1H 23,469 6,250 29,719
Purchases BE 10,570 - 10,570
Transferred from construction in progress EEAERETER 1,406 - 1,406
Disposal of a non-wholly owned subsidiary HE—fE2ERB AT (26) = (26)
Exchange adjustments ME 5, R B - 167 167
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 R2022F 123318 K

20231 A1H 35419 6,417 41,836
Purchases BE 10,321 - 10,321
Transferred from construction in progress ERaERTIE 68 — 68
Disposals k= (20) - (20)
Exchange adjustments PE - 286 286
At 31 December 2023 72023512 A31H 45,788 6,703 52,491
Accumulated amortisation: E-5g: §- N
At 1 January 2022 #202241 1R 9,664 1,666 11,330
Charge for the year FRMk 4,627 1,291 5918
Written back on disposal of a non-wholly HE—RHFETENBRRN

owned subsidiary = (12) = (12)

Exchange adjustments ME 51, 38 2 - 38 38
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 M2022F 124318 K

20231 H1H 14,279 2,995 17,274
Charge for the year FRMER 8,076 1,308 9,384
Written back on disposals H S B9 =] @) = 7)
Exchange adjustments PE - 166 166
At 31 December 2023 72023612 A31H 22,348 4,469 26,817
Net book value: BREFE ¢
At 31 December 2023 #2023F 128318 23,440 2,234 25,674
At 31 December 2022 72022412 A31H 21,140 3,422 24,562
The amortisation charge for the year is included in “depreciation and REENEHEMX BT AGaBRRRNE
amortisation of other assets” in the consolidated statement of profit or fthEENEREHEIA -
loss.
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A B RARMIEE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

13 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

(a) List of subsidiaries

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which

principally and significantly affected the results, assets or liabilities of the

13 RMEARNKRE
a) MEARSIE

TREBSHAKRENEE  EEXARE
EEBAREZZENMBARINFS -

Group.
Proportion of
ownership interest
FrEERRLA
Place of Particulars of Group's
incorporation and issued and effective  Held by the Held by a
Company name operation paid-up capital interest Company  subsidiary  Principal activities
EMR LR BEAR r5EE WE
DRER B2 HRERFE  HEEE FLNEABE RRARE  IEEH
Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited (i)(i) The PRC RMB 298,715,700 100% = 100%  Investment holding
(VENBMERER AR, M Holdings”) ()i
NEABM) BRERAR (TAEABRD () PE ARB REHER
298,715,7007C
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co,, Ltd. (ii) The PRC RMB 198,347,500 100% - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(EMAENESEEBRAF, ‘Guangzhou relevant delivery business
Jiumaojiu’) (i)
BMNENEREHARDA(BMNAEND () E AR ZEELAMNEEH
198,347,5007T
Foshan Maidian Food Co, Ltd. (ii) The PRC RMB 50,000,000 100% - 100%  Food processing and
GAGES ﬁﬁuu A R]) (i) central kitchens
LT ERREmAED T (i HE AR RMNIRFRER
50,000,0007T
MiLiang Ren Liang (Wuhan) Supply Chain Co,, Ltd. (i) The PRC Nil 100% - 100%  Food processing and
CRRAR (RE) REEBRAR) (i) central kitchens
REAR (BE) fEEERAR HE z ROMIRFRER
Nanjing Jiumaojiu Restaurant Management The PRC RMB 30,000,000 100% = 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ld. (i) (ARAENERERARAT) (i) relevant delivery business
ARNENERERERAR HE ARB EEESTUAMINESS
30,000,0007T
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13 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13 RIB R ANRE (&)
(a) List of subsidiaries (continued) (a) MIBRARSIFK (&)
Proportion of
ownership interest
FiEEERL A
Place of Particulars of Group's
incorporation and issued and effective  Held by the Held by a
Company name operation paid-up capital interest Company  subsidiary  Principal activities
EMRIR BEAR *5E &
DAEH Bgny HREAFE  EEERE LFARKE  LARE  IEEH
Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co,, Ltd. (ii) The PRC RMB 140,376,028 91.24% - 91.24%  Restaurant operations and
(BINAZBRBHEBERL A, Tai £r Catering’) (i) relevant delivery business
BMAZBREHERAA ([KZ2H1) ) HE N EEELREBIERH
140,376,028 7T
Shanghai Er You Catering Management The PRC RMB 30,000,000 91.24% - 91.24%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. (i) (FE-BEZRERERAT, relevant delivery business
“Shanghai Er You') (ii)
TR BEREREARAA( BB e ARE EEESAMINESH
30,000,0007T
Tai Er (Guangzhou) Investment Co,, Ltd. (i) The PRC RMB 10,000,000 100% = 100%  Investment holding
(RZ(BMBREBRAR) ()
AZ (BM) REBRAF ) M N REHR
10,000,0007
Guangzhou Pin Xin Yue Gu Enterprise Management  The PRC RMB 99,800,000 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Co, Ld. (i) (BM@BERACEERBRAT) (i)
Bt HACEERERAA HE N REHR
99,800,0007T
Guangzhou O Ye Catering Co,, Ltd. (i) The PRC RMB 10,000,000 86.79% - 86.79%  Restaurant operations and
(EMEHERBRAR) (i) relevant delivery business
BMEBEHRBERAE ) B E AR ZEESAMNELH
10,000,0007C
Notes: B s
(i)  This entity is wholly foreign owned enterprise in the PRC. The official name of () ZERBAESTRMIINEBELE ZTEH
this entity is in Chinese. The English translation of the name is for reference BAABATN - A BRI EEE S
only. 2% .
(i) These entities are PRC limited liability companies. The official names of these (il ZEERA/ATHRAREEINT - ZEEBEH
entities are in Chinese. The English translation of the names is for reference BAEBARPX *EE@%%W?@X@E #t
only. 2% .
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of the Group which has a material NCI. The summarised financial

information presented below represents the amounts before any inter-

company elimination.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

13 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) The following table lists out the information relating to the subsidiaries

13 RIB A TIMIRE (&)

(b) FEFIHEBHESEAFEEBE RN AL
BB A TER o T X258 8 R
TANTIRIMEATRSE -

Tai Er Catering

Shanghai Er You

KZE& tm=AF
2023 2022 2023 2022
20234 20224 20234 20224
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT ARETT AR®TR ARETL
NCI percentage FERERAN L
(note (i), note 27(c)(vii), note 30(b)) (BT=EG) ~ BiFRE27(c)(vil) »
B &E30(0)) 8.76% 12% 8.76% 12%
Current assets MENEE 306,572 228,784 44,867 39,873
Non-current assets FRDEE 877,945 794,964 236,775 210,396
Current liabilities mEAE 315,381 239,035 54,160 55,524
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 643,355 566,451 184,628 164,197
Net assets FEE 225,781 218,262 42,854 30,548
Carrying amount of NCI FERERNREE 19,778 26,191 1,126 66
Revenue WA 2,308,515 1,673,416 529,261 362,026
Profit for the year FE R 232,462 159,379 34,258 7
Total comprehensive income ZHEMEEE 232,462 159,379 34,258 7
Profit allocated to NCl DEEE TR AR F 25,215 9,380 4,062 1
Dividend paid to NCI TN TIEERERNRE (27,000) (39,600) = =
Cash flows generated from operating REEEMERERE
activities 411,059 600,665 83,808 147,485
Cash flows used in investing activities REFHSMARSRE (35,969) (64,897) (3,882) 8.172)
Cash flows used in financing activities METEMARERE (384,830) (503,402) (85,009) (136,535)
Note: B 5
(i)  Shanghai Er You is wholly owned subsidiary of Tai Er Catering. On 1 () LEB-BARZEHLNZEMEBAF R

November 2023, the Group acquired 3.24% additional equity interest in Tai
Er Catering, causing a decrease of NCI percentage from 12% to 8.76% for Tai

Er Catering and Shanghai Er You.

2023F 1M A1H - AEBKRERZZHKN
3.24%FEINRAE - BEARKZERK LB =F
RIFEFE R HESS B D LL 1 2% L 28.76% °
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 & &% BF5)

14 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

F UARBZT)

14 REFE QRN ER

2023 2022

2023 F 2022

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET ARET T

Interests in associates REE R RIS 7,869 10,066
The following list contains the particulars of associates, which are TREHBERATNFE  ZEMEQARAE

unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market price is not available:

>£ TE 1/ NI

BRENIIFLTARIER :

Form of Place of Particulars of  Proportion of ownership
business incorporation issuedand interest and voting rights
Name of associate structure and business paid-up capital  held by the Groupasat  Principal activities
AMEIR BRR AEERUTERKEN
NGRS ERREEA  EEnE HREARE BERRRRREENH TEXR
2023 2022
20235 2002F
Guangzhou Hun Fan Chi Catering Incorporated The PRC RMB827,129 13% 13%  Restaurant operations and relevant
Management Co, Ltd. (BN RERIE B E IR delivery business, mainly providing
AR, ‘Hun Fan Chi") (note (i) Chaoshan flavour cuisine
EMEACERERERAA (DERZ)) T Gk AR¥827,1297 EEAETIEENESS
(FirzEa)i) TERUMIERER
Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural Science and Incorporated The PRC RMB13,000,000 49% 49%  Trading
Technology Co, Ltd. (BERA = R ERHE
BR/AR], "Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural’)
(note (i)
ERAZBERBERAR EEalifavE P ARH13,0000007T g5

(TERA=EX]) (W)
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A B RARMIEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

14 REEE N TR (&)

14 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Form of Place of Particulars of  Proportion of ownership
business incorporation issuedand interest and voting rights
Name of associate structure and business paid-up capital ~ held by the Groupasat  Principal activities
EMEILR BRTR AEERUATEAREN
EEINGEA ERRBRL  fEnE BRERFE BEEEERREENH IEXR
2023 2022
20235 20226
Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural Science and Incorporated The PRC RMB10,000,000 49% 49%  Fish farming
Technology Co, Ltd. (T RA = RERHE
BR/AF), "Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural’)
(note (i)
MRR - RERBERAR A e AR #10,0000007C 8
(DTER=RZ1) (M)
Jiangmen Tai Niu Agricultural Technology Incorporated The PRC RMB500,000 49% 49%  Cattle farming

Co, Ltd. (IFIRG RERRARAT,
"Jiangmen Tai Niu Agricultural’) (note (i)

IR RERBARRA L Gk AR 5000007
(DIFARGRE D) (W)

B

The above associates are accounted for using the equity method in the

financial statements.

Notes:

(i) The official names of these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of
the names is for identification only.

(i) The Group has nominated one director out of a total of five directors on
the board of the entity, and in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group can exercise significant influence on the financial and operating
policy decision of the entity.

bt A RE ARSI EAREMBRE

BERNETBRATX - HEA IR E
REHBA -

FEFBCREZERESSAATRESY
TH—RER AARRERRA - AEH
AHZEBNNEREEBRAREEEX

=272
= e
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14 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 14 REFE R T MNESR (@)
Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material: R = IEEEBARNB LA RIELER
2023 2022
2023 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFTT
Aggregate carrying amount of individually e KT ERZEEXR
immaterial associates in the consolidated Bt N R AR 42
financial statements 7,869 10,066
Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of those A& B FE(LBE & A RIAY 4B RE
associates’
— Losses from continuing operations — BEREEBSER (2,197) (3,264)
15 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 15 it RBSMEE
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Equity securities designated at FVOCI BERRAFEFAEME2E
(non-recycling) KR BRAFES (FARE)
— Unlisted equity securities (note (a)(c)) — I ETRARE S (M7t @)(©) 48,541 54,009
- Listed equity securities (note (b)(c)) — EHRAES (s b)) 6,716 11,410
55,257 65,419
Financial assets measured at FVPL RAFEFABRTENESREE
— Investments in limited partnership enterprises —REREGERLENRE
(note (d)) (3% (9)) 26,639 29,601
~ Investments in funds (note (e)) —RESHIRE (MizEeE) 55,413 58,844
82,052 88,445
137,309 153,864
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & &% B55h

15 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

(continued)

Notes:

€)

The Group held unlisted equity investments in several entities. The entities
are incorporated in the PRC and mainly engaged in catering industry. The
Group designated its investments in unlisted equity securities at FVOCI
(non-recycling), as the investments are held for strategic purposes. Fair
value of each unlisted equity securities is determined by the directors of
the Company with reference to the valuation performed, using the price-to-
sales ratios of comparable listed companies adjusted for lack of marketability
discount if no market information of recent transactions is available, such as
recent fund-raising transactions undertaken by the investees. Otherwise, the
costs are used as approximation of fair value if the initial investment date
is relatively close to the measurement date, or the investees are start-up
entities when there is no catalyst for a change in fair value.

The Group held equity securities listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The Group designated its investments
in the listed equity securities at FVOCI (non-recycling), as the investments
are held for long-term investment purpose. Fair value of the listed equity
securities is measured by referencing to the stock price.

Dividends of RMB1,681,000 were received on these investments during the
year ended 31 December 2023.

The Group held investments in limited partnership enterprises (the
“Partnership Enterprise(s)”). These Partnership Enterprises are specialised in
equity investment. The Group has an intention of holding such investments
as long-term investments. According to the Partnership Enterprises
agreements, the Partnership Enterprises are managed by their general
partner. The Group participates in the Partnership Enterprise as one of the
limited partners who does not have power on selection nor removal of assets
manager or general partner of the Partnership Enterprise. In addition, the
Group does not have any right on making operating, investing and financing
decision of the Partnership Enterprise. The directors are of the opinion that
the Group does not have any control nor significant influence to affect the
variable returns through its investment in the Partnership Enterprise and
therefore these investments are accounted for at fair value. Fair value of
the investments in such Partnership Enterprises is measured by referencing
to the fair value of underlying investments. Fair value of each underlying
investment is determined by the directors of the Company with reference
to the valuation performed, using the price-to-sales ratios of comparable
listed companies adjusted for lack of marketability discount if no market
information of recent transactions is available, such as recent fund-raising
transactions undertaken by the investees. Otherwise, the costs are used as
approximation of fair value if the initial investment date is relatively close to
the measurement date, or the investees are start-up entities when there is
no catalyst for a change in fair value.

The Group held investments in funds operated by a fund management
company. The investments are accounted for at fair value. Since the units
in the funds are redeemable at the net asset value of the funds, fair value
of such investments is measured according to the net asset value as at 31
December 2023 and 2022.

A B RARMIEE

C UARHZT)

HMERBEMEE &)

AEERETERKAFLTRAKE - Z
SEENPEEMKRT  XEZREER
115 - BRZSREDARE B O[/AE - A
WARKEREZ SR LTRABSNERES
BRAFESAREMEEKS (TAED)
B FLETBRABFSANATFEIAAL
REEFLEMETOHERTE  EPE
ﬁHTﬁttft?ﬁQﬁE’ﬁﬁﬁﬁf WL ERZ ™
BRI EEDRAE (MY BTN 50
MHER - PR EH S RETNEER
Z) o BRI WHKREE A BEA 2 A B8
'a“éﬁ%L i%xé“ﬁ%?%?ﬂ’éwgﬁgiﬂ{ﬁ@qz
BHECHOBERT  ERAKKESAF
TEE’J TUE -

$‘$l%*ﬁ‘ft§ BAERZMBRABER
ERHBRAES  dARZEREDRES
REBWREA - Iﬁtﬂiil%ﬁi%%kﬁ%
AEFWRERBRATFEAARLMEE S
(TAIER) 58 - EHRABFNATETD
%%HX?J?ET%D+E°

HE2023F 12831 BILFE  ERZSZEE
IS B ARYE1,681,0007T °

REEBBEERGBCE(TEBEED®
RE - ZZAaREEEPIRERARE -
AEBBERAZSREERRARE - BE
A%ﬁé%ﬁz’mﬁ ARTCERALREEAE
c AEBEEAREREBAZ —2HEED
% ARG BAREEERBREEHBE
MNEEEBARLERAEBA - LI AEH
BREHABOGENKE RERRER
K oBERA  ANEEWETMAE %\H%Eﬂzi
?%iﬁjj NBBEREBLENRERE
BR® AUZERERQATFEAR R
a?%é%ﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁxﬁE’]’&i@ﬂ%%*ﬁ@ﬁ&
BN TENE - FERBARENLTET
HARRERLEMETNEEEE &%
@Eﬁﬁ—fﬁttfj:ﬁﬂﬂﬁ']ﬁ%r WHRLERZ
MERBMETREL AR (ML AT S
E’Jmiﬁﬁﬂ BlaNiEE H SIT TR E
ZX5) e BEl WA E HHE 2 H
BEER  SREHRAVEEBIEER

FEEHECHNBERT  EAREERR
FEMTLUE
AEERBEH - FKESEEARLENED

RIIRE o EA%&EEQWE)\EE HRES
BAAEESNEEFERELD  AEZEE

S B A T ER2023F % 2022F 12 A31HKE)
BEFENE -

T =45 ANNUAL REPORT 2023 | 193



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e I RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (x5 B BHSN + AN B HEZR)

16 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 16 HLERBEE
2023 2022
2023%F 2022
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARET T
Advances for investment TEBR 99,902 76,013
Prepayment for purchase of other property, BEAMYE  BEK
plant and equipment B 0hEUNE=N 6,993 3,373
Amounts due from related parties (note 30(c)) JFE U B8 5 IR (M9 5E30(0)) 70,120 47,950
177,015 127,336
17 INVENTORIES 17 78
(a) Inventories in the consolidated statement of financial (@) EMBEMRRERANFERRE -
position comprise:
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBET T
Food ingredients =X 83,877 73,056
Condiment product EEL N 29,331 23,547
Beverage e 4,445 4,240
Other materials H A1kt 14,421 17,256
132,074 118,099
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BARS AR MYt

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

17 INVENTORIES (continued) 17 EE (&)
(b) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an (b) CHERABIITTAEBENEESE
expense and included in profit or loss is as follows: DHAT :
2023 2022
2023%F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T AREEF T
Carrying amount of inventories sold (note) EEFERAEME (M) 2,205,901 1,499,369

Note: Carrying amount of inventories sold includes RMB63,742,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (for the year ended 31 December 2022:
RMB52,237,000), relating to “staff costs’, “depreciation and amortisation

M5t - B = 20235128318

LFE - BEFER

HESEE B TAA] & [IT8 R HHA
Y | B ARY 63,742,000 (B = 2022

expenses'. F12A31BIEFE : AR¥52,237,000
TT) °
=h
18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18 E5 R H MWK

2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFTT
Trade debtors B 5 IR 37,562 20,615
Input value-added tax recoverable AT el TR E 345,245 229,892
Deposits e 71,531 59,115
Other receivables H At FEURIE 36,184 23,546
Interests receivables FEUR B, 881 8,821
Prepayments to vendors ME A EHTER R 71,025 71,061

Prepayments to an associate (note 30(c)) ) — B A RYEH B K
(BFzE30(0)) 7,864 -
Amounts due from related parties (note 30(c)) JE Ui B s 77 7RO (MHRE30(0)) 73,552 92,406
643,844 505,456

All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be recovered or

recognised as expense within one year or are recovered on demand.

MBS S REMBYGRABRBRER —FR
Y Bk iR AR X SR E KU E -
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18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
Ageing analysis:

As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade

18 EZ RHMEWE
BRER AT
REBEHR  RBKARBE N5 0E

NIE (&)

debtors (which are included in trade and other receivables), based on SEWSHIE (STABS REMEWEZIE) &Y
the revenue recognition date, is as follows: ERAMIT

2023 2022

2023 20224F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARETT

Within 1 month RUEARN 37,562 20,615

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of revenue
recognition. Further details on the Group's credit policy are set out in
note 28(a).

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER
CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(@) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

S ERZEGRAERB L08R
- EAASEEFERENE—FTHE
AT FE28(a)

VBREREBEEEYUREME
EHREER

(@ RERREEEYNEE

2023 2022

2023%F 20224

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARET T

Cash on hand FERE 34 33

Cash at bank HRITHRS 2,029,955 1,961,643

Less: restricted bank deposits (note (i) B R HERTTIER (MIREG)) (231,456) (10,563)
Less: deposits with banks with original maturity B REIBEBBR=RAN

date over three months RITHER (471,631) (852,241)
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated BEMBHRARREERS

statement of financial position and the MERNRERAEEED
consolidated cash flow statement (note (ii)) CEID)) 1,326,902 1,098,872
(i)  As at 31 December 2023, the deposits with bank of RMB10,679,000 (31 () M2023F12A318  ROAFRARE

December 2022: RMB10,563,000) were pledged as securities for a currency
forward contract and the deposits with bank of RMB220,777,000 were

pledged as securities for bank loans (2022: Nil).

(i) As at 31 December 2023, cash and cash equivalents placed with banks in (i)
Mainland China amounted to RMB692,327,000 (2022: RMB429,861,000).
Remittance of funds out of Mainland China is subject to the relevant rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC

government.
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19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 19 BERBEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated (b) BRB AR R L EHFAEIRESMNE
from operations: ik -
2023 2022
2023 20224
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
MfaE ARMT T ARBT T
Profit before taxation FR 5 AT A 636,384 94,331
Adjustments for: HUATEHIEELAE -
Interest income and dividend income FMEWA RS A 4 (66,060) (27,763)
Depreciation e 5(e) 711,561 587,363
Amortisation of intangible assets T A A 5(e) 9,384 5918
Finance costs BhE R A 5(a) 92,868 81,110
(Gains)/ losses on disposal of property, HEYE - BB &SR
plant and equipment and ERAEEE (W), g
right-of-use assets 5(c) (2,731) 734
Share of losses of associates FEEE = A RIEE 14 2,197 3,264
Impairment loss on property, plant and W% - BB KRR A K
equipment and right-of-use assets EREEEMRERBE 11(a) 21,819 7,167
Equity-settled share-based payment A 45 B AR AR Y
expenses BN 5(b) 21,153 13,733
Losses on disposal of an indirect HE—EEEIEEENBARN
non-wholly owned subsidiary [E518 5(0) = 1,991
COVID-19-related rent concessions B UER 201978 AR A SR AE RS
received MERE 11(b) - (4,109)
Change in fair value of other financial asset HihemEEN RN FEZD 5(c) 7,214 7,686
Change in fair value of derivative MTECRBENRFEEZS
financial liabilities 5(c) 8,846 -
Changes in working capital: EEEREE)
Increase in inventories FEEM (13,975) (47,349)
Increase in trade and other Z 5 N H e RIA A K
receivables and rental deposits MEeRaEM (203,483) (70,055)
Increase in trade and other B 5 I EAth FE AT FRIE A K
payables and accruals FEET B FIE N 111,569 128,361
Increase/(decrease) in contract liabilities AHBaEEN, i) 3,695 (1,657)
Increase in restricted bank deposits 2R HIERI T FRIE AN (220,893) (8,771)
Cash generated from operations KEREMBES 1,119,548 771,954
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19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 19 BERBEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) TREER @)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: (c) MBRBHEEMNEBEMNEER :
The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities from financing TRHFINAEEREMEZTINABEED
activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising (REReMIERSEE) - mEFYME
from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows were, or EFMEERBESNREELIARKREGRE
future cash flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated cash flow BERAEEGERERERSIEARKE
statement as cash flows from financing activities. REEFIHRERENEE -
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19 BERBEEEBYUREME

(0 REEBELEMNEGNHE : (8)

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER
CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

(continued)
Amounts due to
a NCl holder
controlled by
Finance costs a director of Lease
Bank loans payable the Group liabilities Total
EARAER
—BESEH
MR ES
RITEH  EARERLX  BEADZE HESE @zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARET R ARBTR
note 24 note 30(c) note 22
GE H&E30(c) Htit22
At 1 January 2023 R2023F1818 30,000 - 27,600 1,650,351 1,707,951
Changes from financing cash flows: HEREMERD:
Proceeds from bank loans RITEFAMEFE 286,789 - - = 286,789
Repayment of bank loans BRETER (72,627) - - - (72,627)
Interest of bank loans paid BERROERAE - (4,734) - = (4,734)
Payment of capital element and HEREEAHA R
interest element of lease liabilities HEBARR - - - (531,530) (531,530)
Dividends paid to NCI holders BENFEARERSEANRE - - (53,200) - (53,200)
Payment for acquisition of NCI of subsidiaries  IREEF B A B FE RSN - - (130,000) - (130,000)
Total changes from financing cash flows RERSNELHET 214,162 (4,734) (183,200) (531,530) (505,302)
Other changes: Hit#a
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) MER (F3E5() - 1,615 - 89,319 90,934
Capitalised borrowing costs BRILERRA - 3,119 - - 3,119
Addition E - = - 891,124 891,124
Disposal LE - - - (14,741) (14,741)
Dividends approved to NCI holders BIOETHBARIFEER
in a subsidiary ERBFEANRE - - 27,000 S 27,000
Acquisition of NCI (note 27(c)(vii), note 30(b))  KEEIEMER (M 27(0wil) »
FiE30(00) - - 199,494 - 199,494
Total other changes EnEaas = 4,734 226,494 965,702 1,196,930
At 31 December 2023 ®2023F12A31A 244,162 - 70,894 2,084,523 2,399,579
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19 BERBEEEBYUREME
EREER &)

(0 REEBELEMNEGNHE : (8)

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER
CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

(continued)
Amounts due to
a NCl holder
controlled by
Finance costs a director of
Bank loans payable the Group  Lease liabilities Total
ERmALE
—ZESE
BIEERER
RIER  ENEERE  BAEANNE RERR st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTT ARETTT ARETT ARETTT
note 24 note 30(c) note 22
ftito HiEE30(0) M2
At 1 January 2022 ®202F1518 - - - 1,504,791 1,504,791
Changes from financing cash flows: RERERERD .
Proceeds from bank loans BIERMERE 60,000 = = = 60,000
Repayment of bank loans BBEIER (30,000) = = = (30,000)
Interest of bank loans paid BRBTERFE - (809) = = (809)
Payment of capital element and REABERTAR
interest element of lease liabilities HEHARH - - - (441,384) (441,384)
Dividends paid to NCI holders ENFEARERSEANRS - - (12,000 = (12,000
Total changes from financing cash flows BARSRELYLE 30,000 (809) (12,000) (441,384) (424,193)
Other changes: it
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) FIEES (WiEs56a) - 809 = 78,663 79472
COVID-19-related rent concessions received ~ ZHER019B R SR
(note 11(b) BEESHE (1) = = - (4,109) (4,109)
Addition "E - - - 521,287 521,87
Disposal HE - - = (8,897) (8897)
Dividends approved to NCI holders in BHATHEBLAFERER
a subsidiary BEARRE - - 39,600 - 39,600
Total other changes EEaas = 809 39,600 586,944 627,353
At 31 December 2022 ®2022%12A31A 30,000 = 27,600 1,650,351 1,707,951
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19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER VRERBEEEBEYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) EREER #)
(d) Total cash out flow for leases: (d) HENRESRHELE
2023 2022
20235 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT AR¥ETT

Within operating cash flows REEREREN 138,844 87,357
Within investing cash flows RIEEREREN 22,660 10,259
Within financing cash flows RREREREN 531,530 441,384
693,034 539,000

These amounts relate to the following: IS EETHAEHA
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREEF T
Lease rentals settled EANHERS 670,374 532,850

COVID-19-related rent concession received B UE 201 9B AR E R

MBS RE - (4,109)
Purchase of leasehold land BEHELTH 22,660 10,259

693,034 539,000
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20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20 EZ R EMENARIE
2023 2022
2023 F 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBT T

Trade payables Z SN HRIE 209,310 188,247
Construction fee payables ENTREE 123,986 34,708
Staff cost payable JERT B TR 142,657 96,424
Accrued charges EstER 75,718 57,293
Other taxes payables H b EATFRIE 8,280 3,131
Other payables H At T 5RIE 61,856 40,382
Amounts due to related parties (note 30(c)) e AR 5 3 A (FYRE30(0) 71,094 36,282
Dividends payable FERTAR B 4,070 3,897
696,971 460,364
All trade and other payables (including amounts due to related parties) FiEE 5 KEAM BN FRIE (B IEENE A
are expected to be settled or recognised as income within one year or FIB) MEER —FNEE R ERBRE K
are repayable on demand. REKRER -
As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade RIEBRR  REZZAHEINEIE
payables, based on the invoice date, is as follows: RRIBERREI AT -
2023 2022
2023 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TT AR¥ETT

Within 1 year R—FR 209,310 188,247
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AR IR AR RTEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

21 BHEE

2023 2022

2023 F 20224F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T AREFTT

Customer loyalty scheme (note) BAR BT 8 (FTEE) 6,201 3,186
Advanced payment received B E R 1,708 1,028
7,909 4214

Note: The estimated loyalty points which can be used in future consumptions in
the restaurants arising from the customer loyalty scheme at the end of the
reporting period represented the transaction price allocated to unsatisfied

performance obligation.

Movements in contract liabilities:

MiE : RIEHR - BESBEEMELN AR
AARREBRBBENGE BB - BOEK
RBITRHOBRBOZ 5B -

BHAENES :

Contract

liabilities

EHEE

RMB'000

ARETFT

Balance at 1 January 2022 7202261 A1 BRIAEER 5,871
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of HAFANERRAMEHEHEERD

recognising revenue during the year (5,871)

Increase in contract liabilities AHEEEM 4214

Balance at 31 December 2022 202212 A31 BV As&R 4214
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of EFAERBAMERE OB ERD

recognising revenue during the year (4,214)

Increase in contract liabilities AHEEEM 7,909

Balance at 31 December 2023 M2023F 12 A31 AW 7,909
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22 LEASE LIABILITIES 22 HERE
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the THREJNNBEHREEBEEE S BN
Group's lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period: TEHEIEE -
2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

Within 1 year —FR 548,260 453,647
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFA 503,350 386,541
After 2 years but within 5 years MEERERFRN 1,011,908 777,442
After 5 years hF& 280,071 245,138
2,343,589 1,862,768
Less: total future interest expenses W RRF B EEE 259,066 212,417
Present value of lease liabilities HEBGBRE 2,084,523 1,650,351
Lease liabilities included in the consolidated AGETBRARNEEAE
statement of financial position
— Within 1 year - —FR 539,473 442,913
— After 1 year but within 2 years — —EFBEWFR 471,039 360,040
— After 2 years but within 5 years - MERELFA 868,690 665,018
— After 5 years — RFE 205,321 182,380
1,545,050 1,207,438
2,084,523 1,650,351

204 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEFRIZEREBR QA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR IR AR RTEE

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

23 PROVISIONS

23 B

2023 2022
20234 2022%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBT T

Provisions for restoration costs BB R AR 47,293 37,949
The movements of provisions during the year were as follows: RERBEZLENT

2023 2022

2023 F 2022

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARBT T

Balance at 1 January B A1 BEER 37,949 31,645
Additional provisions SN 7,804 6,308
Interest on provisions BENF B 1,934 1,638
Provisions utilised EEARREE (394) (1,420)
Disposal of a non-wholly owned subsidiary HE—FEREWB AT - (222)
Balance at 31 December R12A31 BR&ERH 47,293 37,949

Pursuant to the terms of the respective tenancy agreements entered
into by the Group, the Group is required to return its leased properties
to the conditions as stipulated in the tenancy agreements at the
expiration of the corresponding lease term as appropriate. The provision
for reinstatement costs was estimated based on certain assumptions
and estimates made by the Group’s management with reference to
historical reinstatement costs and/or other available market information.
The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where

appropriate.

RIBAEB AT EBEAEHHRERK -
REBEERERE  AEBEEKEEE
EMEZEBHERZFTAOMRE (8
) - ERRABBERAEEEEERE
BEERKAR HEMATIFTIEE R
EHHEE TRERMGEHEH AR - HatE
ETEER - WERELER -
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24 BANK LOANS

The analysis of the repayment schedule of bank loans is as follows:

RITEREEEZSHOT :

2023 2022
2023 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT

Repayable within one year or on demand R—FANIRERER
— unsecured and unguaranteed — MR R AR 50,000 30,000
- secured — BEH 40,000 -
90,000 30,000

Repayable after one year but within two years —FREMFANEE

- secured - BE#H 154,162 =
244,162 30,000
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24 BANK LOANS (continued) 24 RITER (#)

All of the Group's banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of REENMERITHEYABITEALE
covenants relating to certain of the Group's balance sheet ratios, as are ETEEABEREEBENRY  MEA
commonly found in lending arrangements with financial institutions. RAOBRRHESRBET IOERTH -
If the Group were to breach the covenants the drawn down facilities MAEEERRZY - BIEMARE AR
would become payable on demand. The Group regularly monitors EREN AEBETHERZEZONE
its compliance with these covenants. Further details of the Group's HER BRAEEETERDHECRARD
management of liquidity risk are set out in note 28(b). As at 31 HE—AEHEE IR M FE28(b) « 72023412
December 2023, none of the covenants relating to drawn down facilities A3 BERERARERIEENTL
had been breached (2022: Nil). (20224 : 48) o

25INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 25 &8 BB RERWAAES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial (@) SrEPBAARKRABNERIES ¢
position represents:

2023 2022
2023 20225
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBT T

At 1 January ®1A1H 17,467 33,322
Provisions for PRC income tax W B FTIS TR 150,286 70,712
Provisions for income tax of other jurisdictions BE A BDE R ST B R 7,924 1,307
Over-provision in respect of prior years BAFERBREEE (342) (156)
Income tax paid B ATER (107,112) (87,718)
At 31 December M12A31R 68,223 17,467
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25INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
(i) Movement of each component of deferred tax assets and
liabilities
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the

consolidated statement of financial position and the movements

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax (assets)/ ELHE(EE)/  Unusedtax  Right-of-use Lease
liabiltes arising from: BEEER: losses assets liabilities  Provisions
B

HEER ([ARRE  RERR
RMBOOD  RMBOOO  AMBOOD

]
RMB000

ARETL ARMTR AR%TL ARMTR

25 GRE MR RROFTEH (&)

(b) ERRELERBEERAE

() BEHRBEERBESBTNE
B

RAFEHREMBRAXROEBRIE
ERE (BE),/ BEMNBY REEHm
T

Fairvalue  Fairvalue
adjustment  adjustment

Impairment ~ from business from financial

losses  acquisition assets Others Total
REEE  RELA
¢ BEM

HEFE AVESR ATE3E At it
RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  AMBOWO
ARBTL ARMTT ARRTTL ARETR  ARETR

At31December2021and  B2021ENA3IBR

1 January 2022 W0%E1R1A8 (35426) 323,160 (352498 (7559) (7,168) 1400 45,804 (2.728) (35,015)
(Crecited)/charged to (;tAlER)/

profit or loss RiERTR (21,857) 37046 (41854) (1,668) (2637) (349) = (1823) (33,142)
Charge to reserves AEENR - - - - - - (39,336) - (39,336)
Exchange adjustments EHAE = 3 (39 = = 76 e S I}
At 31 December 2022 RanE12A318 (57,283) 360,237 (394,386) (9,227) (9,805) 1127 6,468 (4,551) (107,420)
Charged)/(credited) to BERAR/

profit or loss (s AB%) 10,144 69,245 (71,615) (2,061) (3,519) (354) - (3322) (1,482)
Charge to reserves el - - - - - - (1,367) - (1,367)
Erchange adjustments EiA% - 19 (29) - - 3 - - 7)
At 31 December 2023 R3F12A318 (47,139) 429,501 (466,030) (11,288) (13,324) 776 5,101 (7,873) (110,276)
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(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

25INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

(ii) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial
position

) EHERIELERT

25 FEMBRRROFAER @)

EENEE(E)
(i) FREPTIARRKE IR

2023 2022
2023F 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Net deferred tax asset in the consolidated RERE B RR R ARIETR 18
statements of financial position ﬁﬁ@@ (116,153) (115,015)
Net deferred tax liability in the consolidated A MBARRREEERIE
statement of financial position Efﬁx?ﬁﬁ 5,877 7,595
(110,276) (107,420)

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(t), the
Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative
tax losses of RMB42,928,000 (2022: RMB26,283,000) and temporary
differences of RMB16,225,000 (2022: RMB11,018,000) of certain
subsidiaries, respectively, as it is not probable that future taxable profits
against which the losses or temporary differences can be utilised will be

available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

) RERELEREEE

BEMFIOMEMEETEER - ARTK
AR EANERZEER R EEESE
ENBERERUEEZENRARERB S
o MAEERSRRETFTHBATNE
T HIEE B AR 42,928,0007T (2022 F
AR#26,283,00070) REREEZZARE
16,225,0007T (20224 : AR¥11,018,000
) REANELEHIBEE -
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25INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 25 8B RRARVAEH &)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised (continued) () RERELERIEEE (&)
The expiration information of the Group's unrecognised deferred tax AEBEBARFTRIBEEBNRERELEN
assets in respect of cumulative tax losses is set out below: HEEMIBEREHTWT ¢
2023 2022
2023 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®ETR ARBT T

2023 20234 — 2,730
2024 20244 7,311 2,412
2026 2026%F 4,812 5,106
2027 20274 12,189 11,556
2028 20284 18,616 4,479
Total Bt 42,928 26,283
All the tax losses of subsidiaries of the Group in PRC can be carried AEBRTPENNBARIMNMABRIERIRE
forward for a maximum period of five years. Pursuant to the Notice AR EERRAF o BRi5T E BB RE
No. 8 issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration RITEARN 202052 A6 HEMAIESIRA
of Taxation of the PRC on 6 February 2020, the maximum carried MoETRERBEOITE (PIMERE) X
forward period of the tax losses affected by COVID-19 in certain difficult 2019 MRS AT EMSIBMRIBEIEN
industries, such as catering industry, is extended from five years to eight BREEMRTFERE/N\F -

years.
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25INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

(d)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

According to the CIT Law and its implementation rules, dividends
receivable by non-PRC corporate residents from PRC enterprises are
subject to withholding income tax at 10%, unless reduced by tax treaties

or arrangements, for profits earned since 1 January 2008.

As at 31 December 2023, deferred tax liabilities in respect of the
dividend withholding tax relating to the distributable profits of the
Company's subsidiaries were not recognised as the Company controls
the dividend policy of the subsidiaries. Based on the assessment
made by management as at 31 December 2023, it was determined
that the distributable profits of the Company’s subsidiaries would not
be distributed to the Hong Kong and overseas holding companies
in the foreseeable future. The amounts of undistributed profit of the

Company's subsidiaries are set out below:

25 GRE MR RROFTEH (&)

(d) RERELEHREEBE

BEEEMEREREEREN - PR
FEIRE R 2008F 1 A1 BEBREA N T
FFEPCEERR  RIFRVBBERR
PR - IEP B E R R EWAR SR 10%
Tt RGBS HE -

7202312 A31 8 » BiAEEE AR QRS
NEIE A 2K E F) B B e iR B TE IR AR
BEEFRIEERE  RRAAARZHMEA
AIMREE - REBEREMN2023F 124
31 BEHMTE - ABEEAQRME AR
WA D IREFRAIRRRTEHIRTES
RBIMERR AR - ARBIMBARNEXD
s S BRI T

2023 2022
2023 % 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Distributable profits earned by PRC subsidiaries A B ffT B 2 B 2008F 1 A1 Ak
on or after 1 January 2008 2 1& BRELAY AT 99 R 5 ) 1,057,522 679,894
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26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group has the following

share-based payment arrangements:

Restricted Stock Units Scheme

The Group’s ultimate controlling party, Mr. Guan, operates a share-
based incentive scheme (the “"RSUs Scheme”) under which the restricted
stock units (“RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu will be granted as share
incentives to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
and its subsidiaries through an employee shareholding platform (the
“RSU platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan Investment Center (Limited
Partnership), which was a shareholder of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu prior to
the Reorganisation. Pursuant to the relevant terms of the RSUs Scheme,
the RSUs have been converted into shares of a shareholder of the
Company upon the Reorganisation, which principal terms largely mirror
that of the RSUs Scheme.

The RSUs granted would vest on specific dates, on condition that
employees remain in service without any performance requirements.
Once the vesting conditions underlying the respective RSUs are met, the
RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to the holder, and free of

restrictions on transfer.

The total number of RSUs is on the assumption that the 1,000,000,000
shares (being the number of shares after the subdivision on 15 January
2020) of the Company had been issued throughout 2019 and before the
IPO on 15 January 2020.
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26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBHRARME

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt = BEH 85N + AA RBEZTR)

26 UEBEEURGARERNS

(continued) (&)

Restricted Stock Units Scheme (continued) (a) ZMRFIRMENGTE (&)

During years ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and 2018, Mr. Guan had BZE20145F - 2015F K 20185F 12 A31H1E
granted RSUs to certain directors and employees of the Group under the FE  ErREeBREZTEMASERE T
Scheme, which vest after five years from the date of grant. Movements in EFREEREZREIRMELCL - Hig 8
RSUs granted to the Group's directors and employees and the respective FOHAHERAFRESB AEBESRE

weighted-average grant date fair value are as follows:

BER X R IR0 B A & 8 R 04 71

BB HATFEOEBNT

Weighted

average grant

Number of  date fair value

RSUs per RSU

BEZREIRG

ZRERG B MEFRY

BB REAHAFE

RMB

AR

Outstanding as of 31 December 2022 BZ2022F12A31BAEB 7,053,710 117
Vested during the year FRERSB (7,053,710) 117

Outstanding as of 31 December 2023 BZ2023F12A31BREB -
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26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a)

(continued)
Restricted Stock Units Scheme (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group recognised share-
based expenses of RMB518,000 (2022: RMB852,000).

At 31 December 2023, none of the employees (2022: 17) of the Group
have been granted with any RSUs (31 December 2022: 7,053,710 RSUs),
and the outstanding number of RSUs that could be granted under the
Scheme was 6,218,254 (31 December 2022: 6,218,254).

Employees’ Share Option Scheme

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted on 6
December 2019 whereby the directors of the Company are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, including directors
of any company in the Group, to take up options at predetermined
consideration to subscribe for shares of the Company. The options vest
after one year from the date of grant and are then exercisable within a
period of two years. Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe

for one ordinary share in the Company and is settled gross in shares.
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(&)
ZIRGIR DB E (&)

REZE2023F 12831 B ILFE - KEER
RUARGD BEBRHBEZARYS518,0007T
(2022%F :+ AR¥852,0007T) °

7202312 4318 - EAEEES (2022
F 78 BEREMZRHIRG B (2022
F128318 7,053,710 BRI/ MDE
i) - IBIREZET BT H A IR Bl AR 19 B
B RIER BB 56,218,254 (2022412 A 31
H :6,2182541&) -

EEBIRET S

NRABER2019F12 A6 AN —HEER
HETE Bt ARARESERERNBR
FAEEREE (BEAEEANTAATN
EF)UNBEREESERERERAAR
- BREAREBEHE-—FEERS A
BAIAMENITE - BHBERERTHE
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mEMBHRARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

26 UEBEEUROGAERNS

26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)

(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued)

(i) The terms and conditions of the grants are as follows:

=) .
;&)

(o) EEBIRAERTE (&)

() BHEERRRRGDT

Number Contractual
Tranche of options life of
Date of grant number granted Vesting period options
2t B IR R
R B HH BREHE BEH BREFEH
Options granted to directors and key
management personnel:
RTEERTIZEEAEN
ABAHE -
—on 14 November 2022 2022 T1 1,655,000  One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 202211 A 148 2022F E—Hit R B8R —F 3F
Options granted to other employees:
Ry R fEEHBAKE
- on 14 November 2022 2022 T2 4,213,000 One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 2022911 A 148 2022 E 4t X H 8 —F 3%
Total share options granted 5,868,000
ERHBERELAY
Number Contractual
Tranche of options life of
Date of grant number granted Vesting period options
2t R EN
RH B #E BREZE HED BRFH
Options granted to directors and key
management personnel:
BRTYEERFEBTEASR
BB AR A
- on 3 November 2023 2023 T1 1,238,000  One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 7202311 A3A 20234 X H#e —F 3%
Options granted to other employees:
Rr AR SR B
- on 3 November 2023 2023 T2 5,816,000  One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 202311 A3H 2023FE 4t RO R#R—F 3
Total share options granted 7,054,000

ERHBREAR
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26 UEBEEURGARERNS

26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)
(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued)

(ii) The number and weighted average exercise prices of share

= e
(&)

(b) EEBRETS (&)

i) BREHE R MmEFITEEN

options are as follows: T
2023 2022
20234 20224

Weighted Weighted
average Number of average Number of
exercise price options exercise price options

IR A
TEE BREHE TEE  EREHE

HKD HKD

AT BIT
Outstanding at 1 January 1 A1 B EARITE 17.64 9,982,500 19.57 5,327,200
Granted during the year FREHET 8.35 7,054,000 16.04 5,868,000
Exercised during the year FREITE 18.87 (299,600) 18.32 (802,100)
Forfeited during the year FAERIK 1512 (2,665,700) 18.46 (410,600)
Outstanding at 31 December 12831 HEARITE 13.44 14,071,200 17.64 9,982,500
Exercisable at 31 December M12A31 B A f7{E 17.61 7,728,200 19.79 4,273,500
Non vested at 31 December R12A31BAREE 8.35 6,343,000 16.04 5,709,000

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for shares
options exercised during the year was HKD23.14 (2022: HKD18.32).

The share options outstanding at 31 December 2023 had an
exercise price of HKD8.35, HKD16.04 or HKD20.24 (31 December
2022: HKD16.04, HKD20.24 or HKD17.98) and a weighted-average
remaining contractual life of 2.1 years (31 December 2022: 2.3

years).

The Group recognised share option expenses of RMB20,635,000
during the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB12,881,000).
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26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 26 URERLZELURKROGEBERNNA

(continued) (&)
(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued) (b) EERERESTE (&)

(i) BREQFERBRR

(i) Fair value of share options and assumptions:

The fair value of services received in return for the share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share options
granted. The estimated fair value of the share options granted
is measured based on a binomial option pricing model. The
contractual life of the share options is used as an input into this
model. Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into the

binomial tree model.

Fair value of share options and inputs

BREATERBABE

BB S REN A FE
D2EEREBRENQIFETE -
ERBBRENGETAFELRES
EAHREEREAE - BRENS
MEMBELEENGARE - =BF
TEHNFEREMAZ ZBALMER -

Tranche number
Eiv
2023 T1 2023 T2
2023FE—H# 2023FF#t

Fair value at measurement date

(being the date of grant) (HKD) AFE BT
Share price (HKD) &R ER (BT
Exercise price (HKD) IEEGET)
Expected volatility TE AR 1R
Expected option life TE FT B AR 1 5 A
Early exercise level FHEIFTRER R
Dividend yield i B e
Risk-free rate 5 B |

REHE B E (B B E) &9

4,492,000 19,847,000
8.35 8.35

8.35 8.35
63.58% 63.58%

3 years 3 years
3% 3%

2.8 2.2
0.06% 0.06%
3.8817% 3.8817%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility (calculated
based on the weighted average remaining life of the share options),
adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility based on
publicly available information. Expected dividends are based
on historical dividends. The fair values calculated are inherently
subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions made and
limitations of the model used. Changes in the subjective input

assumptions could materially affect the fair value estimate.

JEHR R TOAR IR LR E (IR
TR FIRAE) G E - WRE
AR RIS B BB R O 08 &Y (E ] 7B HA
SEELRAE  BHKRETIREBEE
BREFE - HRAELNRERRAE
RMERNAMRRS - StEHNRFE
FEEANIHUERTHERE - £
B AR A EH QA FEME
ERERTE
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26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)
(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued)
(i) Fair value of share options and assumptions: (continued)

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the grant date fair
value measurement of the services received. Where share options
are forfeited due to a failure by the employee to satisfy the service
conditions, any expenses previously recognised in relation to such
share options are reversed effective the date of the forfeiture. There

were no market conditions associated with the share option grants.

27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(@) Share capital

(i) Issued share capital

26 UEBEEURGARERNS

(&)
(b) EEERESE (&)
(i) BREAFEREE : (&

B DR BIRIS R - & IRMF
WARFAFRBFRBRE L BHHRF
B8 - WA R B B AR T R IFF
BEBRETRW - EABERLSE
FE IR R RE AR AV B ST R U A B B 3
Bl o B AR AR th IR MM TG R

1 o
27 EX - RERKRE
(@) B
() EEITRAE
2023
20234

Nominal value of Nominal value of

No. of shares fully paid shares fully paid shares
M BE

RHEE IR T B IR R E B
USD RMB equivalent

EPH ARMEE

Ordinary shares, issued and ERITRBZEER

fully paid:
At 1 January 2023 R2023F1A1H 1,454,212,100 145.42 986
Shares issued under RR AR 2

Share Option Scheme at % & /%0.0000001 7T

USD0.0000001 each BITAORREY (FRE27(a) ()

(note 27(a)(ii)) 299,600 0.03 -*
Shares repurchased BRI, (FFFE27@)(ii))

(note 27(a)(iii)) (17,944,000) (1.79) (13)
At 31 December 2023 202312 A31H 1,436,567,700 143.66 973

* The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000.
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27 EX - HERRE (&)

27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(@) Share capital (continued)

(i)

(i)

Issued share capital (continued)

The ordinary share of the Company has a par value of USD0.0000001

each.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share
at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with

regard to the Company'’s residual assets.

Shares issued under Share Option Scheme

During the year ended 31 December 2023, share options were
exercised to subscribe for a total of 299,600 (2022: 802,100)
ordinary shares in the Company at a consideration of HKD5,652,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB4,940,000), of which RMB0.2 and
RMB5,974,000 were credited to share capital and the share premium
account respectively. RMB1,034,000 was transferred from the share-

based payments reserve to the share premium account.

(a) BRAS (&)

(i)

(i)

SBRITIRA (&)

AR EBERSIEEA0.00000013
7_E o

EABRFAAEREETEE KA
B YEAREARRRG EUEK—
ENHTARE - IBEEBREARRTA
RpEENHZA RS -

RIBBREEIBITHORS

REBZE2023F12A31BLEEFE - BR
TR EITRE - AR (B 5,652,000 7T
(FHERHARE4940,0007T) REA
N AEE #£299,600/% (20224 : 802,100
B Ei@i - R ARKL2TRARE
5,974,000 7T 9 Bl st AR AR R AR 19 355 (B
B o AR 1,034,0007C R ARR (0 A 57
W R EEESBRERODEER
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27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 27 EX - HERRE (&)

(a) Share capital (continued) (a) BRAS (%)
(iii) Purchase of own shares (i) BEEHERH
During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company REBZE2023F12A31HLEFE » AR
repurchased its own ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of ARBBMERZMBRARERAR
Hong Kong Limited as follows: FETmRNT
Number of
shares Highest price Lowest price Aggregate Aggregate
Month/year £/ H repurchased paid per share paid per share price paid price paid
EEERG BRENES BREARE
B B B ARG BRAGR
HKD HKD HKD RMB equivalent
BT BT BT ARHEE(E
November 2023 2023F 11 A 17,944,000 9.15 7.77 149,992,000 137,255,000
During the year ended 31 December 2023, 17,944,000 shares were REE2023F12A31HIEFEE -
repurchased and cancelled (2022: Nil). 17,944,000 8% I 7 B fE B 2 7E 48 (2022
F )
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27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 27 EX - HERRE (&)

(b) Movements in components of equity (b) AR I WY&
Details of the changes in the Company's individual components of AARERERAEK I D EBFIBFH
equity are set out below: LU
The Company PN
Retained
Share-based Fair value profits/
Share Share Treasury payment Exchange  reserve (non-  (Accumulated
capital premium shares reserve reserve recycling) losses) Total
AR
AERY ATERE  RERN/
s RiEE ERR DB EXfE (FURE) (EHER) Eh
Note RMB'000 RMB1000 RMB000 RMB1000 RMB1000 RMB000 RMB1000 RMB000

#it  AR%Tr  ARETT  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR

At 1 January 2022 Run& 1 A18 1 2835824 - 7503 (242558) (741) 40,606 2640635
Loss for the year EEEE - - - - - - (65,774) (65,774)
Other comprehensive income £ ft 2N = = = = 7617 (8435) e 29182
Equity-settled sharebased ~ MEREENRRA

transactions EWNRS % = e = 12881 e = = 12881
Sharesissued under Share ~ EERTRIE: T3l

Option Scheme B0l 276 & 15,598 - (2786) s s s 12812
Share options forfeited ERigmERE

during the year 2% - - - (97) - - 97 -
Dividends declared in BEEERD

respect of previous year ERRE 271d) = (70968) = = = = = (70968)
At 31 December 2022 RORENA3IA

and 1 January 2023 Ra3E1A18 1 2780454 - 17,501 (4941) (9,176) (25,071) 2,758,768
Loss for the year EEEE - - - - - = 0 20
Other comprehensive income £t 2N - = = s 39,188 4827) e 34361
Purchase of own shares HEEEGG! )i = = (137,255) = = = = (137,259)
Cancellation of shares HiEkn 260

& i) -+ (137,255) 137,255 - - - - -

Fquity-settled share-based DB EEMRG A

transactions EWNRS % = e = 20635 e = = 20635
Shares issued under Share 1R IBERIRIERHEl

Option Scheme B 276 + 5974 = (1,034 = = = 4,940
Share options forfeited ERigmERE

during the year 2% - - - (3820) - = 3826 -
Dividends declared in respect ~ BEFERZ

of previous year ERRE 271d) = (1279) = = = = = (1279)
At 31 December 2023 R03% 128318 1 2636378 - 33276 34,247 (14,003) 21,083) 2,668,856
*  The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000. *  BAHAeBELIRARE0007T
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27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves

(i)

(i)

(iii

=

Capital reserve

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group disposed
20% and 0.1% equity interest of Xi Qin Catering to non-controlling
shareholders at consideration of RMB10,000 in aggregate and retain
79.9% equity interests after disposal. The capital reserve of the
Group as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 represented
the difference between the consideration obtained and the
disposed proportionate interests in identifiable net assets of the

above subsidiary.

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference between the par
value of the shares of the Company and proceeds received from the

issuance of the shares of the Company.

Under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands, the funds in the
share premium account of the Company are distributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend is proposed to be
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as

they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Share-based payments reserve

The share-based payments reserve represents the portion of
the grant date fair value of RSUs and unexercised share options
granted to the directors and employees of the Group that has been
recognised in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for

share-based payments in note 1(s)(ii).
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27 EX - HERRE (&)

27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves (continued)

(iv) Statutory reserve

(vi

=

According to the PRC Company Law, the Company's PRC
subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their profit after taxation,
as determined under the PRC accounting regulations, to statutory
reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered
capital. For the purpose of calculating the transfer to reserve, the
profit after taxation shall be the amount determined based on the
statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with PRC
accounting standards. The transfer to this reserve must be made

before distribution of dividend to shareholders.

Statutory reserve fund can be used to cover previous years' losses,
if any, and may be converted into share capital by the issue of new
shares to shareholders in proportion to their existing shareholdings
or by increasing the par value of the shares currently held by them,
provided that the balance after such issue is not less than 25% of

the registered capital.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprise all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial information of

operations with functional currency other than RMB.

Fair value reserve (non-recycling)

The fair value reserve (non-recycling) include post-tax accumulated
gains or losses arising from the remeasurement of the unlisted

equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling).

(0 RENHERAZ (&)
(iv) EERME

(v)

(vi

=

REBFBERBDE - ARA BB
NEAEBERBEEMN10% (RE
TREFARET) EAERE  BEE
A RERTEMERNS50% - RFTE
HREBNER  BRREENELSER
Rz B &t £ R R EEE M %W
RFTEENTRE - HitREENERY
ARABR D IRBUE ATEH o

AEREBURERBBRATFENER
(E) @ LrEBIRBRBBRROF R
L 1 1R) st 3R 3 77 38 A 3K 38 00 3R B 45
BOBRMEENT ABERBRA -

LA EITIR B R TER T M E AR
25%
BE 51

EXFEREMERBEAAREIN
SNTHEER B EXBNM B ERE
EHINEZEE -

DEREE (RATEE)

NP ERFE (TR EE) BFEERR
NFEFAREMCEEESENIE LT
AEZH (TAIEE) ERFEEENHR
& R5HEm -
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27 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(c) Nature and purposes of reserves (continued)
(vii) Acquisition of NCI

On 1 November 2023, the Group acquired additional 3.24% equity
interests in Tai Er Catering for RMB199,494,000 and held 91.24%
equity interests of Tai Er Catering in aggregate upon completion of

the acquisition (note 30(b)).

(d) Dividends

(i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company

27 B - HERRE (&)
() EENMERRBAE (&)
(vii) Y B8 FE 4R AR A

R2023F 11 A1 REBUARE
199,494,000 ST YL i K — B BREEHN3.24%
Bt - WHRIREEREERBEARAZ
B HI91.24% MK (MI5E30(b)) ©

(d) BRE

() FAREEARNRNTELDRRIKTH

attributable to the year R E
2023 2022
2023 F 20224F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®